SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY BULLETIN

Vol. VIII

No. 3

EIGHTH CATALOG May, 1958

Register for 1957-1958 Announcements for 1958-1959

Wake Forest, North Carolina May, 1958

Published quarterly by Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary Entered at Post Office, Wake Forest, N. C., as second class matter on July 25, 1951, under section 34.40, Postal Laws and Regulations, 1948 and Special Act of February 28, 1925. NOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY BULLETIN

> EIGHTH CATALOG May, 1958

Register for 1957-1958 Announcements for 1958-1959

Wake Forest, North Carolina May, 1958

EDWARDS & BROUGHTON CO., RALEIGH

CONTENTS

CONTENTS	Page
CALENDAR.	5
BOARD OF The	7
BOARD OF TRUSTEES.	8
COMMITTEES.	0
ACULTY	9
TELLOWS	11
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS.	13
GENERAL INFORMATION	15
History.	15
- di pose	
- milt	
- Academic Buildinge	
-ocation	
Cultural Advantages	10
-chinary Life	
optritual Life	
Field Work	
Opportunities in Music.	
Certification of Teachers.	20
Membership in AATS	20
Summer School.	20
ACADDA	22
ACADEMIC INFORMATION	22
Pre-Seminary Studies. Entrance Requirements.	
Advanced Standing for College Students	. 25
System of Grading	26
Class Absences.	26
LIDIARY	
L'EDO	00
Convention Support.	28
Schedule of Fees.	29
amirmary	41
Construction of the second sec	22
Cafeteria . Student Financial Assistance	55
Augent Financial Assistance	

SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICILE	35
THE CURRICULUM	35
Educational Objectives.	35
Educational Objectives Student Load.	36
Bachelor of Divinity Degree	38
Master of Theology Degree	40
Master of Theology Degree DESCRIPTION OF COURSES	40
Area Identification	41
	41
	50
	57
	52
	64
N 11510	45
New Testament.	42
	66 56
Pastoral Care.	50 58
	50
	59
Religious Education	65
Deech	54
	68
Theology.	-
CERTIFICATE IN THEOLOGY.	70
ABSTRACT OF PRINCIPLES	73
REGISTER OF STUDENTS	84
GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF STUDENT BODY.	84
LNROLLMENT BY COLLEGES	87
1956 GRADUATES.	-
CATES	

CALENDAR 1958-1959

FALL SEMESTER

August 18. Last day for filing application for fall semester.

September 1. Examinations for advanced standing.

September 2. Matriculation for seniors and middlers.

September 3. Matriculation and orientation for juniors.

September 4. Classes begin; Convocation at 10:00 A.M.

September 15. Fall semester matriculation and schedule changing closes, 4:30 P.M.

September 16-19. Make-up examinations for spring semester, 1958.

October 1. Missionary emphasis.

October 14. Last day for removing "incomplete" grades.

October 28. Last day for dropping courses without penalty.

November 27-December 1. Thanksgiving recess.

December 4. Missionary emphasis.

December 20-29. Christmas recess.

December 23. Last day for filing application for spring semester.

December 30. Reading day.

December 31, January 1, 2, 6, 7. Fall semester examinations.

SPRING SEMESTER

January 8. Examinations for advanced standing.

January 8. Matriculation for seniors and middlers.

January 9. Matriculation and orientation for juniors.

6	SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY
January 1	3. Classes begin; Convocation at 10:00 A.M.
January 20	0-23. Make-up examinations for fall semester, 1958.
January 2	1. Spring semester matriculation and schedule changing :30 P.M.
February 4	. Missionary emphasis.
	2. Founder's Day; Meeting of the Board of Trustees.
	9. Last day for removing "incomplete" grades.
	Last day for dropping courses without penalty.
	Missionary emphasis.
	30. Easter recess.
	eading day.
	2-14. Spring Semester examinations.
May 14. (Commencement sermon, 8:00 P.M.
May 15. A	Annual commencement.

SUMMER SCHOOL

May 18. Last day for filing application for summer term.

June 1. Matriculation for first term.

June 2. First term classes begin.

June 29. Matriculation for second term.

Juue 30. Second term begins.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

W. PERRY CROWNER D As	heville, North	Carolina
W. PERRY CROUCH, PresidentAs EMERY B. DENNY, Vice-President	Raleigh, North	Carolina
JOHN W. KINCHELOE, JR., Secretary	aleigh, North	Carolina
Wm. L. WYATT, Treasurer	Raleigh, North	Carolina

H. Grady Land	Term Expiring 1958	California
SHIPTUR D		NUI LII Cian
Wm. L. Wyatt.		North Carolina

Hugh M T.	Term Expiring 1959	Georgia
Chaupen Didsey		
J. Glenn Blackbar		North Carolina
John W. Kincheloe Ir		North Carolina

Earl D. D.	Term Expiring 1960	Florida
E. F. C.	Term Expiring 1960	Maryland
A D Garland		South Carolina
F. F. Bross		
W. Perry Control		North Carolina
Broadus F. Jones		North Carolina

J. Niles Puckett	ing 1961 Arizona
C Fuckett	Illinois
T Jacobs	MISSISSIPPI
The child I. Lowrey	
Di statsilali (Taio	North Carolina
Philip L. Elliott	North Carolina
Philip L. Elliott. Ralph A. Herring.	

	Term Expiring 1962	Alabama
Alvin Hopson		Florida
Doak S. Campbell	1em Expines	Louisiana
Troy V. Wheeler		North Carolina
Claud B. Bowen	••••••	North Carolina
Walter M. Williams		Arkansas
H. L. Lipford		

COMMITTEES

Executive

Claud B. Bowen R. S. Cooper E. B. Denny Ralph A. Herring

E. B. Denny

Chairman—W. Perry Crouch J. W. Kincheloe, Jr. A. E. Tibbs William L. Wyatt Walter M. Williams

Finance

Chairman-William L. Wyatt Troy Wheeler

W. B. Denson

Instruction

Chairman—Ralph A. Herring Doak S. Campbell Broadus E. Jones Earl B. Edington L. T. Lowrey

J. Niles Puckett

Building and Grounds

J. Glenn Blackburn J. W. Kincheloe, Jr. Chairman—E. B. Denny Walter M. Williams W. L. Wyatt, Sr.

Committee to Nominate Committees of Board

Wilson T	Chairman-Broadus E. Jones
Wilson L. Akins	Carl Jacobs
C. R. Daley	H. G. Lambert
E. E. Garland	Robert S. Scales

Committee on Long Range Planning

O. T. Binkley	-Claud B. Bowen
O. T. Binkley J. Glenn Blackburn	Gordon M. Tur
Claud B. Bowen	S. A. Newman
W. Perry Crouch	S. L. Stealey William L. Wyatt, Sr.
7 7.7	William L. Wi

J. W. Kincheloe, Jr. (ex officio)

FACULTY

ARNOTE, THELMA, Associate Professor in Religious Education B.S., M.A., George Peabody College for Teachers.

BINKLEY, OLIN TRIVETTE, Professor of Christian Sociology and Ethics A.B., D.D., Wake Forest College; Th.B., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; B.D., Yale Divinity School; Ph.D., Yale University.

- BLAND, THOMAS A., Associate Professor of Christian Sociology and Ethics B.A., The University of North Carolina; B.D., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.

時間

- BRIGGS, ROBERT COOK, Professor of New Testament Interpretation A.B., Southwestern State Teachers College; Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.
- COFFER, J. HENRY, JR., Instructor of Religious Education for 1957-1958 session

B.A., Mercer University; B.D., Yale Divinity School.

- COKER, DENTON REUBEN, Associate Professor of Religious Education A.B., University of Houston; B.D., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.
- COPELAND, EDWIN LUTHER, Associate Professor of Missions A.B., Furman University; Th.M., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; Ph.D., Yale University.
- CRESSON, BRUCE, Instructor of Old Testament for 1957-1958 session B.A., Wake Forest College; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- DANIEL, ROBERT THOMAS, Professor of Old Testament Interpretation A.B., Mercer University; Th.M., Th.D., Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary; M.A., Texas Christian University.
- DUNCAN, POPE ALEXANDER, Professor of Church History B.S., M.S., University of Georgia; Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theologica Seminary.
- EDDINS, John W., Assistant Professor in Theology B.S., Alabama Polytechnic Institute; B.A., Howard College; B.D., Th.D., Southern Barrier, B.A., Howard College; B.D., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.
- FISHER, BEN C., Professor of Christian Education A.B., Wake Forest College; B.D., Andover-Newton Theological School.
- GREEN, JAMES LEO, Professor of Old Testament Interpretation A.B., Mississippi College; Th.M., Ph.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.

- HENDRICKS, GARLAND ALFORD, Professor of Church-Community Develop-A.B., Wake Forest College; Th.B., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.
- HIPPS, JOHN BURDER, Professor of Missions Emeritus A.B., D.D., Wake Forest College; Th.M., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; S.T.M. Univer Tollege; Th.M., Southern Baptist Columbia Seminary; S.T.M., Union Theological Seminary (NYC); M.A., Columbia University.
- JOHNSON, BEN SIGEL, Special Instructor in Music A.B., University of Missouri; M.A., Columbia University.
- LOVELACE, MARC HOYLE, Professor of Archaeology A.B., High Point College; Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.

McDowell, Edward Allison, Jr., Professor of New Testament Inter-pretation A.B., D.D., Furman University; Th.M., Ph.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary. pretation Seminary.

- McKAY, M. RAY, Professor of Preaching Ph.B., Shurtleff College; Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Semi-nary.
- MOOREFIELD, VIRGIL H., JR., Instructor of Archaeology for the 1957-1958 session 1958 session B.A., Wake Forest College; B.D., Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary.

NEWMAN, STEWART ALBERT, Professor of Theology and Philosophy of Religion Religion

A.B., D.D., Hardin-Simmons University; Th.M., Th.D., Southwestern Baptist Theological Seminary Baptist Theological Seminary.

OLIVER, HAROLD HUNTER, Special Instructor of New Testament A.B., Howard College; B.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; Th.M., Princeton Theological Seminary Princeton Theological Seminary.

OSBURN, EDWIN C., Associate Professor of Bibliography A.B., Howard College; Th.M., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; B.D., Crozer Theological Seminary; B.A. in Library Science, University of North Carolina, North Carolina.

*POTEAT, HUBERT M., Visiting Professor of New Testament Background B.A., M.A., Wake Former Coll B.A., M.A., Wake Forest College; Ph.D., Columbia University.

SCOGGIN, B. ELMO, Professor of Old Testament A.B., Furman University; Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary. Seminary.

*Deceased

FACULTY

STEELY, JOHN EDWARD, Assistant Professor of Historical Theology A.B., Ouachita College; B.D., Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary Seminary.

and a

R.L

- STRICKLAND, WILLIAM CLAUDIUS, Associate Professor of New Testament Interpretation
 - A.B., John B. Stetson University; B.D., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary Seminary.
- TROTTER, JULIUS CARROLL, JR., Associate Professor of Preaching and Speech A.B., Howard College; Th.M., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.

- TULL, JAMES E., Special Instructor in Theology A.B., Ouachita College; M.A., Baylor University; Th.M., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary.
- WAYLAND, JOHN TERRILL, Professor of Religious Education A.B., William Jewell College; Th.B., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; B.D., Yale Divinity School; Ph.D., Yale University.
- Young, RICHARD KNOX, Associate Professor of Pastoral Care A.B., Wake Forest College; B.D., Th.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary Seminary.

FELLOWS

- WILLIAM KENNETH BAGNAL, JR., Christian Sociology and Ethics B.A., Furman University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- HARRY E. BYRD, Christian Sociology and Ethics B.A., Wake Forest College; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- KENNETH R. CASSTEVENS, Religious Education B.A., Furman University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- DONALD E. COOK, New Testament Interpretation B.A., Furman University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- LYNN DICKERSON, II, Theology B.A., University of Richmond; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- CHARLES DORMAN, Old Testament A.B., Duke University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- REED HOLLINGER GRIFFIS, New Testament Interpretation A.B., University of South Carolina; B.D., Emory University.

WILLIAM RANDALL LOLLY, Theology and Philosophy of Religion B.A., Howard College; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.

- DEWITT L. MYERS, JR., Old Testament Interpretation B.A., Baylor University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- JERRY L. NISWONGER, Old Testament Interpretation B.A., Baylor University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- VESTAL W. PARRISH, JR., Missions B.A., Wake Forest College; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- RANDOLPH PHILLIPS, Christian Sociology and Field Work A.B., Mercer University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- ROBERT HAYNE RIVERS, Historical Theology B.A., Furman University; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.
- PAUL E. WRENN, JR., New Testament B.A., Wake Forest College; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICERS

SYDNOR LORENZO STEALEY, President A.B., D.D., Oklahoma Baptist University; Th.M., Ph.D., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; D.D., Wake Forest College.

BEN C. FISHER, Administrative Assistant and Director of Public Relations A.B., Wake Forest College; B.D., Andover-Newton Theological School.

GORDON M. FUNK, Business Manager B.S., Carson-Newman College; M.B.A., University of Pennsylvania.

FRED SANDUSKY, Registrar A.B., University of Florida; Th.M., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; M.A., Appalachian State Teachers College.

EDWIN C. OSBURN, Librarian A.B., Howard College; Th.M., Southern Baptist Theological Seminary; B.D., Crozer Theological Seminary; Or North Crozer Theological Seminary; B.A. in Library Science, University of North Carolina Carolina.

GEORGE C. MACKIE, Seminary Physician B.A., Wake Forest College; M.D., University of Pennsylvania. Fellow of American College of Physicians.

FRANK SWETT, Superintendent of Buildings and Grounds

MRS. WESLEY E. BRETT, Secretary to the President A.B., Furman University.

MRS. J. W. WEATHERS, JR., Secretary to the Director of Public Relations Mars Hill College and Queens College.

MRS. ABNER NASH, Secretary to the Registrar A.B., University of Alabama.

- MRS. MORRIS S. HOLLIFIELD, Bookkeeper
- MRS. J. L. BETSILL, Secretary to Church-Community Development Program B.S. University B.S., University of Maryland.

A.B., Wake Forest College; B.S. in Library Science, University of North Carolina. MISS RUTH D. PRITCHARD, Reference Librarian

MISS KATHERINE BARRETT, Assistant in charge of Circulation B.S. M. B.S. M. B.R. Seminary; B.D. B.S., Madison College; M.R.E., Southwestern Seminary; B.D., Southeastern Seminary. Seminary.

RICHARD L. STEVENS, Acquisition and Order Librarian B.A., University of Richmond; B.D., Southeastern Seminary.



GENERAL INFORMATION

HISTORY

Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary had its origin in the feeling of many Southern Baptist people that there was great need for a comparison of the southern baptist people that there was great need for a Seminary in the southeastern section of the Convention. The Seminary, therefore, is a direct result of a thorough study of theological education, first authorized by the Southern Baptist Convention in May, 1947, at St. Louis, Missouri, and concluded in a report to the Convention in May, 1950, at Chicago, Illinois.

The Convention at that time approved the establishment of a seminary at Wake Forest, North Carolina, to be called "The Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary, Inc.," agreed to purchase Wake Forest College campus as a site, and elected trustees to plan for the opening of the Seminary.

The trustees secured a charter and accepted as the Articles of Faith for the Seminary the doctrinal statement approved by the Southern Baptist Baptist Convention in 1858 for the Southern Baptist Theological Seminary the doctrinal statement approved by Theological Seminary. They set up a budget, elected Dr. Sydnor L. Stealey as president, and other members of the faculty, and authorized the opening of the Seminary in September, 1951.

The Seminary has now completed its sixth year of operation and graduated four classes. A soundly joyous Christian spirit has characterized faculty, office force and student body from the very first day. The enrollment has been as large as could possibly be handled.

Worthy of exceptional note is the list of men and women who now constitute the faculty.

PURPOSE

The primary purpose of Southeastern Seminary is to prepare men and women for Christian leadership in various ministries. These include preaching and pastoral care, missionary work at home and abroad, the minimum the ministry of religious education, the teaching of religion and other subjects in subjects in secondary schools and colleges, religious leadership on college college campuses, the chaplaincy, social service, and such other forms

of religious work as require specialized techniques. Vital to all these areas of service is a full understanding of the origins, content, and history of the Christian faith and its special relevance to the needs of the modern world. Courses of study directed toward such an understanding constitute the curriculum and are regarded as the basic training for all prospective Christian workers.

While the Seminary is conscious of its responsibility to the Southern Baptist Convention, its facilities are open on an equal basis to students of all denominations, and it is the aim of the Seminary to help produce a leadership for the whole Christian movement.

To accomplish these ends, the Seminary proposes to maintain a God-called faculty who are especially qualified by training and experience to offer leadership in maintaining high standards of achievement in the intellectual and spiritual spheres. Appropriate provision is being made for the intellectual and spiritual spheres. is being made for adequate physical facilities and for an excellent library.

In the pursuit of these objectives, the faculty are conscious of certain eat emphases which great emphases which undergird the Seminary program of education: (1) a sound have been been and the seminary program of education is the light of the seminary program of education is the light of the seminary program of education is the light of the seminary program of education is the light of the seminary program of education is the semina (1) a sound knowledge of the Bible; (2) a wholesome and intelligent evangelism: (3) evangelism; (3) a challenging vision of the world-wide mission of Christianity; (4) Christianity; (4) a prevailing spiritual dynamic in the lives of students and faculty; (5) a sense of the significance of the local church-urban and rural; and (6) and rural; and (6) a consecrated scholarship for providing genuine Christian leadership.

The Seminary plant consists of four hundred forty-nine acres of land and buildings purchased by the Southern Baptist Convention from the trustees of Wake Forest College. On this land there are nineteen buildings used (buildings used (buildings)) buildings used (by the college) for administrative, academic, athletic, hospital, dining, dormitory, heating, and other purposes, including the magnificent according to the purposes of the purposes of the purposes of the purposes of the purpose of the purpos the magnificent new chapel and the President's home; ten residential buildings; an athlatic chapel and the President's home; ten residential buildings; an athletic field; five all-weather tennis courts, a nine-hole golf course, and a courte field; five all-weather tennis courts, a nine-hole minately golf course, and a concrete stadium seating 15,000; and approximately 200 acres of heavy is u 200 acres of beautifully wooded land.

The campus proper consists of a twenty-five acre plot within a rock all in the center of d wall in the center of the town. It was built originally around a clump of oak trees which around a the founded of oak trees which existed at the time Wake Forest College was founded in 1834. Successory in 1834. Successors to these oaks, together with magnolias and other lovely trees, help to lovely trees, help to make it one of the most beautiful campuses in the United States the United States.

ACADEMIC BUILDINGS

The Chapel. Commanding the center of the campus is the chapel iliding. Its tall group file building. Its tall, graceful spire is visible for several miles along every approach to the Seminary.

Wait Hall. In this building are located the administrative and culty offices. faculty offices.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Religion and Music Building. This building provides classroom facilities, and contains a small chapel.

NEW LIBRARY

The library is housed in a three-story concrete and steel building, with air-conditioning. The unit contains reading rooms and administrative, secretarial, receiving and cataloging offices. Special areas for graduate study, seminars, recording, and film storage are also provided. Thirty-two carrels have been provided for graduate study. New equipment and furniture have been provided for more effective library service and more satisfactory study.

The Lea Student Center Building. The student center building includes assembly rooms, lounge, soda shop, student offices, and the Baptist Bookstore.

The William Amos Johnson Building. This is the main classroom building.

Gore Gymnasium. Gore Gymnasium is one of the finest in the South. The Seminary conducts no athletic program, but students are free to use this building at will for indoor sports such as basketball, volleyball, handball, badminton, etc.

Athletic Field. The athletic field is utilized for intramural sports such as softball, baseball, and touch football.

Infirmary. This building contains private rooms, general wards (one for contagious diseases), consultation offices, and living quarters for a nurse. The Seminary physician maintains a daily schedule of service in the infirmary.

Church Building. Wake Forest Baptist Church is located within the campus enclosure, although this property is owned by the church. The church makes an important contribution to the life of the Seminary.

Heating Plant. This unit furnishes heat to all the Seminary buildings. It contains a modern shop for the use of the buildings and grounds department.

The President's Home. This home is located off the southwest corner of the Seminary campus.

2

The Cafeteria. This new building, in addition to providing adequate accommodations for the students, also contains space for alumni banquets, and special student and faculty dinners.

RESIDENCE HALLS

For information concerning Southeastern housing facilities see pages 28-32.

LOCATION

Wake Forest, North Carolina, the location of the Seminary, is only sixteen miles north of Raleigh, the capital of the state, and twentytwo miles east of Durham, a city of more than 65,000 population. It is on the Seaboard Litham, a city of more than 65,000 population. is on the Seaboard Air Line Railroad and at the intersection of U.S. Highway Number of 98. It Highway Number 1 and North Carolina Highway Number 98. It is also in the here 1 and North Carolina Highway Number 98. is also in the heart of the southeastern section of the Convention. It is therefore and It is therefore easily accessible by rail or highway from any part of the southern and the southern and eastern sections of the United States.

Wake Forest is a town of two thousand inhabitants in the center of a large area which offers the Seminary a great opportunity for training pasters and here area which offers the seminary a great opportunities. training pastors and leaders for both rural and urban communities.

The near-by cities offer opportunities for employment to students or eir wives. Many and their wives. Many students may prefer to live in one of them and commute to the Seminary.

CULTURAL ADVANTAGES

This location is within thirty miles of seven outstanding colleges and universities. This particular area is frequently referred to as "the educational center of the South."

SEMINARY LIFE

One of the essentials of a normal Seminary life is an opportunity r faculty and stud for faculty and students to worship together. To this end chapel services are held each day Tuesday through Friday.

The Seminary puts special emphasis upon missions. There will be held during the year three days of Missionary Emphasis, with addresses by various speakers by various speakers on different phases of the missionary enterprise. In this way students will be a student of the missionary enterprise. In this way students will have opportunities to hear secretaries of the boards of the Southern D boards of the Southern Baptist Convention and of the various states, missionaries, and other outstanding world leaders.

Special lecturers and visitors will be brought to Wake Forest by e Seminary as often the Seminary as often as possible, and the students will have oppor-tunities for conferences. tunities for conferences and forum discussions with these leaders.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The students have organized a Student Co-ordinating Council in co-operation with the faculty. Officers are elected by the students. Student parties are given at various times. The wives of students also have an active organization. A men's chorus, voluntary last year, will be continued, and will be given co-operation from the administration.

Every student is assigned a faculty adviser and is encouraged to counsel with him on personal problems and academic matters.

SPIRITUAL LIFE

The entire program of the Seminary is designed to encourage the personal spiritual experience of the student preparing for vocational service. Every student will be required to engage upon a study of devotional literature, the specific assignment of which will be made at the time of the student's first matriculation.

FIELD WORK

The Seminary undertakes to achieve for the student a balance of academic study and practical usefulness in the churches. The student is reminded that scholastic work comes first; if he assumes extra-Seminary duties, he has a moral obligation to do both his academic work and his extracurricular work satisfactorily.

In seeking to maintain a church-centered program of training, the Seminary recognizes that students with extracurricular responsibilities should carry a reduced academic load. The faculty recommends that a student engaged in more than half-time church work or as much as thirty hours per week of other employment should not register for more than thirteen semester hours. Any student who is engaged in such outside activity and fails to maintain a "C" average will not be permitted to enroll for more than thirteen hours in any succeeding semester. Every student should examine his academic program and outside work in the light of his Christian stewardship. For help in this matter b

matter he should consult with his adviser. Each student is required to register for Field Work not later than the first week he enters the Seminary. Once each semester he will file a report on field activities. During the Junior year each student is required to participate for two semesters in a weekly Field Work Conference under the guidance of the director. The study is elective for other students

The Seminary will explore possibilities for student work in the churches and elsewhere, and will introduce students to prospective employers, but the Seminary cannot guarantee employment for any student.

OPPORTUNITIES IN MUSIC

The Men's Chorus meets at 4:00 p.m. Tuesday and Thursday. All men who would like to sing are urged to join this group. The Mixed Chorus is composed of both men and women. Many couples make this Choir a family affair. A limited number of concerts will be given in the immediate area of the Seminary. Private voice and organ lessons are available to a limited number of students. See page 29 for cost.

CERTIFICATION OF TEACHERS

Credit for courses taken at Southeastern Seminary can be applied for the renewal of Class A and Class B Teachers Certificates issued by the State of North Carolina.

For certification for the teaching of Bible and Religion in the public schools of North Carolina twenty-one semester hours of academic work is required in Bible and Religion in addition to the regular professional requirements. Of this twenty-one hours, six hours must be in Old Testament, six in New Testament and nine in elective courses.

AFFILIATION WITH THE AMERICAN SCHOOLS OF ORIENTAL RESEARCH

Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary is one of the supporting members of the Corporation of the American Schools of Oriental Research According to the American Schools of Oriental Research. Accordingly, students in Southeastern Seminary have the privilege of attending the American School in Jerusalem or the one in Bagdad without charge for tuition. They may also compete for the financial side that the for tuition. the financial aids which are offered annually by the Schools. These consist of fellowships, the stipends depending upon available funds. Through the American Schools the Seminary has a part in the work of excavation and exploration in the ancient Near East.

MEMBERSHIP IN AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF THEOLOGICAL SCHOOLS

Southeastern Baptist Theological Seminary is an Associate Member of the American Association of Theological Schools and is approved by the United States D by the United States Department of Justice for the training of nonimmigrant students.

SUMMER SCHOOL

The first session of the 1958 summer session will be held June 2-June 27. The second session will be held June 30-July 25.

Two courses may be taken and four semester credit hours earned uring each session and four semester credit hours earned during each session or eight semester hours earned for both sessions.

GENERAL INFORMATION

SECOND ANNUAL SUMMER CONFERENCE

Southeastern will conduct its second annual Summer Conference July 7-July 11. Pastors, Laymen, Ministers of Education, Leaders in Sunday School, Training Union, Brotherhood, W.M.U., Associational Missionaries and Moderators, and Denominational Workers are welcomed.

ACADEMIC INFORMATION

PRE-SEMINARY STUDIES

The Seminary Faculty advises that students in college shall take courses that will especially prepare them for receiving the highest values from their Seminary courses. To this end, the Seminary concurs in the statement of the American Association of Theological Schools on pre-seminary studies as follows:

I. The Function of Pre-Seminary Studies

College courses prior to theological seminary should provide the cultural and intellectual foundations essential to an effective theological education. They should issue in at least three broad kinds of attainment.

1. The college work of a pre-seminary student should result in the ability to use certain tools of the educated man:

(a) The ability to write and speak English clearly and correctly. English composition should have this as a specific purpose, but

this purpose should also be cultivated in all written work. (b) The ability to think clearly. In some persons this ability is cultivated three to think clearly. cultivated through courses in philosophy or specifically in logic. In others it is cultivated by the use of scientific method, or by dealing with activity and dealing with critical problems in connection with literary and historical documents.

(c) The ability to read at least one foreign language and in some circumstance some circumstances more than one.

2. The college work of a pre-seminary student should result in creased understand increased understanding of the world in which he lives:

(a) The world of men and ideas. This includes knowledge of English literature English literature, philosophy and psychology.

(b) The world of nature. This is provided by knowledge of the natural sciences, including laboratory work.

(c) The world of human affairs. This is aided by knowledge of history and the social history and the social sciences.

3. The college work of the pre-seminary student should result in a sense of achievement:

(a) The degree of his mastery of his field of study is more important than the credits and grades which he accumulates. (b) The sense of achievement may be encouraged through academic concentration academic concentration, or through "honors" work, or through

ACADEMIC INFORMATION

other plans for increasingly independent work with as much initiative on the student's part as he is able to use with profit.

II. Subjects in Pre-Seminary Study

The following is regarded by the Association as a minimum list of fields with which it is desirable that a student should have acquaintance before beginning study in seminary. These fields of study are selected because of the probability that they will lead in the direction of such results as have been indicated.

It is desirable that the student's work in these fields of study should be evaluated on the basis of his mastery of these fields rather than in terms of an terms of semester hours or credits. That this recommendation may help the students of credits. That this recommendation may help the student faced with the practical problem of selecting courses, however, it is suggested that he take 30 semesters or 90 semester hours or appreciate the suggested that he take 30 semesters or 90 semester hours or approximately three-fourths of his college work in the following specific areas:

Star and and

English-literature, composition, speech and related studies. At least 6 semesters.

History-ancient, modern European, and American. At least 3 semesters.

Philosophy-orientation in history, content and method. At least 3 semesters.

Natural sciences—preferably physics, chemistry and biology. At least 2 semesters.

Social sciences—psychology, sociology, economics, political science and education. At least 6 semesters, including at least 1 semester of psychology.

Foreign languages—one or more of the following linguistic avenues to man's thought and tools of scholarly research: Latin, Greek, Hebrew, German, French. Students who anticipate post-graduate studies are urged to undertake these disciplines early in their train-

ing as opportunity offers. At least 4 semesters. Religion—a thorough knowledge of the content of the Bible as indispensable, together with an introduction to the major religious traditions and theological problems in the context of the principal aspects of human culture outlined above. The pre-seminary student may well seek counsel of the seminary of his choice in order most profitable profitably to use the resources of his college. At least 3 semesters.

Of the various possible areas of concentration, where areas of concentration are required, English, philosophy and history are regarded as the most desirable.

III. The Nature of This Recommendation

The Association wishes to point out two characteristics of the list of pre-seminary studies it is recommending:

First, this is a statement in minimum terms. We make no attempt to list all the work which it would be profitable for a student to do. It is thus possible to include many other elements in one's college courses, while still working in what the Association regards as the first essentials.

Second, the emphasis is on a "liberal arts" program because, in the judgment of the Association, the essential foundations for a minister's later professional studies lie in a broad and comprehensive college education.

ENTRANCE REQUIREMENTS

For those seeking the B.D. degree the standard academic prerequisite is an A.B. degree or its equivalent from a recognized four-year college or university. Seventy-five hours of the content of the work leading to the degree must be in liberal arts subjects, distributed approximately as suggested on the preceding pages. Those seeking enrollment in degree work who have not completed these requirements may be conditionally enrolled for the B.D. degree provided they have earned at least 100 semester hours of college work. Such conditional enrollment may be pursued only in the extent of 32 semester hours, however, before the completion of the prerequisite college require-

A transcript of all academic work must be filed with the Registrar's office as a part of one's application for entrance to the Seminary.

CERTIFICATE ENTRANCE

The Seminary receives the applications of persons who have found it impossible to obtain sufficient academic preparation to satisfy the prerequisite requirements for degree study. Although a degree may not be earned for Seminary study under these conditions, a certificate will be awarded upon the satisfactory completion of the prescribed program of work, as shown on page 68.

DATE OF APPLICATION

Applications for admission should be in the Registrar's office at least 30 days prior to matriculation day of the semester in which the student expects to begin his work. No application will be received for any reason after 15 days before the term begins. The matriculation days are September 2-3, 1958, and January

ACADEMIC INFORMATION

8-9, 1959. Students will not be admitted to classes for credit after the second week of the semester.

COLLEGE STUDENTS' PRE-ENROLLMENT

Under the provisions of Selective Service regulations, pre-theological students pursuing a course of study at the college level may secure pre-enrollment in the seminary and certification to their local Selective Service Board.

Upon request, forms for this purpose will be supplied by the Registrar's office to those who are eligible.

VETERANS' TRAINING

Southeastern Seminary is a fully approved institution for the training of veterans. Veterans who plan to enter the Seminary should communicate with the regional office of the Veterans Administration in their area sufficiently in advance of their proposed entrance to be provide a sufficiently in advance of their proposed entrance will present be provided with a certificate of eligibility which they will present at the time of matriculation.

Disabled veterans who are eligible for enrollment under Public Law 16, or Part VII of the training program, must authorize the Veterans Administration to release to the Seminary information concerning the nature and extent of their disability. This authorization must be made when application is made for admission. Applications will not be approved by the Committee on Admissions until the information is in its hands.

Advanced Standing for College Students

Students who have achieved proficiency in basic courses in Greek, Hebrew, Old and New Testament survey, church history, and related subjects in college are granted permission and urged to take entrance examinations in order to qualify for advanced standing. Those who pass these examinations will not receive credit for work done in college toward the B.D. degree, but will be required to take advanced electives

in lieu of the basic Seminary courses, which will be waived. Students desiring to take examinations in any subject must make application to the registrar at least 10 days prior to the examination dates indicated in the Seminary calendar.

SYSTEM OF GRADING

C-The C grade is the instructor's certification that the student has demon-B—The grade of B signifies that the student has, for any combination of

reasons, gained a significantly more effective command of the material than is generally required in that course.

- A-The A grade may be interpreted to mean that the instructor recognizes exceptional capacities and exceptional performance.
- D-A student is graded D when his grasp of the course is minimal, but when the index is graded D when his grasp of the course is minimal, but when the instructor believes the student would not profit materially by repeating the course.
- F-The F grade indicates failure to master the essentials and the necessity for repeating the course before credit may be allowed.
- I-Incomplete. Given in cases in which providential circumstances prevent a student's completing the requirements of a course. This notation must be removed by the end of the sixth week of the next semester whether of not the student not the student registers. Otherwise the I becomes F.
- E-Conditioned. The professor may give this grade in continuing courses to a student with the professor may give this grade in continuing courses to a student who has not met the minimum requirement but shows promise of sufficient in of sufficient improvement in the second semester to be given a permanent grade of D grade of D. A grade not less than C must be earned the second semester; otherwise the grade becomes F.
- W-Withdrawal. Allowed only after consultation with the professor involved, recorded as WP or WF according to the student's standing at the time of withdrawal Ti withdrawal. This grade is given only for courses dropped between the third and the circlet third and the eighth week of school. After the eighth week the grade will be F.

Quality-point system to encourage academic achievement:

A 3; B 2; C 1; D O; F minus 1. A student must maintain a 1.0 average in minimum of eight source and the student must maintain a 1.0 average in a minimum of eight semester hours to remain in the Seminary. In order to qualify for the B.D. degree and the seminary. In order to qualify Not for the B.D. degree a student must earn a minimum of 94 quality points. Not more than 12 additional definition of the student more than 12 additional deficiency more than 12 additional semester hours may be taken to make up a deficiency in quality points. Start for the in quality points. Students who fail to earn the required quality points for the B.D. degree will be an about the second state of the second state B.D. degree will be graduated with a Certificate in Theology.

CLASS ABSENCES

Absences for any reason from as many as one-fourth of the scheduled meetings of the class in any course will preclude the student from taking the examination in the student from taking the examination in that course for that semester. The student will be required to repeat the required to repeat the semester's work before he may take the exami-nation and receive the nation and receive the credit for the semester's work.

LIBRARY

The Seminary Library consists of about thirty thousand cataloged volumes, four thousand unbound volumes of periodicals and many pamphlets. About three hundred periodicals and eleven daily newspapers are received. The Union system of classification is used.

ACADEMIC INFORMATION

Two Recordak microfilm readers and an active collection of microfilms have been acquired. Audiovisual material and equipment are being increased. A 24-inch globe is in the general reference room.

Much effort has been made to lay the foundation for an adequate library. Both present needs and future demands have been kept in mind in the selection and purchase of books. Emphasis has been given to quality in the acquisitions. Out-of-print volumes, relevant to the needs of the Seminary, are constantly sought, while current and modern works essential to good scholarship are constantly added to the shelves.

Funds for the development of the library are provided by the Southern Baptist Convention, but from time to time the Seminary receives gifts of books from friends. Among the valuable collections that have been received are the Cornelius E. Schaible Collection; the W. Hersey Davis Collection; the John W. Inzer Collection; the Herbert W. Virgin Collection; the Joseph R. Robinson Collection; the Arthur R. Gallimore Collection; the J. Allen Easley Collection; the H. D. Gober Collection; the J. Clyde Turner Collection; the Charles E. Maddry Collection; the F. W. Clonts Collection; the H. D. Parcell Collection; the Beecher Lee Rhodes Collection; and the Nannie S. Britton Collection. Numerous volumes and pamphlets have been received from the Wake Forest College Library. The appeal for source material on the base parts of the section of the section of the section.

the history of Baptists has evoked a generous response. It is anticipated that a wise expenditure of funds will enable the Seminary to possess a library of books, reference works, journals, documents, and films essential to the instructional and research program of a growing theological school.

The library is housed in a three-story concrete and steel building, with air-conditioning. Adequate space is provided for reading and reference rooms, for book processing and storage and for audiovisual materials. Thirty-two carrels have been provided for graduate study. New equipment and furniture have been provided for more effective library service and more satisfactory study.

FEES AND EXPENSES

CONVENTION SUPPORT

The Seminary is supported by the Southern Baptist Convention through the Co-operative Program. The Convention is responsible for the purchase price of the Wake Forest College plant and provides an operating budget for the Seminary.

These funds are not sufficient to meet all the needs of the Seminary, especially funds for student aid, so that special gifts from interested individuals and groups will always be necessary.

SCHEDULE OF FEES

The fees listed below embrace charges the Seminary will make upon students and include such privileges as use of the library, physical education facilities, including tennis courts, and admission to all special lectures. special lectures. Textbooks will cost a student about \$50.00 per session. A student will be wise, where financially possible, to plan to spend an equal amount for the student and the student and the spend an equal amount for books which will be recommended for the building of his personal library.

The following fees are all inclusive:	0
Watriculation per service provide the lidetes	\$42.50
Matriculation per semester, B.D. and Certificate candidates.	50.00
students	21.50
Late Registration.	5.00
Suite (2 men) \$70.00 per semester per man payable monthly in advance. Double \$50.00 per semester per man payable monthly in advance. Single \$50.00 per semester per man payable monthly in advance. Room Rent in Johnson Dermi	17.50 12.50 12.50
advance	12.50
Two Bedroom Units, per month.	55.00
One Bedroom Units, per month. Bostwick Hall Apartments: Efficiency Units, per month. One Bedroom Units, per month.	40.00

FEES AND EXPENSES

Room Dean Street Room Street	40.00
Apartment Deposit, each unit	10.00
Deposit, each unit	

Certificate	DIPLOMA FEES	\$ 5.00
Bachelor of Divinity	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	7.50
Diploma f		for the semester
preceding graduation.	e collected during registratio	in for the se

Certification	ACADEMIC APPAREL RENTALS	5.00
Bachelor of Di	ACADEMIC APPAREL RENTALS	6.50
Master of Theol	uates	7.50
or i neo	097	

REFUNDS

Fees: The matriculation fee is not refundable after one week from date of registration.

Room deposit: Deposits made for reservation of rooms and apartments will be refunded only if cancellation is made ten days prior to beginning beginning of the term. The deposit will be returned when the student releases the facility in good condition and returns the key to the Business Office.

Students and their families may see the doctor at office hours without charge.

Residence calls are subject to charge.

A charge will be made for drugs dispensed to all patients. If a patient If a patient is hospitalized in the Infirmary a charge of \$4.00 per

day will be made to cover room and board. Hospitalization other than in the Infirmary is solely the responsi-lity of the state of the sta

bility of the student.

0.

Private voice and organ lessons are available to a limited number of adents. These is a limited number of practice planos students. There is a \$30 fee per semester. There are practice pianos in the Chapel building.

Southeastern now has dormitory space for some 225 men and single women and apartments for some sixty families. Additional apartments

are to be built as funds are made available.

Applications for present facilities require deposits of \$5.00 for rooms and \$10.00 for apartments. Each facility is described below and rates quoted. It must be realized that costs of operations may necessitate changes in these rates for ensuing years.

Rooms or apartments reserved by deposit will not be held beyond the opening date of the term unless the student prepays the first month's rent.

Students who take less than 8 hours of classwork will not be eligible for residence in Seminary apartments.

HUNTER DORMITORY FOR SINGLE MEN*

Hunter Dormitory consists of 14 suites, 11 double rooms and 28 single rooms. The suites are made up of two bedrooms 7 feet by 13 feet with a sitting room 13 feet by 15 feet. This rooming accommodation is an ideal arrangement and offers a great deal of comfort and privacy. The double rooms average about 13 feet by 15 feet with about 9 square feet of closet space. The single rooms are approximately 8 feet by 12 feet with about 9 square feet of closet space. For those who desire a greater degree of privacy these rooms will prove to be very and the set of t

All of these accommodations are to be newly furnished with good quality furniture.

The following rates will Suites (2 men)	be in effect for the school year of 1958-59. \$70.00 per semester per man (about
	\$4.37 per week) \$50.00 per semester per man (about
	\$3.12 per week) \$50.00 per semester (about \$3.12
All	per week)

All rent is payable monthly in advance. In emergency cases ten days' grace may be allowed.

JOHNSON DORMITORY FOR SINGLE MEN *

Johnson Dormitory consists of 75 newly furnished double rooms. Each room has twin beds and individual study desks. Two closets are provided in each room. The rent for these rooms is \$50.00 per semester per occupant. All rent is payable monthly in advance.

HOUSING FOR SINGLE WOMEN

In the Lide home just off the campus comfortable living quarters are provided for young women coming to Southeastern. Those inter-

* A married student who wishes to leave his family on the church field may qualify for housing in Hunter or Johnson Dormitory.

FEES AND EXPENSES

ested in securing rooms in this facility may make application through the Business Office.

BOSTWICK HALL APARTMENTS

Bostwick Hall is composed of 22 units each with one bedroom, living room, kitchen and bath. There are 3 efficiency units each with living room (Murphy Bed), kitchen and bath. These apartments are furnish furnished with all basic furniture. All windows have venetian blinds. Laundry facilities are available in the basement. Only those married couples who have no children are permitted to rent these apartments.

Rental is \$57.50 per month for one-bedroom units and \$40.00 per month for efficiency units.

SIMMONS APARTMENTS

Simmons Apartment Building consists of 13 units each with two bedrooms, combination living and dining room, kitchen and bath. There are two units each consisting of one bedroom, combination living living room and dining room, kitchen and bath. Each kitchen is furnished with major appliances, i.e., stove, refrigerator and washer. All windows have venetian blinds. No other furniture is furnished. These units are reserved for married students who have children.

The rent is \$55.00 per month for two-bedroom units and \$50.00 for one-bedroom units.

COLONIAL APARTMENTS

Colonial Apartment Building consists of 5 units each with two bedrooms, living room, bath and kitchen. These units are unfurnished, except for stove and refrigerator. Only those students who are married and have children are eligible for these apartments. The rent is \$40.00 per month payable monthly in advance.

BARRACKS APARTMENTS

There are several temporary barrack apartments which are available on the campus. These facilities will be rented until such time as adequate housing for married couples with children is available. These apartments are unfurnished and rent is \$25.00 per month. Circumstances are such that all vacancies must be reserved for those couples with children.

TRAILER PARK

Southeastern now has a very modern trailer park with adequate space for some 30 trailers. Each lot is equipped with all necessary utility connections. Also provided on the site is a service building containing laundry facilities and baths for ladies and gentlemen.

Trailer coaches under 28 feet are not permitted and all coaches must have built-in toilet facilities. Those desiring more information on the Trailer Park may address your inquiries to the Business Office.

CAFETERIA

Board in the cafeteria will cost approximately \$45 to \$60 per month depending on individual requirements and the number of days actually spent on the campus.

STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

STUDENT AID

No financial grants are being offered to students, but a few students may find part-time work with the Seminary. The Seminary will stand ready to help students in real financial emergencies. The Seminary solicits gifts from individuals to help those students who otherwise might be forced to withdraw from school. Some scholarships are now available on the basis of need.

POSSIBILITIES OF SELF-HELP

Wake Forest offers few opportunities for employment of students and/or student wives. Two cities are adjacent: Raleigh, sixteen miles south, and Durham, twenty-two miles west. In these are considerable opportunities for part-time student employment; and students' wives who can do secretarial, stenographic and general office work, or have department store experience, will find little difficulty in finding situations. Men who are skilled mechanics can often fill calls which are made in these communities. Several textile plants are near-by, which usually desire employees who will work a complete eight-hour shift.

STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

There are three ways by which we help our students help themselves:

Church Work-The Seminary encourages students to work in the churches as student pastors, assistant pastors, supply pastors, interim Pastors, mission pastors, revival preachers, youth revival preachers, song-leaders for congregations, directors of music, directors of religious education, directors of recreation, organists, pianists, workers in church organizations.

On the Campus-The Seminary furnishes each year a few work scholarships for both students and student wives. This work includes campus maintenance, office work, and special assignments such as news bureau, photography, etc.

Raleigh-Durham and Other Communities-Wake Forest is within 20 minutee' data and within 30 minutes' driving distance of Raleigh, the capital city, and within 30 minutes of the second s minutes of Durham, a great industrial city. Many students and their wives find wives find employment in these centers.

STUDENT AID FUND

The Student Aid Fund at Southeastern Seminary is made possible through the generosity of individual donors and embraces three distinct divisions: Student Work Scholarships, Student Loan Fund, and Grants-in-Aid. The following loan funds have been set up: S. A. Allen Loan Fund, Althoff Loan Fund, W. R. Cullom Loan Fund, Crudup Duncan Loan Fund, J. R. Eubanks Loan Fund, Goode Loan Fund, Goodwin Loan Fund, J. P. Harris Loan Fund, McAninch Loan Fund, J. E. Spainhour Loan Fund, Virginia Groseclose Kirk Loan Fund, and H. A. Godby Memorial Loan Fund.

The following student aid funds have been set up: Alumni Fund, Bethea Aid Fund, J. F. Tompkins Missionary Aid Fund, Mitchiner Aid Fund, Norket Aid Fund, J. R. Robinson Memorial Aid Fund.

LOAN SCHOLARSHIPS

The W.M.U. of Tennessee has loan scholarships of \$300 a year available to young women from Tennessee who wish to enroll in the Training Schools of the Seminaries of the Southern Baptist Convention and in Carver School of Missions and Social Work.

Other state Woman's Missions and Social Work. some scholarships for women missions volunteers. The Seminary will help qualified young ladies to obtain these scholarships.

THE CURRICULUM

EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVES

Provisions have been made in the curriculum for guidance in the following areas of preparation:

Theory: Each student should have an opportunity to study subjects which are vitally related to the Christian ministry, such as the Bible, the history of the Christian Church, Christian doctrine, and human personality.

Orientation: Each student should receive thorough orientation through a study of the nature, problems, and institutions of society.

Practice: Each student should have an opportunity to develop skill in the practical techniques of the Christian ministry, such as: preaching, teaching, counseling, administration and leadership.

The tasks of the Christian ministry for which we anticipate giving Suidance through the curriculum are the pastoral, educational, and missionary ministries. Within the framework of these three major fields is the opportunity for specialized training of teachers in Christian colleges, directors of music, chaplains in the armed services or in industrial industrial services of as B.S.U. industries or hospitals, and denominational leaders (such as B.S.U. secretaries).

Persons interested in a teaching ministry should keep in mind that specialization in any one of a number of fields is possible, such as archaed archaeology, Old Testament, New Testament, missions, sociology, ethics, church history, philosophy of religion, pastoral care, theology, preaching, or religious education. Pastors and others, however, may well make a broad selection of electives from many or all of these fields.

STUDENT LOAD

In seeking to maintain a church-centered program of training, we recognize that students with extracurricular responsibilities should carry a reduced academic load. The faculty recommends that a student engaged in more than half-time church work or as much as thirty have thirty hours per week of other employment should not register for more than 13 semester hours. Any student who is engaged in such outside outside activity and fails to maintain a "C" average will not be permitted to enroll for more than thirteen hours in any succeeding semester. Every student should examine his academic program and outside work in the light of his Christian stewardship. For help in this matter he should consult with his adviser.

Students with fewer outside duties may wish to accelerate their program of study and take the three-year plan of work for the B.D. degree. In any event, the maximum load shall be 18 semester hours.

As a minimum, all students are expected to do satisfactory work in at least 8 semester hours each semester. This rule does not apply to student wives or special students.

BACHELOR OF DIVINITY DEGREE

Prerequisite:

An A.B. degree or its equivalent from a recognized college. At least 75 semester hours of the content of the work for the degree must have been in the liberal arts subjects. (See Entrance Requirements on page 24.)

Requirements:

Total 94 semester hours

The satisfactory completion of ninety-four semester hours of work is required for the B.D. degree. This consists of sixty-eight hours of core curriculum and twenty-six hours of electives.

The core curriculum is as follows:

IB 111-112 Old Testament 6 " " IB 115-116 Hebrew 6 " " IB 131-132 New Testament 6 " " IB 131-132 New Testament 6 " " IB 151-152 Greek 6 " " IC 101-102- Church History and 103-104 Missions 12 semester hours LT 101-102 Theology 6 " " LT 111a or b Philosophy of Religion 2 " " CW 133 Evangelism 2 " "	IB	101-102	Archaeology	4	semester	hours
IB 115-116 Hebrew 6 """ IB 131-132 New Testament 6 """ IB 151-152 Greek 6 """ IC 101-102- Church History and """ 103-104 Missions 12 semester hours LT 101-102 Theology 6 """ LT 111a or b Philosophy of Religion 2 "" LT 121-122 Ethics 4 """ CW 133 Evangelism 2 ""	IB	111-112	Old Testament			23
IB 131-132 New Testament 6 """"""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""""	IB	115-116	Hebrew	-	33	37 +
IB 151-152 Greek 6 """ IC 101-102- Church History and 103-104 Missions 12 semester hours LT 101-102 Theology 6 """ "" LT 101-102 Theology 6 """ "" LT 111a or b Philosophy of Religion 2 """ "" LT 121-122 Ethics 4 """ CW 133 Evangelism 2 """	IB	131-132	New Testament	6	33	33
IC101-102-Church History and103-104Missions12 semester hoursLT101-102Theology6LT111a or b Philosophy of Religion2"LT121-122Ethics4"CW133Evangelism2"	IB	151-152	Greek	6	,,	"‡
LT 101-102 Theology 6 " " LT 111a or b Philosophy of Religion 2 " " LT 121-122 Ethics 4 " " CW 133 Evangelism 2 " "	IC	101-102-	Church History and	0		
L1 101-102 Theology 6 " " LT 111a or b Philosophy of Religion 2 " " LT 121-122 Ethics 4 " " CW 133 Evangelism 2 " "		103-104	Micciente	12	semester	hours
LT 121-122 Ethics 4 "" CW 133 Evangelism 2 "	LT	101-102	Theology			37
CW 133 Evangelism 2 "	TT	Illa or h	Philosophy CD 11	2	,,	35
City day - rangelisin 2			Ethics	4	33	,,
CW 181 Postorel C	CW	133	Evangelism	2	,,,	,,
I astoral Care 2 "	CW	181	Pastoral Care	2	. 33	33

† Instead of IB 115-116, a student may elect 6 semester hours Old Testament. Hebrew is elected 6 If Hebrew is elected, 6 semester hours must be completed before any credit will be given will be given.

‡ Instead of IB 151-152, a student may elect 6 semester hours New Testant. If Greek is about 7 gredit ment. If Greek is elected, 6 semester hours must be completed before any credit will be given. will be given. Note:

The B.D. diploma of those men who have completed 6 semester hours each Hebrew and Creat in the B.D. of Hebrew and Greek will carry the phrase "with languages." The B.D. degree "with languages." degree "with languages," or its equivalent, is prerequisite for graduate study (see page 38).
THE CURRICULUM

CW	331 222	Church Administration	4	33	,,,
CW	101 100	Church Administration	4	33	>>
~~~	101-102	Preaching	0	,,	,,,
		Field Work	2		

# THE CURRICULUM

A suggested sequence of required work is listed below. The student is expected to complete two units of Field Work during his Junior Year.

# JUNIOR YEAR

Archaeology: IB 101-2, Biblical Backgrounds; The Bible Through the Ages, 4 hours.

Old Testament: IB 111-2, Survey of Old Testament, 6 hours. * New Testament Greek: IB 151-2, Elementary Greek, 6 hours

† Preaching: CW 101-2, Preaching, 6 hours.

Ethics: LT 121-2, Christian Ethics, 4 hours.

Field Work: 2 hours.

Electives: 4 hours.

# MIDDLER YEAR

New Testament: IB 131-2, Survey of the New Testament, 6 hours. History and Missions: IC 101-2, History of Christianity, 6 hours. Hebrew: IB 115-6, Elementary Hebrew, 6 hours. Theology: LT 101-2, Systematic Theology, 6 hours.

Electives: 8 hours.

# SENIOR YEAR

Church Administration: CW 331-2, Church Administration, 4 hours. Philosophy of Religion: LT 111A or LT 111B, Philosophy of Religion,

2 hours.

Counseling: CW 181, Pastoral Care, 2 hours. History and Missions: IC 103-4, History of Christianity, 6 hours. Evangelism: CW 133, Evangelism, 2 hours. Electives: 14 hours.

# RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

In addition to the required courses listed above, candidates for e.B.D. down in religious eduthe B.D. degree who desire to qualify for a ministry in religious edu-

* Six hours of New Testament may be elected. If Greek is elected, six hours

A course in the preparation and delivery of addresses is provided for students who do not expect to preach, 4 hours. The other two hours are electives. \$\$ Six hours of Old Testament may be elected. If Hebrew is elected, six hours

must be completed before credit is given.

38

### SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY

cation at home or abroad should complete the following sequence of courses:

## JUNIOR YEAR

CW 131-132: Introduction to Religious Education, 4 hours.

# MIDDLER YEAR

CW 233-234: The Educational Work of the Church, 4 hours. CW 241: Principles of Teaching, 2 hours. CW 242: Curriculum and Teaching, 2 hours.

## SENIOR YEAR

CW 237: History of Religious Education, 2 hours. CW 238: Philosophy of Religious Education, 2 hours.

At least two hours in the religious education of children, or of youth, or of adults. Electives: 8 hours

# MASTER OF THEOLOGY DEGREE

Graduates of colleges or universities of recognized standing who have also earned the B.D. degree with distinction may apply for admission to the graduate class, provided that this degree shall have included six semester hours of Greek and six semester hours of Hebrew. Upon the recommendation of the major professor and the Committee on Graduate Studies and with the approval of the faculty, another major language.

major language may be substituted for either Hebrew or Greek. All applications for the course leading to the Th.M. degree must be made to the Committee on Graduate Study at least sixty days priot to matriculation and must be approved by the faculty. The requirestudents.

The degree of Master of Theology is awarded for the fulfillment of the following requirements:

1. A candidate must complete at least one year in residence with twenty semester hours of study chosen from advanced courses and

2. A candidate shall select a major area of study in which he shall complete not less than twelve semester hours, including at least two students. The candidate shall elect not less than eight semester hours from the areas not elected as major. The candidate's course of study will be directed by a professor in the major area, and the work must

## RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

be completed for the degree within two years unless an extension of time is granted by the faculty.

3. The candidate must prepare a thesis on a subject within the major area of study. The subject of the thesis and the plan of research must be approved by the major professor and the Committee on Graduate Study. Two typewritten copies of the thesis must be submitted to the major professor at least thirty days prior to the date on which the candidate plans to take the degree. The thesis must be approved by the professors in the area in which it is written. The candidate will be given a comprehensive examination on the work in the major area, including the thesis. This examination will be conducted by the professors in the major area approximately three weeks before the date of graduation.

Upon completion of requirements stated above, the candidate's record of work is submitted by the major professor to the Committee on Graduate Study for final approval.

# AREA IDENTIFICATION

IB AREA I. INTERPRETATION OF THE BIBLE Archaeology Old Testament New Testament

IC AREA II. HISTORICAL INTERPRETATION OF CHRITIANITY Church History and Christian Classics Christian Missions

LT AREA III. CHRISTIAN INTERPRETATION OF LIFE AND THOUGHT Theology Philosophy of Religion Ethics

CW AREA IV. CHRISTIANITY AT WORK Preaching Speech, Drama Ethics Education, Evangelism Music Sociology Psychology, Counseling, Pastoral Care

# COURSE IDENTIFICATION

In the following list it is understood that the same sequence applies to those courses numbered in the 200's, 300's and 400's.

101-110 Archaeology

111-130 Old Testament IB

IB 131-160 New Testament

IC 101-110 Church History and Christian Classics IC 111-120 Christian Missions

LT 101-110 Theology

LT 111-120 Philosophy of Religion LT 121-130 Ethics

CW 101-110 Preaching

CW 111-120 Speech, Drama CW 121-130 Ethics

CW 131-150 Education, Evangelism CW 151-160 Music

CW 161-170 Sociology

CW 181-190 Psychology, Counseling, Pastoral Care

# NUMBERING OF COURSES

Odd numbers represent courses to be given in the fall semester. Even numbers represent courses to be given in the spring semester. 100's represent introductory courses. 200's and 300's represent more advanced courses.

400's represent courses for graduate students only.

# IB AREA I. INTERPRETATION OF THE BIBLE

# Archaeology

# Mr. Lovelace

Mr. Lovelace

IB 101 BIBLICAL BACKGROUNDS A study of the historical, geographical, chronological, and linguistic setting of the Bible as seen through the results of Near Eastern archaeological excavation.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IB 102 THE BIBLE THROUGH THE AGES A survey of the origin, preservation, canonization, and translation of the Bible, with attention given to the history of the English Bible and the contemporary translation movement.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

# IB 201 BIBLICAL ARCHAEOLOGY

# Mr. Lovelace

An interpretation of the Bible by historical periods in the light of specific archaeological discoveries. From the Beginnings to the Monarchy.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Lovelace

IB 202 BIBLICAL ARCHAEOLOGY An interpretation of the Bible by historical periods in the light of specific archaeological discoveries. From the Monarchy to the end of the New Testament.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Lovelace

IB 305 ARCHAEOLOGY AND THE RELIGION OF ISRAEL A study of Israel's faith in its relationships to other ancient Near Eastern religions, with attention given to the positive and growing aspects of the religion of Israel as reflected in the central beliefs incident beliefs, institutions, and cultic practices associated with the origin

and development of Monotheism.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 101.

IB 306 Ancient Near Eastern Theology

Mr. Lovelace

A study of speculative thought in the ancient Near East as focused upon God, the Universe, Man, the World, and Society.

Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 101

Mr. Lovelace IB 308s BIBLICAL STUDY TOUR A two months' guided study tour of the countries of the Bible, with readings in a syllabus and on-the-spot lectures by members of the faculty in Archaeology and Church History. (Information concerning enrollment and fees available on request.) Summer (1963). 2 semester hours.

**Old Testament** 

Mr. Daniel, Mr. Green IB 111 OLD TESTAMENT SURVEY An introduction to the history, literature, and religion of the Old Testament. Fall. 3 semester hours.

IB 112 OLD TESTAMENT SURVEY A continuation of IB 111. Spring. 3 semester hours.

Mr. Daniel, Mr. Green

Mr. Scoggin

IB 115 ELEMENTARY HEBREW Mr. Scoggin A study of the elements of Hebrew grammar and syntax to prepare the student for reading the Hebrew Scriptures. Fall. 3 semester hours.

IB 116 ELEMENTARY HEBREW A continuation of IB 115. Spring. 3 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 115.

IB 211 OLD TESTAMENT PROPHECY Mr. Green A study of the prophetic movement in Israel from its beginning to the post-exilic period, with special attention given to the prophets of the seventh and eighth centuries. Fall. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 111-112.

IB 212 OLD TESTAMENT PROPHECY Mr. Green A continuation of IB 211. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 111-112.

IB 213 POETIC LITERATURE OF THE OLD TESTAMENT Mr. Daniel A study of the characteristics and types of Hebrew poetic literature and a study of the poetic books of the Old Testament. Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 111-112.

IB 214 POETIC LITERATURE OF THE OLD TESTAMENT Mr. Daniel A continuation of IB 213. Mr. Office & Jackmannet Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 111-112.

IB 215 HEBREW SYNTAX AND EXEGESIS Mr. Scoggin Additional studies in Hebrew Syntax. Exegesis of selected passages in the historical, prophetical, and poetical books of the Old Testament.

Fall. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 115-116.

IB 216 HEBREW SYNTAX AND EXEGESIS Mr. Scoggin not to plantach and A continuation of IB 215. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 215.

Mr. Green

IB 311 THE BOOK OF ISAIAH An intensive study of chapters 1-39 of the book of Isaiah. Fall. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 111-112.

Mr. Green IB 312 THE BOOK OF ISAIAH An intensive study of chapters 40-66 of the book of Isaiah. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 111-112.

44	SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY	
	LD TESTAMENT THEOLOGY dy of the basic religious teachings of the Ol	Mr. Danie d Testament
morading	dy of the basic religious teachings of the Ol g the doctrines of God, man, sin, salvation, and 2 semester hours.	d eschatorogy
	quisite: IB 111-112.	
A cont Spring	LD TESTAMENT THEOLOGY tinuation of IB 313. g. 2 semester hours.	Mr. Danie
Trereq	quisite: IB 111-112.	
IB 315 An Advan Testame	VANCED HEBREW EXEGESIS aced Hebrew exegesis of selected portions f nt.	Mr. Scoggi rom the Ol
Fall. 2 Prereq	semester hours. juisite: IB 215-216.	
		Mr. Scoggi
A cont	tinuation of IB 315.	TATE .
Spring	2 semester hours. uisite: IB 315.	
IB 317 BIBI	LICAL ARAMAIC	Mr. Danie
A stud attention Hebrew a Fall. 2	dy of the Aramaic portions of Daniel and will be given to the relation of this language and to the Aramaic of some of the principal T semester hours	Ezra. Som
Trereq	uisite: IB 215-216.	
IB 318 BIBL	LICAL ARAMAIC	Mr. Danie
A conti Spring.	inuation of IB 317. . 2 semester hours. uisite: IB 317	
		Deni
Directe	TESTAMENT THEOLOGY ed reading and research in the field of Ol	Mr. Danie d Testamen

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IB 414 OLD TESTAMENT THEOLOGY A continuation of IB 413. Spring. 2 semester hours.

# New Testament

IB 131 SURVEY OF THE NEW TESTAMENT Mr. Briggs, Mr. McDowell Mr. Oliver, Mr. Strickland

A comprehensive survey course, including the inter-testamental period, the New Testament world, the life of Christ, the Apostolic period, and an introduction to the literature of the New Testament. Fall. 3 semester hours.

IB 132 SURVEY OF THE NEW TESTAMENT Mr. Briggs, Mr. McDowell Mr. Oliver, Mr. Strickland

A continuation of IB 131. Spring. 3 semester hours.

IB 151 ELEMENTARY GREEK Mr. Briggs, Mr. Oliver, Mr. Strickland The elements of Koine Greek. For beginners in the Greek New Testament.

Fall. 3 semester hours.

IB 152 ELEMENTARY GREEK Mr. Briggs, Mr. Oliver, Mr. Strickland A continuation of IB 151. Careful Reading of I John.

Spring. 3 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 151 or its equivalent.

Mr. McDowell IB 231 THE TEACHINGS OF JESUS A study of the teachings of Jesus in the Synoptic Gospels. The meaning of the Kingdom of God. Appraisal of Source and Form

Criticism. The English text used.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

IB 232 AN INTRODUCTION TO PAULINE THOUGHT Mr. Strickland An organization and interpretation of the great ideas of Paul

as seen in his Epistles.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

Mr. Oliver

IB 233 THE JEWISH BACKGROUND OF CHRISTIANITY A study of Jewish history, thought and literature from the rise of Judaism to the Barcochba Revolt, with special emphaisis upon the origin of Christianity.

Fall. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

Mr. Briggs IB 234 THE HELLENISTIC BACKGROUND OF CHRISTIANITY A study of the hellenistic elements in the background of Christianity.

Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

Mr. Briggs IB 235 THE THESSALONIAN CORRESPONDENCE A critical interpretation of the Thessalonian Correspondence. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.) Prerequisite: IB 132.

IB 236 FIRST CORINTHIANS

Mr. McDowell

A study of the Epistle with particular attention to its historical context and the problems of the church life in a pagan society. Application of the teaching of the Epistle to modern problems. English text.

Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

IB 237 SECOND CORINTHIANS Mr. McDowell An interpretation of the leading ideas of the Epistle. English text. 2 semester hours. (Not to be offered 1958-59.) Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

IB 239 THE GENERAL EPISTLES Mr. Briggs A critical interpretation of the General Epistles based on the English text. Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

IB 241 THE BOOK OF REVELATION

Mr. McDowell

A study of the meaning and message of the Book of Revelation

in its historical context, and its relevance for our own time. The English text is used.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

IB 242 THE GOSPEL OF JOHN Mr. McDowell A study of the problem and authorship of the Fourth Gospel and an interpretation of its message in the light of today's needs. The English text is used.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

IB 243 THE EXPOSITION OF GREAT TEXTS IN THE NEW TESTAMENT Mr. Strickland

Several of the great passages will be examined lexically, syntactically, historically, and contextually.

2 semester hours. (Not to be offered 1958-59.)

# IB 244 HEBREWS

A critical interpretation of the book of Hebrews based on the English text.

2 semester hours. (Not to be offered 1958-59.)

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

Mr. Briggs IB 251 ADVANCED GREEK GRAMMAR A comprehensive study of syntax, inflection and vocabulary.

Reading in the Greek New Testament.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 151-2 or equivalent [IB 251 will be a prerequisite to Greek exegesis courses beginning 1959-60].

Mr. Briggs

IB 252 READING IN THE GREEK NEW TESTAMENT Rapid reading in the Greek New Testament. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 251.

IB 331 PRINCIPLES OF NEW TESTAMENT INTERPRETATION Mr. Mr. Strickland An investigation of the fundamental principles to be employed

in the interpretation of the New Testament.

Fall (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: IB 131-2.

48	SOUTHEASTERN BA	APTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMIN	ARY
IB 333 N			Mr. Brigg
An ir	terpretative survey logical idea in the N	of the background and	d expression of th
	(1959-60). 2 semeste quisite: IB 131-2.	r hours.	
			Mr. Olive
An e and the	and deretopine	relationship between nt of primitive Christi	the Book of Ac
	g. 2 semester hours. quisite: IB 131-2.	5-101 81	
Tranka th			Mr. Stricklan
IB 351 TE Read	IE EPISTLE TO THE H	The Epistle to the Phi	ilippians in Greek
2 sem	ester hours. (Not to	be offered 1958-59.)	
Prere	quisite: IB 151-2 or	equivalent.	
IB 352 TH	E EPISTLE TO THE C	COLOSSIANS the Epistle to the Co	in Gree
Readi	ing and exegesis of	the Epistle to the Co	olossians m
	ester hours. (Not to quisite: IB 251.	be offered 1958-59.)	
	1 201.		- inklat
IB 353 TH	E EPISTLE TO THE E	PHESIANS	Mr. Stricklan
A tho	rough exegesis in G 2 semester hours.	reek.	
Prerec	quisite: IB 151-2 or	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	1-201 10 101-2 OF	equivalent.	oliv
IB 354 INT	RODUCTION TO TEX	TUAL CRITICISM	Mr. Oliv
An in Testame passages	troduction to the m ent textual criticism in the Greek New	naterials, history and Application of prin Testament	principles of Ne
Prerec	g. 2 semester hours. quisite: IB 131-2, IB	151-2 or equivalent.	
IB 355 Cm	A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A		McDow
Intens	ive exegesis in Greek of the Gospel	k of the Sermon on the	Mount and oth
Fall. 2	2 semester hours		
rierec	quisite: IB 151-2 or	equivalent.	

49

IB 356 THE EPISTLE TO THE ROMANS Mr. McDowell Intensive exegesis of the Epistle in Greek. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: IB 151-2 or equivalent.

IB 431 THE MEANING OF THE NAME OF GOD IN THE NEW TESTAMENT Mr. Strickland

A research seminar into the historical and theological meanings of the Name of God concept in the New Testament. Brief attention will be given both the Old Testament and extra-biblical literature as background to the use of the Name of God in the New Testament.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IB 432 THE MEANING OF THE NAME OF GOD IN THE NEW TESTAMENT Mr. Strickland

A continuation of IB 431. Spring. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Briggs

IB 433 HISTORY AND THE GOSPELS An analysis of the nature of the witness of the biblical narratives. Fall (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

Mr. Briggs

IB 434 HISTORY AND THE GOSPELS A continuation of IB 433. Spring (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

Mr. McDowell IB 451 SEMINAR IN THE FIRST EPISTLE OF JOHN A study of the background of the Epistle and an exegesis in reek. Greek.

Fall. 2 semester hours. (Not to be offered in 1958-59.)

IB 452 SEMINAR IN THE FIRST EPISTLE OF JOHN Mr. McDowell A continuation of IB 451. Spring. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

IB 453 SEMINAR IN THE EPISTLE TO THE GALATIONS Mr. McDowell A study of the background of the Epistle and an exegesis in Greek. 2 semester hours. (Not to be offered 1958-59.)

IC AREA II. HISTORICAL INTERPRETATION OF CHRISTIANITY

# Church History and Christian Classics

Mr. Copeland, IC 101 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: EARLY Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely A survey of the historical development of the Christian movement, in its political, philosophical, and general cultural setting. The missionary expansion of the church, its institutional development, and its theological expressions are studied in context.

Fall. 3 semester hours.

Mr. Copeland, IC 102 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: MEDIEVAL Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely

A continuation of IC 101. Spring. 3 semester hours. Prerequisite: IC 101.

IC 103 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: RENAISSANCE AND REFORMATION Mr. Copeland, Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely

A continuation of IC 101-2. Fall. 3 semester hours. Prerequisites: IC 101, 102.

Mr. Copeland, IC 104 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: MODERN Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely

A continuation of IC 101-2-3. Spring. 3 semester hours. Prerequisites: IC 101, 102, 103.

Mr. Stealey IC 105 CHRISTIAN CLASSICS This reading course is designed to deepen the spiritual insight of students and to acquaint students with some great source materials of all periods of Christian history.

Fall. 1 semester hour.

IC 106 CHRISTIAN CLASSICS A continuation of IC 105. Spring. 1 semester hour.

IC 201 BAPTIST HISTORY Mr. Duncan A study of the Baptist people, leaders, principles, practices, ad organizations inclusive people, leaders, principles, medieval and organizations, including comparisons with early and medieval

50

Mr. Stealey

dissenting groups, and with modern denominations. The emphasis is upon the period to 1845.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 202 BAPTIST HISTORY Mr. Duncan A study of the Baptist movement since 1845 with special emphasis upon the history of Southern Baptists.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

IC 205 DENOMINATIONS AND SECTS IN AMERICA Mr. Duncan A historical study of American religious life, including a rapid examination of the history, leadership, and teachings of the major denominations and sects.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 206 DENOMINATIONS AND SECTS IN AMERICA Mr. DUNCAN A continuation of IC 205.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

IC 308s CHURCH HISTORY STUDY TOUR Mr. Duncan A two months' guided study tour of the countries of Church History, with readings in a syllabus and on-the-spot lectures by members of the faculty in Church History and Archaeology.

(Information concerning enrollment and fees available on request.) Summer (1963). 2 semester hours.

Mr. Duncan

IC 401 ENGLISH PURITANISM A seminar study.

Fall (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

Mr. Duncan

IC 402 ENGLISH PURITANISM A continuation of IC 401. Spring (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

IC 403 THE HISTORY OF DISSENT: ANCIENT ERA Mr. Steely A seminar study. Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 404 THE HISTORY OF DISSENT: MEDIEVAL ERA Mr. Duncan subort mercury tempote A continuation of IC 403. Spring. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Copeland, Christian Missions Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely IC 101 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: EARLY A survey of the historical development of the Christian movement, its political with the christian movement, in its political, philosophical, and general cultural setting. The missionary over the philosophical, and general cultural setting. missionary expansion of the church, its institutional development, and its theological expression are studied in context. Fall, 3 semester hours. Mr. Copeland, Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely IC 102 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: MEDIEVAL A continuation of IC 101. Spring. 3 semester hours. Prerequisite: IC 101. IC 103 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: RENAISSANCE AND REFORMATION Mr. Copeland, Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely A continuation of IC 101-2. Fall. 3 semester hours. Prerequisites: IC 101, 102.

IC 104 HISTORY OF CHRISTIANITY: MODERN

Mr. Copeland, Mr. Duncan, Mr. Steely

A continuation of IC 101-2-3. Spring. 3 semester hours. Prerequisites: IC 101, 102, 103.

Mr. Copeland IC 113 BAPTIST FOREIGN MISSIONS A survey of Baptist Foreign Missions from William Carey to the present.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

# IC 114 HOME MISSIONS

Mr. Copeland A survey of the origin and development of Protestant home missions in the United States and its territories, with special reference to continuing problems of evangelization.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Copeland IC 211 COMPARATIVE RELIGION A historical survey including the origin and development of ligion, contemporary (1) religion, contemporary "primitive" religions, ancient national

religions and the religions of India. These faiths are critically appraised in the light of the Christian revelation.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 212 COMPARATIVE RELIGION Mr. Copeland A historical study of the religions of the Far East and the Near East, with a critical evaluation of these religions in the light of the Christian revelation.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

IC 213 A HISTORY OF CHRISTIAN CO-OPERATION IN MODERN TIMES Mr. Copeland

A history of attempts at co-operation and unity in Christianity, with major attention to the modern Ecumenical Movement.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 214 A HISTORY OF CHRISTIAN CO-OPERATION IN MODERN TIMES Mr. Copeland

A continuation of IC 213. Spring. 2 semester hours.

IC 311 PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE IN FOREIGN MISSIONS Mr. Copeland

A study of the foreign missionary and his qualifications; methods and types of mission work; and contemporary developments and problems which affect Christian expansion.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 312 PRINCIPLES AND PRACTICE IN FOREIGN MISSIONS Mr. Copeland

A continuation of IC 311.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

IC 411 CHRISTIANITY AND THE NON-CHRISTIAN RELIGIONS Mr. Copeland A research seminar in the problems of relationship between

Christianity and the Non-Christian religions.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

IC 412 CHRISTIANITY AND THE NON-CHRISTIAN RELIGIONS Mr. Copeland

A continuation of IC 411. Spring. 2 semester hours.

IC 413 MISSIONS IN THE NEAR EAST

Mr.Scoggin

A seminar study of Protestant missions from the standpoint of problems presented by Mohammedanism, Judaism and other non-Christian religions in the Near East and contiguous areas of Europe and Africa.

Fall. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

IC 414 MISSIONS IN THE NEAR EAST

A continuation of IC 413.

Spring. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

# IC 415 MISSIONS AND THEOLOGY

Mr. Copeland A research seminar in the mutual influences and relationships of Christian missions and theology from New Testament times until the present.

Fall. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

IC 416 MISSIONS AND THEOLOGY A continuation of IC 421. Spring. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

Mr. Copeland

Mr. Scoggin

LT AREA III. CHRISTIAN INTERPRETATION OF LIFE AND THOUGHT

LT 101 SYSTEMATIC THEOLOGY An introduction to Christian Doctrine: a study of of Revelation and God. Fall. 3 semester hours.	
LT 102 SYSTEMATIC THEOLOGY A study of the Christian Doctrine of Salvation. Spring. 3 semester hours	Mr. Tull
LT 201 New England Theology A review of theological thought in colonial New E Fall. 2 semester hours.	Mr Tull
LT 202 NINETEENTH CENTURY THEOLOGIANS A study of the theological thought of Schleiermach and Kierkegaard. Spring. 2 semester hours.	

LT 204 Ecclesiology Mr. Newman The nature and function of the church as begun in the first century and developed in history. Spring. Two hours. LT 302 BAPTIST THEOLOGY Mr. Tull A historical review of the theological emphases of Baptists, with special reference to Baptists in the South. Spring. 2 semester hours. LT 303 HISTORY OF DOCTRINE Mr. Steely The principal Christian doctrines as developed to the time of the Reformation. Fall. 2 semester hours. LT 304 HISTORY OF DOCTRINE Mr. Steely Christian doctrines as developed during and since the Reformation. Spring. 2 semester hours. LT 305 THE ATONEMENT Mr. Tull A biblical and historical study of the doctrine of the Atonement. Fall. 2 semester hours. Mr. Newman LT 307 CONTEMPORARY THEOLOGY A review of theological development since the time of Schleiermacher. Fall, 2 hours. LT 308 CONTEMPORARY THEOLOGY Mr. Newman An examination of the works of representative American, British and Continental theologians. Spring. 2 hours. Mr. Steely LT 405 CHRISTOLOGY A seminar study in the Biblical and historical interpretations of the person of Jesus Christ. Mr. Steely Fall (1959-60). 2 semester hours. LT 406 CHRISTOLOGY A continuation of LT 405. Spring (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

# Philosophy of Religion

LT 111a INTRODUCTION TO PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGION Mr. Newman An introductory study of the field, required of students who have not had Introduction to Philosophy or History of Philosophy. Fall. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Newman LT 111b PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGION A study of the origin and development of religion and an interpretation of the Christian religion in its relation to man's total experience.

Fall and Spring. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: LT 111a, or Introduction to Philosophy, or History of Philosophy.

LT 112 APOLOGETICS

An examination of the bases of Christian faith in the light of contemporary philosophy, science and history.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Newman LT 113s PHILOSOPHY OF SCIENCE A review of the history of the scientific movement and its impli-

cations for philosophy and religion.

Summer. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958.)

Mr. Newman LT 311 RELIGIOUS AUTHORITY A study of the principle of authority in the Christian religion. Fall. 2 semester hours.

LT 312 PHILOSOPHY OF HISTORY

An examination of the traditional interpretations of history and their implications for Christian theology.

Spring (1960-61). 2 semester hours.

LT 314 THE PROBLEM OF EVIL

Mr. Newman

Mr. Newman

Mr. Newman

An historical study of the problem of evil, with particular reference to its significance for Christian theism. Spring (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

LT 411 AMERICAN PHILOSOPHIES OF RELIGION Mr. Newman A study of the types of Philosophy of Religion in American Christianity. A seminar for graduate students. Fall. Two hours.

LT 412 AMERICAN PHILOSOPHIES OF RELIGION Mr. Newman A continuation of LT 411. Spring. Two hours.

- LT 413 PERSONALISM Mr. Newman A seminar for graduate students in American Personalism. Fall. 2 hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)
- LT 414 PERSONALISM Mr. Newman A continuation of LT 413.

Spring. 2 hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

Ethics

LT 121 CHRISTIAN ETHICS Mr. Binkley, Mr. Bland A systematic study of Christian ethical theory with attention to biblical ethics, principles of Christian morality, and the responsibility of Christian citizens in American society.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Binkley, Mr. Bland

LT 122 CHRISTIAN ETHICS A continuation of LT 121. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: LT 121.

LT 222 SOCIAL ETHICS

Mr. Bland

A study of Christian social ethics with attention to the ethics of American Protestantism since 1865.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: LT 121-122.

Mr. Bland

LT 2238 CHRISTIAN ETHICS AND ALCOHOL EDUCATION A study of the nature, causes, extent and proposed ameliorations of problems related to the use of alcohol in the perspective of Christian principles and scientific studies with attention to the responsi-bilities of bilities of pastors and churches in contemporary American society.

Summer (1958). 2 semester hours.

Mr. Binkley

LT 224 CHRISTIAN ETHICS AND RACE A study of race relations in the light of Christian principles and scientific conclusions with attention to the role of the church amid racial tensions in the United States.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

58	SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGIC	AL SEMINARY
	CONTEMPORARY INTERPRETATIONS	OF CHRISTIAN ETHICS Mr. Binkl
Fall.	course is designed for graduate stu for research in Christian ethics ar 2 semester hours.	nd social prost
LT 422 (	CONTEMPORARY INTERPRETATIONS	OF CHRISTIAN ETHICS Mr. Binkle
A con Sprin	ntinuation of LT 421. g. 2 semester hours.	
LT 423 ( A cou for resea through	CHRISTIAN ETHICS IN HISTORY urse designed for graduate studen arch in Christian ethics from the the Protestant Reformation. 2 semester hours.	Mr. Blat ts to provide opportuni beginning of Christiani
LT 424 C A con	CHRISTIAN ETHICS IN HISTORY attinuation of LT 423. g. 2 semester hours.	Mr. Blar
	Preaching	
	THE PREPARATION OF SERMONS	Mr. McKa Mr. Trotte
A basi Fall. 4	c course dealing with fundamenta semester hours.	ls of sermon preparation
	THE DELIVERY OF SERMONS	Mr. McKa Mr. Trotte
	ic course in the study and practi- ling. . 2 semester hours.	ice of effective speakin
CW 201 D	- 2 semester hours.	
attention	FORMATION PREACHING y of the leading preachers of the F to the spirit, method and conten semester hours.	Mr. Trotte Reformation with specia at of their preaching.
CW 202 EA	RLY CHRISTIAN PREACHING	The state of the state
and Augu	y of preaching from New Testame astine. 2 semester hours.	Mr. Trotte ent times to Chrysoston

CW 203 MODERN BRITISH PREACHING

A biographical and homiletical study of the lives and preaching of the great English preachers from the Seventeenth to the Nineteenth centuries.

Fall. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

Mr. Trotter

CW 204 AMERICAN PREACHING A study of the characteristics of American preaching and the methods of the preachers from Colonial times to 1900.

Spring. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

# Mr. McKay

CW 206 EVANGELISTIC PREACHING This course is designed not only to study the art of evangelistic preaching, but also to indicate its relation to all evangelistic methods.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: CW 101.

Mr. McKay

CW 305 PREACHING TO HUMAN NEEDS Based primarily on the Sermon on the Mount with attention to modern techniques in meeting life situations.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: CW 101.

CW 401 PREACHING FROM THE GREEK NEW TESTAMENT

A seminar study of the application of the principles of exegesis to sermon structure and content.

Fall. 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

CW 402 THE USE OF THE BIBLE IN PREACING A seminar study of the techniques of effective Biblical preaching. Spring, 2 semester hours. (Not offered in 1958-59.)

Mr. Trotter Speech CW 111 BASIC SPEECH The development of effective techniques in speaking and in oral interpretation with specialized attention to individual problems.

Fall. 2 semester hours. Elective.

Mr. Wayland **Religious Education** CW 131 INTRODUCTION TO RELIGIOUS EDUCATION A basic survey course designed to secure an over-all view of the

field of religious education: history, theological principles, philosophy, psychology, materials, agencies, etc.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 132 INTRODUCTION TO RELIGIOUS EDUCATION A continuation of CW 131.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 133 EVANGELISM

Mr. Coker

Mr. Wayland

Studies in biblical, historical, and practical concepts of evangelism with special emphasis on personal and perennial evangelism in the church the church.

Fall. 2 semester hours. Repeated in the spring.

Mr. Coffer

CW 147 AUDIO-VISUAL AIDS IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION A study of the principles and practice of audio-visual aids. Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 148 LABORATORY COURSE IN AUDIO-VISUAL EDUCATION A laboratory course in the construction and use of audio-visual ds in the church. D aids in the church. Projects, writing and recording of scripts for programming and projects, writing and recording of scripts for programming, and production of slides and filmstrips will constitute the course.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Wayland

CW 231 THE MINISTRY OF WORSHIP A study of the nature of worship, both liturgical and non-litur-cal, and materials and horship, both liturgical and horship. gical, and materials and methods of worship in the local church. Fall, 2 semester i Fall, 2 semester hours.

Mr. Coker CW 233 THE EDUCATIONAL WORK OF THE CHURCH A study of the role of the church in its educational ministry with ecial emphasis on odditional ministry and special emphasis on administration, correlation, organization, and related problems in built

related problems in building an adequate program in the local church.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Coker

CW 234 THE EDUCATIONAL WORK OF THE CHURCH A study of the role of the church in its educational ministry with ecial emphasis on loader to the church in its educational ministry special emphasis on leadership, enlargement, buildings and equipment, and the evaluation ment, and the evaluation and improvement of the program of the local church.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 235 CHURCH PUBLICITY AND DENOMINATIONAL PROMOTION Mr. Mr. Fisher

A comprehensive survey of basic publicity and public relations procedures with special emphasis on the local church, the denominational college, and the Convention program. Much attention is given to be the convention program. Much attention is given to actual preparation of news releases to both newspapers and denominational publications.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 236 CHURCH PUBLICITY AND DENOMINATIONAL PROMOTION Mr. Mr. Fisher

A continuation of CW 235. Special attention will be given to the feature article and to promoting and financing a church building program.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Coker

CW 237 HISTORY OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION The historical development of religious education from primitive times with emphasis on Jesus as Teacher, education in the early and media and medieval churches, the great educators, the Sunday school movement, and modern trends.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Coker

CW 238 PHILOSOPHY OF RELIGIOUS EDUCATION A critique of objectives and philosophies of education in their historical development with special attention to building an ade-

quate personal philosophy of religious education.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Coker

CW 241 PRINCIPLES OF TEACHING A study of the basic principles and procedures in the teachinglearning process with special attention to the work of the teacher, the psychological bases of learning, methodology, and classroom procedure.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Coker

CW 242 CURRICULUM AND TEACHING A workshop in curriculum and teaching including a study of cological theological and psychological foundations, units of study and lesson plans, prosection plans, practice teaching, and an evaluation of modern methods and materials.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

# CW 243 LIVING WITH CHILDREN, BIRTH THROUGH EIGHT Miss Arnote

An introduction to the nature and needs of young children with focus on how they learn religious truth through every-day experiences. Laboratory observations, suggested readings, and class discussions are designed to create appreciation for children and to develop skill in planning with and for them. Study includes evaluation of resource materials and encourages original contributions.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 244 PROGRAM ACTIVITIES OF NURSERY, KINDERGARTEN, AND Miss Arnote PRIMARY CHILDREN

A laboratory experience in materials and methods used with young children. Emphasis placed on acquiring some appropriate techniques and personal skills in handling free play, conversation, prayer, group planning, problem solving, story telling, music and hand arts.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 245 THE RELIGIOUS EDUCATION OF YOUNG PEOPLE Mr. Wayland A study of the psychology of youth, their basic needs and problems, and of the Christian answer through religious education. Religion in higher education. in higher education and the work of the Baptist Student Union will receive considerable emphasis.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 331 CHURCH ADMINISTRATION

Mr. Wayland

Mr. Wayland

A basic survey course covering the functions of the local church and their effective administration.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 332 CHURCH ADMINISTRATION A continuation of CW 331. Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 334 LEADERSHIP

Mr. Coker

A study of the minister as leader and the basic principles and procedures for developing leaders in the local church. Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 342 CHARACTER EDUCATION

Mr. Coker

An investigation of traditional approaches, psychological theories,

and recent experiments in character education for the purpose of improving the program in the church for developing maturity in Christian character and personality.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 343 CLINICAL TRAINING IN CHILDREN'S WORK Miss Arnote Practical experiences in working and living with children in the Child Care Center.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Prerequisite: A course in childhood education in seminary or college.

CW 344 CLINICAL TRAINING IN CHILDREN'S WORK A continuation of CW 343. Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 346 THE RELIGIOUS EDUCATION OF ADULTS Mr. Wayland A study of the psychological aspects of adult life; the several church, school and special organizations dealing with the religious education of and special organizations dealing with the religious education of adults; and also the problems and opportunities of old

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 431 GENERAL SEMINAR IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION Mr. Wayland An intensive survey of religious education by a study of selected books and authorities.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Wayland

Miss Arnote

CW 432 GENERAL SEMINAR IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION A continuation of CW 431.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 437 CONTEMPORARY PROBLEMS IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION Mr. Coker

A seminar providing for study and research in the major current problems in religious education.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 438 CONTEMPORARY PROBLEMS IN RELIGIOUS EDUCATION Mr. Mr. Coker

A continuation of CW 437. Spring. 2 semester hours.

### Music

# CW 153 CHORAL ENSEMBLES

The Men's Chorus meets at 4:00 p.m. Tuesday and Thursday. The Mixed Choir rehearses Tuesdays from 7:00 to 9:00 p.m. Many couples make this choir a family affair. Either of these choirs may be taken two ways of a family affair. be taken two years for a total of 2 hours credit toward the B.D. degree. degree.

Fall and Spring. 1/2 semester hours.

# CW 157 MUSIC LEADERSHIP

A course in the elementary techniques of song leading designed r the minister on chanter techniques of song leading designed for the minister or church worker who desires some proficiency in the leading of congregational singing. No previous musical experience required.

Fall. 2 semester hours. Repeated in the spring.

# CW 158 ADVANCED CHURCH MUSIC LEADERSHIP

A continuation of CW 157 with more emphasis on choral music, thems and special it. anthems and special hymns than on congregational singing. Prerequisite-CW 157 or previous musical training.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 159 MUSIC IN WORSHIP

Mr. Johnson

Mr. Johnson

Mr. Johnson

Mr. Johnson

A survey course concerning the influence of the Jewish, Eastern, oman and Protestant line of worship Roman and Protestant liturgies on our Baptist order of worship and hymns. and hymns.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

# CW 258 HYMNOLOGY

Mr. Johnson

Mr. Johnson

The development of Christian Hymnology with particular emphasis on hymns in current use. It is designed to give a better knowledge of authors and composers, the historical setting of their hymns, an appreciation hymns, an appreciation of their value and an appraisal of their suitability for worship suitability for worship.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 357 VOICE CLASS

The study of voice production, the principles of singing and cred song literature sacred song literature. Opportunity provided for individual attention and performance. No previous training necessary. Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 358 Advanced Voice Class Mr. Johnson A continuation of CW 357 with greater emphasis on solo performance.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 161 COMMUNITY ORGANIZATION Mr. Hendricks A study of the structure and function of the small community in the South.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Hendricks

CW 162 THE RURAL CHURCH A study of the role of the church in the community with attention to an adequate program for the church in the small community. Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 163 COMMUNITY AGENCIES Mr. Hendricks A study of social and welfare agencies at work in small communities, and of the relation of the church to these agencies. Fall (1959-60). 2 semester hours.

CW 164 AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION

A seminar in Agricultural Education designed for community leaders and conducted by visiting specialists.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Bland

CW 165 RURAL SOCIOLOGY A survey of rural society, including population characteristics, stitutions with special institutions, group relationships and related topics, with special attentions attentions, group relationships and related topics, tranized re-ligion. ligion.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

# Mr. Bland

CW 166 URBAN SOCIOLOGY A survey of the structure and function of American urban society, including the rise of cities, urbanism as a way of life, institutions and related and related topics, with implications for the urban churches.

Spring. 2 semester hours.

Mr. Bland

# CW 263 CHRISTIAN FAMILY LIFE

A study of American marriage and family relationships with 5

attention to the role of the church in the conservation of family values.

Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 361 SOCIOLOGY OF RELIGION Mr. Binkley A sociological study of religion in the South with attention to religious institutions, religious leadership, and types of religious thought. This course, designed for advanced students, is oriented to research.

Fall. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: LT 121-122.

CW 362 SOCIOLOGY OF RELIGION A continuation of CW 361. Spring. 2 semester hours.

CW 461 RESEARCH IN RURAL CHURCH Mr. Hendricks A seminar in the field of the rural church in the United States. Fall. 2 semester hours.

CW 462 RESEARCH IN RURAL CHURCH A continuation of CW 461. Spring. 2 semester hours.

## the ministry sale

Pastoral Care CW 181 PASTORAL CARE Mr. Young An orientation in the ministry to the physically and mentally ill, a study of personality development and the techniques of personal counseling.

Fall. 1 semester hour.

CW 182 PASTORAL CARE Continuing of CW 181 Spring. 1 semester hour. Prerequisite: CW 181

CW 290 CLINICAL TRAINING Mr. Young A combination of seminar study and clinical experience conducted in a mental hospital. Spring. 2 semester hours. Prerequisite: CW 181.

66

Mr. Binkley

Mr. Hendricks

Antonia

Mr. Young

CW 390s CLINICAL TRAINING IN PASTORAL CARE Mr. Young Eight weeks courses in Pastoral Care are offered at the North Carolina Baptist Hospital and Bowman Gray School of Medicine during the during the summer months. (Application for enrollment must be made to a committee on Pastoral Care.)

Summer. 4 semester hours. Prerequisite: CW 181. constant analysis of the second second

# CERTIFICATE IN THEOLOGY

With acceptable recommendations, students who are at least thirty years of thirty years of age, and who do not have the academic qualifications to enroll for course in the second sec to enroll for courses leading to a degree will be admitted to resident study. A two was leading to a degree will be admitted to resident study. A two-year program of work has been designed specifically for them. It consists of fifty-six semester hours of classwork, eight of which are election which are elective. A course in English (non-credit) is required unless entrance examination proves it unnecessary.

# 1957-58

	1957-58			2
IB 101-02c IB 111-12c	11 10	4 5	emester	hours
IC 101-02c LT 121-22c	Old Testament Church History	4	>> >>	33
CW 233-34c or	Christian Ethics Educational Work of the Church	4	"	"
CW 331-32c Field Work 1-2c	Work 1-2c Church Administration	2	32	"
Electives		4	53	"
TD 101	1958-59			Lours

IB 131-32c	New Testament	6 semester hours		
IC 111-12c LT 101-02c	Missions	4	93 93	,,
LT 204c	Systematic Theology Ecclesiology	42	,,	>> >>
CW 101-02c CW 181c	Homiletics Counseling	4	93 93	27
CW 133c Electives	Evangelism	2	>>	97 37
		4		

# LIST OF COURSES

AREA I. INTERPRETATION OF THE BIBLE IB 101c—Biblical Backgrounds IB 102c—The Bible Through the Ages IB 111c—Old Testament Survey IB 112c—Old Testament Survey IB 213cs—Studies in the Psalms IB 131c—New Testament Survey IB 132c—New Testament Survey IB 245c—Epistle to the Philippians IB 246c—The Gospel of Mark	Fall. Spring. Fall. Spring. Summer. Fall. Spring. Fall. Spring.	2 hrs. 2 hrs. 3 hrs. 3 hrs. 3 hrs. 3 hrs. 3 hrs. 3 hrs. 2 hrs. 2 hrs.
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

### CERTIFICATE IN THEOLOGY

State of the state

20 20

AREA IT TT		
AREA II. HISTORICAL INTERPRETATION OF CHRIST	TIANITY	
IC 101c—General Church History IC 102c—General Church History	Fall.	2 hrs.
IC 101c—General Church History IC 202c—General Church History	Spring.	2 hrs.
10 202 - Church History	Spring.	2 hrs.
10 111 Find Alistory		2 hrs.
IC 111c—History of Christian Missions IC 112c—History of Christian Missions	ran.	2 hrs.
	Spring.	-
AREA III. CHRISTIAN INTERPRETATION OF LIFE A	-	TT
I.T 101 CHRISTIAN INTERPRETATION OF LIFE A	ND THOUG	HI
LT 101c—Systematic Theology	Fall.	
LT 102c—Systematic Theology LT 204c—Ecclesiology	Spring.	2 hrs.
LT 204c—Ecclesiology LT 121c—Christian Date	Spring.	2 hrs.
LI 1212 Concestorogy	Fall.	2 hrs.
LT 122c—Christian Ethics LT 206c—The Ethics	Spring.	2 hrs.
LT 206c The Dethics	Spring.	2 hrs.
The Doctrine of the Holy Spirit	Spring.	
AREA IV. CHRISTIANITY AT WORK		
CW 101 CHRISTIANITY AT WORK		2 hrs.
CW 101c—The Preparation of Sermons CW 102c—The Delivery of Sermons	Fall.	2 hrs.
CW 102c—The Preparation of Sermons CW 206c—Evangelistic Preaching	Spring.	2 hrs.
CW 206c—Evangelistic Preaching CW 157c—Music Leadership	Spring.	
CW 157c-Music Leadership CW 141c-Introduction	Fall.	2 hrs.
CW 141c—Introduction to Religious Education CW 142c—Introduction to Religious Education	Fall.	2 hrs.
CW 142c—Introduction to Religious Education CW 235c—CI	Spring.	2 hrs.
CW 235c—Church Publicity and Denomina-	-1 -	a second
Church Publicity and Denomina-	Fall.	2 hrs.
CW 331c—Church Administration	Fall.	2 hrs.
CW 322 Church Administration	Spring.	2 hrs.
CW 332c—Church Administration CW 233c—Church Administration CW 233c—The Division of the	Spino	
CW 233c—The Educational Work of the	Fall.	2 hrs.
CWI co., Church	ran.	
CW 234c—The Educational Work of the	a ina	2 hrs.
Church Church	Spring.	2 hrs.
WV 1810 D	Fall.	2 hrs.
	Fall.	2 hrs.
	Summer.	2 hrs.
CW 263c—Christian Family Life	Spring.	
Christian Family Life		

# ABSTRACT OF PRINCIPLES

ARTICLE VIII OF THE BY-LAWS OF THE SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY, INC. ADDRESS DE THE SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY, INC., ADOPTED DECEMBER 7, 1950, Provides that "All members of the faculty shall be required to subscribe to the Articles of Faith, or Beliefs, as adopted by the Board, and publicly size to the articles of Faith, or Beliefs, as adopted and publicly size to the articles of Faith, and publicly size to the articles of Faith articles of the session at which articles of the session at which articles of the session at which are are are are are by the Board, and publicly sign these articles at the opening of the session at which they enter upon their duties they enter upon their duties. . . ." These articles at the opening of the session at whether Baptist Theological Seminary, founded in 1859.

The Scriptures of the Old and New Testaments were given by inspiration of od, and are the only sufficient God, and are the only sufficient, certain and authoritative rule of all saving knowl-edge, faith and obediance edge, faith and obedience.

II. GOD. and of himself, all perfections, and being infinite in them all; and to Him all creatures owe the highest love, reverence and obedience.

God is revealed to us as Father, Son and Holy Spirit each with distinct personal tributes, but without division of attributes, but without division of nature, essence or being.

### IV. PROVIDENCE.

God from eternity decrees or permits all things that come to pass, and perpetually upholds, directs and governs all creatures and all events; yet so as not in any wise to be the author or approver of sin nor to destroy the free will and re-sponsibility of intelligent creatures sponsibility of intelligent creatures.

### V. ELECTION.

Election is God's eternal choice of some persons unto everlasting life-not in consequence because of foreseen merit in them, but of His mere mercy in Christ-in consequence of which choice they are called, justified and glorified.

# VI. THE FALL OF MAN.

God originally created man in His own image, and free from sin; but through the temptation of Satan, he transgressed the command of God, and fell from his original holiness and righteouron the command of God, and fell from his original holiness and righteousness; whereby his posterity inherit a nature corrupt and wholly opposed to God and His hor hor hor and as soon and wholly opposed to God and His law, are under condemnation, and as soon as they are capable of moral action, become actual transgressors.

# VII. THE MEDIATOR.

Jesus Christ, the only begotten Son of God, is the divinely appointed mediator etween God and man. Having taken between God and man. Having taken upon Himself human nature, yet without sin, He perfectly fulfilled the law of the salvation sin, He perfectly fulfilled the law, suffered and died upon the cross for the salvation of sinners. He was buried, and rose again the third day, and ascended to His Father, at whose right hand He and the upon the third day, and ascended to His people. Father, at whose right hand He ever liveth to make intercession for His people. He is the only Mediator, the Prophet Diveth to make intercession for His people. He is the only Mediator, the Prophet, Priest and King of the Church, and Sovereign of the Universe.

# VIII. REGENERATION.

Regeneration is a change of heart, wrought by the Holy Spirit, who quickeneth e dead in trespasses and size and interpret to the spirit, who quickeneth the dead in trespasses and sins, enlightening their minds spiritually and savingly to understand the Word of God, and renewing their whole nature, so that they love and practice holiness. It is a work for the spiritually and savingly love and practice holiness. It is a work of God's free and special grace alone.

### ABSTRACT OF PRINCIPLES

The state of the s

and the second

Repentance is an evangelical grace, wherein a person being, by the Holy Spirit, sorrow, detestation of the manifold evil of his sin, humbleth himself for it, with godly walk of detestation of the detesta walk before God so of it, and self-abhorrence, with a purpose and endeavor to walk before God so as to please Him in all things.

Saving faith is the belief, on God's authority, of whatsoever is revealed in His and eternal life. It is recepting and resting upon Him alone for justification by an and eternal life. It is wrought in the heart by the Holy Spirit, and is accompanied by all other saving by all other saving graces, and leads to a life of holiness.

# XI. JUSTIFICATION.

Justification is God's gracious and full acquittal of sinners, who believe in Christ, om all sin, through the Justification is God's gracious and full acquittal of sinners, who believe in Gunth in them or done the satisfaction that Christ has made; not for anything wrought Chief or done the satisfaction of the abedience and satisfaction of In them or done by them; but on account of the obedience and satisfaction of Christ, they received them are but on account of the obedience by faith. Christ, they receiving and resting on Him and His righteousness by faith.

### XII. SANCTIFICATION.

Those who have been regenerated are also sanctified, by God's word and Spirit welling in them. This regenerated are also sanctified, by God's word and Spirit ^{A nose} who have been regenerated are also sanctified, by God's word and off dwelling in them. This sanctification is progressive through the supply of Divine strength, which all off a heavenly life in cordial strength, which all saints seek to obtain, pressing after a heavenly life in cordial obedience to all Christ's commands.

# XIII. PERSEVERANCE OF THE SAINTS.

Those whom God hath accepted in the Beloved, and sanctified by His Spirit, Il never totally accepted in the Beloved, and sanctified by His Spirit, Those whom God hath accepted in the Beloved, and sanctified by His Spint, will never totally on finally fall away from the state of grace, but shall certainly into sin, whereby they grieve the Spirit, impair their graces and comforts, bring reproduce on the Church, and temporal judgments on themselves, yet they shall faith unto salvation. faith unto salvation.

The Lord Jesus is the Head of the Church, which is composed of all His true to His commandment Christian and the Church which is government. According or churse to His commandment, Christians are to associate themselves into particular societies of churches: and the Churches are to associate themselves into particular societies for the societies and the churches are to associate themselves into particular societies. or churches; and the sinvested supremely all power for its government administering that order, discipline and worship which He hath appointed. The regular officers of a Churches and worship which He hath appointed. The regular officers of a Church are Bishops or Elders, and Deacons.

Baptism is an ordinance of the Lord Jesus, obligatory upon every believer, of the Holy Spirit, as a sign of his fellowship with the death and resurrection of Christ, of remission of sins, and of his giving himself up to God, to live and walk in newness of life. It is precessing to church fellowship, and to participation in in newness of life. It is prerequisite to church fellowship, and to participation in the Lord's Supper the Lord's Supper.

The Lord's Supper is an ordinance of Jesus Christ, to be administered with the the world. It is in no serve a marifere but is designed to commemorate His death, to confirm the serve a marifere but is designed to commemorate His death, the world. It is in no sense a sacrifice, but is designed to commemorate His death, renewal, the faith and coherence of Christians, and to be a bond, pledge and to confirm the faith and other graces of Christians, and to be a bond, pledge and renewal of their commemorate fue graces of Christians, and to be a bond, pledge and renewal of their communion with Him, and of their church fellowship.

### A MUNICIPAL OF TOAS WELL

### NEW LAPPENT NEIGHT

A set of a s

### X. Palline and a summer was

and according to bailed on Bod's and only of a hardware a to further the of second bails acception and make appaulting along the jurther to a second bails acception of balls of the second provided and a second provided and the second provided on the logical of a short balls and a second provided and the second provided on the logical of a short ball of the second provided and the second provided on the logical of the second sec

### NU RECEPTION

### CLIPPIN TRANSPORT

the part of the second of the standard in the standard in the standard in the standard stan

### STATE TO A DESCRIPTION OF A DESCRIPTIONO

and the states for all accorded in the boliver, and matching for and contrained states are builty full avery from the same of prince for and anyone of the states in the state and through the same of prince and a state of the states in the state and through the state for a state of the states are the states and through the state for a state of the states are the states and through the state of the states of the states are the states and the base, by the prince are so that the states are also and the states and the base, by the prince are so that the states are also and the states and the base, by the prince are so that the states are also and the states are the base of the state of the states are the states and the states are also and the states of the states of the states are the states are the states are any states are states and the states of the states of the states are the states are the states are the states are and the states are states and the states of the states of the states are the s

### A STANDARD SHI VI

A series in the block of the Church, which is construct and the block of the block

### A PERSONAL PRANE VX

An even of the local sector of the local sector of the sector of the local sector of t

### XVI THE LORDS SUPERING AND SHIT IVX

there is not support to an exclusion of Jama Chick in character with the structure of the s
A.

Acree, Irvin Hugh. Addleton, Leon. Adkins, Jo Ann. Macon, Ga.
Addieton, Leon Poquoson, Va. Adkins, Jo Ann Macon, Ga. Adkins, Ted M
Adkins, Jo Ann Adkins, Ted M. Aho, Russell F. p. Adv. Contemportation of the second se
Auking to sail
Abo Ted M
Al., Russell F p. Morrow, Ga
Alexand Sumter S. U.
Temestown Cille
Allen on Made N. U.
Allen, John Nelson, Sr. Polkton, N. C. Alligood, Jesse LeRoy Meigs, Ga.
Alusond, Jesse Lab
American, lamos
A. S. Anthony G. Moncks Corner, S. C.
Alligood, Jesse LeRoy Anos, Anthony C., Jr. Anos, Anthony C., Jr. Anos, John
Sanioru, Ta.
anol: 2 Carroll W Greenville, J. C.
Annie v. Lee, Ir Madison, N. C.
Arnetto Miami, Fia.
Ashlan, Johnny I. Gainesville, Fla.
Auch Greenville, S. C.
August Lanett, Ala.
Austin, Thomas Austin, Thomas Austin, Walter Ray Aycock, Norman Ayers, Roba
Austin, Walter D
Aycock, Norman Ayers, Robert E. Bagnal
Ayers, Robert S. C.
hagnal With S. C.
Bailey H. Timmonsville, J. Ca.
Ayers, Robert E. Beulaville, N. C. Bagnal, William K., Jr
Ball Sonn R. Franklinton, The
Ballavietta
Balland Farl
Bardid, James Harald
Bardin, James Harold. Barcfoot, Horace O. Barham, William C. Barnes Harold. Newton Grove, N. C. Franklinton, N. C.
Barham, William C. Barnes, Fred D. Shorterville, Ala.
Barnes, Fred D
Darth 1 - ham N. C.
Bates Omew, Charles Union, S. C.
Jahn A
Baytangardner, Stephene I
Baxter, Sarah E. Clayton, N. C. Steiners L. Clayton, N. C. Steiner, Sarah E. Clayton, N. C. Steiner, Sarah E. Windsor, Va. Windsor, Va. Windsor, Va. Windsor, Va. Clayton, N. C. Steiner, Steine
baxter, Sarah E Beale, James A Beals, Rodney G Beck, Gilmer Johnson Kell viewer G Kell viewer G.
De James A Windows N. C.
Beals, Rodna, Goldsbord, N.C.
Beck, Gilmer Johnson. Bell, Wayne F. Bell, Wayne F. Bell, Wayne F. Bell, Wayne F. Bell, Wayne F. Bell, Wayne F. Bell, Wayne F. Beck Gilmer Johnson. Bell, Wayne F. Beck Gilmer Johnson. Beck Gilmer Jo
Bell, Wayne E. Racford, N. C. Racford, N. C.
Benner Ractord, N C
Bell, Wayne E. Lakeland, N. C. Benner, Claude J. Raeford, N. C. Bernett, Joseph F. Hendersonville, N. Ca Berman, Jerry Greensboro, N. C.
Bernart, Joseph F. Hendersonville, W. Va. Berman, Jerry. Greensboro, N. C. Bish, G. Milton Reidsville, N. C.
Betting, Jerry, Greensboro, N. C.
Berman, Jerry. Bettini, G. Milton. Bishop, George M. Bishop, Joe Monte Bishop, Joe M
sould C- store States S
Bishop, Joe Monte. Bivins, Roy Lee. Bivins, Sarah Ca-Vel, N. C.
Bivins, Roy Lee. Bivins, Sarah. Blackmon, Cleatus J.
Greatus J
Change and the second s

	and S. C.
Blackwelder, James Otho	rt Mill, S. C.
Bobo, George B In	loydale, J. C.
Bookout David Hodman Te	carkana, ICA
Booth Alex I T	risville, N. C.
Borders Cling Willing	Hope, N. C.
Borders, Cline Wilson	Mobile, Ala.
Boswell, William Mastin . Bowen, Ann . Bowen, Donald H	Warsaw, Va.
Bowen Des Live	Warsaw, Va.
Branch D. Know	Lyons, Ga.
Bowman, Dwight Ronald	Latta, S. C.
Browill C	al'aton. D.
Brook T ,	Low N.
Buone Tarres Tarres Internet and Internet an	- · · · · · · · ·
Krites D I	11.01
Britant T. 1	UI
Brucon T T	
Bruson N.	the S. C.
Buchanan D.L.	inta Va
Blichanan Y / Strikter	N UI
Bullock Joseph F	sboro, N. C.
Burgess I and a man and a man and a man	NU.
Burris, Craven All	a City, N. C.
Dush, Francis P	Va.
Butler, Eldridge D	N.U.
Buttemere Cit Fayet	NU.
Byrd Harry F	NU.
Cadd, Malcolm T	Apex, Va.
Cain William Tr	Value N Li
Cadd, Malcolm L	sboro, Conn.
Campbell, Burton Q.	nbull, N. C.
Campbell, Eugene G., Jr	City, Va.
Campbell, Lee Pour	Bediorus C.
Campbell, Yates W	linton, N. C.
Callinon, Clarance T	1 1 1 1 1 1
Cantrell Rufus D	Allan C.
Carlon, Roland Stuart. Carmichael, Eugene A. Carroll, C. Eugene.	icsnec, Va.
Garmichael E	
Carroll, C. Eugene	larietta, C.
Garron Eduin D	Can at Ch
Carter, William E. Spruce Casey, Charles A. Al	Pinc, N. C.
Casey, Charles A. At Cassevens, Kenneth R. Jone Cave, Carel D. Jone	loskie, Texas
Sassicvens Kannett F	CLUM AT LA
Cates, Richard B. Jone Cave, Cecil Reginald, Jr.	sville, Ga.
Child, Doris.	nesvine, Va.
Childs, Doris	hmond, C.
Coolers Sparta	aburg, Ga.
Coffee J. W. T.	Jorden, C.
Coffman Elon Co	llege, N.C.
Coker Jack Granite	Falls, Va.
Childs, Doris	indurs, C.
	elzer,

Col REGISTER OF STUDENTS	75
Cole, William A., Jr. Compere, John S. Compton, Alan W	
Compton, John S. Compton, Alan W. Compton, John B. Cone, John Leonard	Glenburnie, Md.
Compton, Alas	Newton, Miss.
Compton, Alan W. Compton, John B. Cook, John Leonard	Garner, N. C.
Cone, John B.	Marian, S. C.
Cook, Amer Deonard	Perry, Fla.
Cone, John B. Cook, John Leonard Cook, Amos Fred Cook, Benjamin Ronald Cook, Robert Icensi	Warner Robins, Ga.
Cook, Domin Ronald	Ware Shoals, S. C.
Cook, Rob	Whitakers, N. C.
Cook, Benjamin Ronald Cook, Donald E. Cook, Robert Joseph Cooke, George H. Cooke, Ray N. J.	Avon Park, Fla.
Cooke, Wilton T. Cooke, George H. Cooley, Ray N., Jr. Cooper, Dwight for	Chapel Hill, N. C.
Cooley D. H.	Mt. Gilead, N. C.
Cooper D N. Ir.	McLean, Va.
Cooley, Ray N., Jr. Cooper, Dwight W. Corbett, Clarence Lee, Jr.	Franklinton, N. C.
Corbett, Clarence Lee, Jr. Cover, Stanley E. Cox, Cuva W	Richmond, Va.
Cox, Stanley E. Cox, Cuva W., Jr. Cox, James Lamar	West Plains, Mo.
Cox Low W. Ir	Atlanta, Ga.
Craig Marcellus, In	Southport, N. C.
Way - Wildhow D -	Richmond, The
WILL CAULOB T	Cottagevinc, C.
Groch - setter (	Walterburg, St
Crockett, H. Dale Crumpler, Clarence Millard	Favetteville, N. C.
Grund Earl D	Nemy, It.
Culle Frank IT	loopoke Kapius, 11
Crumpler, Clarence Millard Crumpler, Earl D. Culler, Frank Hunter. Culler, Fred G.	High Point, N. C.
Culler, Frank Hunter. F Cumber, Fred G. Cunnup, Manuel Eli. Curry, M. Paul.	Longhurst, N. C.
Cure, Manual The Wesley	Pittsboro, N. C.
Curry, M. Paul. Daniel Raymond J	Clinton, N. C.
Danin, Rayman	Petersburg, Va.
De set, Willie Jesses Jesses and	Ralcign
Davenport, William Amis Davenport, Steve W.	Asheboro, N. C.
Davenport Will	Alexandria, va.
Davenport, Steve W. Davenport, Steve W. Davis, Carroll A. Davis, Edward C. Davis, Macon J. Davis, Richard T.	Greenwood, S. C.
Davis, Edward G	Charlotte, N. C.
Davis, Macon V	Fayetteville, N. C.
Davis, Macon J. Davis, Richard T. Deats, Robert Dowd. Deaton, Phyllis Watter Deaton, Phyllis Watter	Spindale, N. C.
Des Robert D	Raleign, N. C.
Dean, John C.	Oxford, S. C.
Design, Phyllic Transer	Pageland, S. C.
Deton, Bal watts.	I ab N G
DeHar, Morry Lee. Dekle, Thomas O. Dellinger, Johnie B. Dicken, James P.	Mt. Ally, N. C.
Dellinger, Johnie B. DeLoach, James R. Dickens, Grady C. Dillard, William Owen, Jr. Dismuke, James R.	Waverly, Va.
Dieloach, Jame B.	Redford, Va.
Didkens, Grad R.	
Dinkerson I	Harrison Forge, Va.
Diard, William C.	Chiton Tenn.
Dismuke Inam Owen, Jr.	Forest, N. C.
Dillard, William Owen, Jr. Dismuke, James R. Dissel, Jimmy Doepp, Robert H	Greenville, S. C.
Dixon, I. Red	Easton, Md.
Dixon, J. Rodolph Doepp, Robert H. Dorman, Charles T. Doss r. Sue.	Durham, N. C.
Dorman, Charles H.	Durham, N. C.
Dorman, Sugarles T.	Ashburn, Ga.
Dorman, Charles T. Dorman, Sue. Doss, John C., III	Casar, N. C.
Dorman, Charles T. Dorman, Sue. Downs, John C., III Dunar, Talmadge Graham	Nashville, N. C.
Doss, John C., III Downs, Talmadge Graham.	

75

N. C.
Dunn, Barbara
Durham, John I. Dyar, William H. Byches, Obie D. Buckville, N. C. Blackville, S. C.
Dvar, William H. Raleigh, S.C.
Byches Obie D. Blackville, y C.
Dyar, William H. Raleigh, K. C. Byches, Obie D. Blackville, S. C. Early, Waldo Dwight, Jr. Roxboro, N. C. Earnhardt, Richard Boyce Charlotte, N. C.
Early, Waldo Dwight, Jr
Eden Clastonia, N.G.
Earnhardt, Richard Boyce
Educada, Joseph S.
Edmonds, Joseph S. Edwards, Charles Dean Edwards, William I. Silver Spring, C. Elkin, N. C. Oxford, N. C.
Edwards, Charles Dean. Edwards, William J. Egerton, Cecil Baker Knoxville, Tenn.
Edwards, William JOxford, Tenn- Egerton, Cecil BakerKnosville, Tenn- Egerton, Mary DollarKnosville, Tenn- Ellington, ThomasCramerton, N. C.
Filington, Mary Dollar.
Egerton, Mary Dollar
Elliott, A. V., Jr
Ellis, Charles BCordeus, C. Ellis, Robert Fowler
Ellis, Robert Fowler. Enzor, Wesley M. Ester, Robert. Mt. Airy, N. C. Mt. Airy, Va.
Enzor, Wesley M
Evans John The Norfolk, Va
Ester, Robert. Mt. Airy, Va. Evans, John T. Norfolk, C. Everhart, William Simpsonville, N. C. Faircloth, Paul David Lakeland, Fla.
Everhart, William
Fallin Barriel David.
Faircloth, Paul David. Fallin, Bernard A Fallin, Margaret P Lakeland, Fla. Lakeland, Fla.
Farrow Dorold P.
Fallin, Bernard A.   Lakeland, Fla.     Fallin, Margaret P.   Lakeland, Fla.     Farrow, Donald Monroe.   Wilmington, N. C.     Faulk, James Grady.   Charlotte, N. C.     Feltman, Walter C.   Erwin, N. C.
Feltman, Walter C
rlovd Rohant M
Folloom D- Lis internet
Fore, Fred East Point, Va. Forrester, Richard A Drakes Branch, Ga.
Forester, Richard A. Foushee, Lewis Garland Henderson, N. C. Henderson, N. C.
Fousnee, Lewis Garland Henderson, N. C.
Fowler, Janes Wade
Fouriester, Richard A. Foushee, Lewis Garland Fowler, Janes Wade. Fowler, Talmadge DeWitt. Fox, Billy D. Rome, Talmadge DeWitt. Rome, Talmadge D
Fox, Billy D. Builow Ga. Fox, Glynn H
FOX. William D WOLL NU
Franks Carliel NU
Freeland, Robert H. Raleigh, N. C. Freeman, J. Lewis. Louisburg, Texas Funderburke, Roy Thomas Katy, N. C.
Louison Texas
Funderburke Row Ti
Futrelle, Duncan. Asheboro, N. C. Gallier, John Robert. Roseboro, Va. Caffmar Cl.
Greensboro, N. C.
Garrett, Chan C
Gardner, Oscar W. Greensboro, N. C. Garrett, Chan C. Wrightsville Beach, N. C. Garrett, John G. Washington, Va. Garrett, Lawrence Transmission C. Washington, Va.
Garrett T. Frederick Henry
Garrett, John G
Gavnor Des the North North State Sta
Gerrald y Lamar
Garver, Frank E
Gill, Evonett The Vertice Callvance ton Ver
Getts, Harland Ray
Roone, N. C.
Door

読みるとろ きをかんしんできょう

Co. REGISTER OF STUDENTS	77
JOFA TY	
Graham, L. Beaufort Granger, Charles Foster Granger, Rachel	THE NO
Uran J. Beaufant	Shallotte, N. C.
Grane, Charles Fort	Gastonia, N. C.
Granger, Rachel	Jacksonville, Fla.
Granger, Charles Foster Granger, Rachel Grant, James E. Grant, John Carl Grass, John L. Gray, John W. Green, John George. Green, Mary Edna	Conover, N. C.
Grant, John Carl	Asheville, N. C.
Cass, John I	Vernon Hill, Va.
Cay, John W	Charlotte, N. C.
Creen, John C	Wilmington, N. C.
Green, John W. Green, John George. Greene, Mary Edna Greene, Daylon Thomas.	Raleigh, N. C
Greenc, Daylon Thomas. Greenc, Jimmy P. Gregory, Jack H. T.	Raleigh, N. C.
Greene L' Daylon Thomas	Spring Hope, N. C.
Gregory P.	Greer, S. C.
Greene, Daylon Thomas. Greene, Jimmy P. Griffis, Reed Hollinger. Grigs, Robert B., Jr. Groff, John H. Hadi, John	Ware Shoals, S. C.
Grigg D. Reed Hollinger	Edgefield, S. C.
Griper Vobert B. In	Park, N. C.
Griner, Virlon H. Groff, John Hadley, Edwin Morse.	Douglas, Ga.
Hadley, Edwin Morse. Halford, Robert Young	Deideville, N. C.
Haley, Edwin Ma	Keldsvine, N. C.
Hand James H	Columbia, D. C.
Halford, Robert Young. Hall, James H., Jr. Hames, Jack E.	Washington, N. C.
Hammett, Alfred a	Best S. C.
Hames, James H., Jr. Hames, Jack E. Hancock, H. Laverne. Hancock, Ruth Elaine.	Travelers Rest, S. C.
Bancock D. Laverne.	Camden, J.
bardee, F e.	Goodview, C.
Hardin, Foolanley, Jr.	Conway, S. C.
Harlice Dal Thomas	Spindale, II. Fla.
Hancock, H. Laverne Hancock, Ruth Elaine Hardee, F. Stanley, Jr. Hardin, E. Sarley, Jr. Hardine, Robert C. Harrington, Curtis M	Jacksonville, 1 Ma
Aldreis The Gurtie M	Kinggora
Harris D.	Henderson, N. C.
Harris, Robert E., Jr. Harris, Robert T., Jr. Harris, Robert T. Hart, Alfred Carl Harvey, Willis B. Hattled C.	Iron Station, IV.
Harris Dobert E. Ir	Pleasant Vicw, the
Hart Alcobert T.	Hope, Arkanster
Harris Allred Carl	Collierville, N C.
Harvey, Willis B. Hatfield, Glenn	Kannapolis, Miss.
Hatherd, Glenn Hathorn, James Oscar Hawkins, Frank Dage	Forest, N. C.
Hath, Glenn	Olyn N. C.
Hawkins, Frank Dean Haynes, Cecil Earl Haynes, Claude D	Mt. Onve, S. C.
Hawkins, Frank Des	Rock Hill, N. C.
Haynes, Cecil Earl. Haynes, Claude Donald. Heath, H. Harold. Hedrick, Carl E.	Henderson, Va.
Haynes, Claude D	Fieldaic, C.
Had, H. Harold	Charleston, N. M.
Hedrick, Carl J. Hefner, Olin Deward	Albuquerque, N. C.
Hedrick, Carl T	High Point, N. C.
Hedrick, Carl J. Hedrick, Carl J. Hellams, M. Floyd. Henderson, Meredith Herbert. Hendrix, Leonard. Hensley, Robert Carroll	Spruce Pine, S. C.
Bullams, M. P.	Gray Court, Md.
Henderson Woyd.	Manjemor, N. C.
Hendrix, Leonard Hensley, Robert Carroll. Hepler, Cedric L	Charlotte, N. C.
Hensley, Robert Carroll Hepler, Cedrie L. Hicks, Dallas D.	Ashevinc, Fla.
Higginboat Arrington	Plant C. N. C.
Hill, Jack Allen H.	Wintell, S. C.
Higginbotham, Allen H. Hill, Jack Hill, Reginal A. Hines, James William Hinson, Charles S. Hodges, Irene C.	Liberty, N. C.
Hines I A.	Bluff, N. C.
Hinson C William	Dublin, Ga.
Hodges Charles S.	Dublin, Ga.
Hinson, Charles S. Hodges, Irene C. Hodges, Rufus D., Ir	Durham, N. C.
Hinson, Charles William Hodges, Irene C. Hodges, Rufus D., Jr. Holden, Emory T., Jr. Holland, Dompidar, Jr.	Paleigh, N. C.
Hold, Edward Thomas	Columbia, S. C.
Holl, Emory T In	Columber
and Donal in June 199	

Bland, Donald L.

Holland, Joe R.Winston-Salem, N.C.Hollifield, Kanneth Lee.Fairmont, S.C.Hollifield, Kenneth Lee.Sielloy, S.C.Hollifield, Morris S.Chemee, S.C.Housston, William John, Jr.Washington, D.C.Honeycutt, Robert HowardKanagoti, N.C.Howard, Charles B.Buise Creek, N.C.Howard, Lewis A.Franklinton, TeamHoward, James O.Brows, N.C.Howard, Salem, N.C.Belmott, N.C.Howard, Salem, N.C.Belmott, N.C.Hudspeth, Frank MasonBelmott, N.C.Hughes, Marvin C.Honesouth, N.C.Hughes, Marvin C.Belmott, N.C.Hughes, Walliam D., Jr.Honesouth, R.C.Hurst, Harold E.Bellewiew, Mo.Infinger, Talmadge S.Adarleton, S.C.Jackson, Colon S.Adarleton, K.C.Jackson, Colon S.Bellewiew, S.C.Jackson, Carrels F. FreellParis, Marya, Y.C.Johnson, Charles F.Generating, Warden, S.C.Johnson, Charles F.Greenwille, Monton, S.G.Johnson, Charles F.Greenwille, Monton, S.G.Johnson, Charles F.Greenwille, Monton, S.G.Johnson, Charles F.Carlesburg, Wandon, Y.C.Johnson, Charles F.Carlesburg, Wandon, Y.G.Johnson, Keley SkewattCarlesburg, Wandon, Y.G.Johnson, Keley SkewattCarlesburg, Wandon, Y.G. <t< th=""><th>SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SUMMER</th></t<>	SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL SUMMER
Hollifield, Kenneth Lee   Paintenty, N.C.     Hollifield, Morris S.   Chesnet, S.C.     Houlton, Ellis W., Jr.   De Valls Bluff, Ark.     Houston, William John, Jr.   Washington, D.C.     Howard, Charles B.   Buies Creek, N.C.     Howard, Lewis A.   Franklinton, Teas     Howard, James O.   Broadway, N.C.     Hudispeth, Frank Mason   Belleview, N.C.     Hudispeth, Frank Mason   Belleview, N.C.     Hudispeth, Same Robert   Parce, S.C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Honea Path, S.C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Honea Path, S.C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, MO.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, MO.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S.C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Herbuck, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmourt, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jacksonville, N. G.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson Ville, N. G.     Jackson, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Shelby, Tenne     Jetter, Robert Lee   Manchester, R. C.     Johnson, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Johnson, Charles Ferrell	Hollow La Tanana Salem, N. C.
Hollifield, Kenneth Lee   Paintery, N.C.     Hollifield, Korneth Lee   Shelby, S.C.     Hollon, Ellis W., Jr.   De Valls Bluff, Ark.     Houston, William John, Jr.   Washington, D.C.     Howard, Charles B.   Buies Creek, N.C.     Howard, Lewis A.   Franklinon, Teas     Howard, I, Arborn M.C.   Howard, N.C.     Howard, James O.   Broadway, N.C.     Hudisteler, Perry James   Winston-Salem, N.C.     Hudisteler, Perry James   Winston-Salem, N.C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Hone Path, S.C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Hone Path, S.C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, MO.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S.C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Hertiord, N. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Hertord, N. C.     Jackson, Forrest.   Hainouth, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jacksonville, G. G.     Jackson, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Marchester, G.     Johnson, Charles F.   Jenksonville, S. C.     Johnson, Charles F.	Holland, Joe R
Hollifield, Kenneth Lee   Stheamer, Stevens, Neuropean,	Holland, Wells Daniel.
Hollind, Ellis W., Jr.   DeValls Bluff, O.C.     Houson, William John, Jr.   Washington, D.C.     Howard, Charles B.   Bluies Creek, N.C.     Howard, Lewis A.   Frankins, N.C.     Howard, Robert T.   Austin, TC.     Howard, Robert T.   Broadway, N.C.     Hudspeth, Frank Mason   Breadway, N.C.     Huffstelter, Perry James.   Winston-Salem, N.C.     Huggins, James Robert   Winston-Salem, N.C.     Hugkes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S.C.     Hugkes, Waron C.   Hard, S.C.     Huisey, John A., Jr.   Gainesville, Ga.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Hardbard, R.C.     Jackson, Donald Luther.   Falmouth, S.C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Va.     Jackson, Charles Ferrell.   Columbia, S.C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell.   Columbia, S.C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Nemith, S.C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Catakson, S.C. <td>Holinfeld, Hall</td>	Holinfeld, Hall
Hollon, Ellis W., Jr.   De Valls John, D. C.     Houston, William John, Jr.   Washington, N. C.     Howard, Charles B.   Buist Orcek, N. C.     Howard, Lewis A.   Franklinton, Texas     Howard, Robert T.   Austin, Texas     Howell, James O.   Broadway, N. C.     Hudspeth, Frank Mason   Belmont, N. C.     Hugtins, James Robert   Paces, Valuation, N. C.     Hugtins, James Robert   Paces, Valuation, N. C.     Hugtes, Marvin C.   Hones Path, S. C.     Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Hurgtes, Mary Alice.   Helmonth, N. C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Bellewink, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmonth, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmonth, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marchester, G. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Columisa, N. C.     Jenkins, William Royal.   Her	Holliheld, Kenneth Lee
Houston, William John, Jr.   Washingson, N. C.     Howard, Charles B.   Buies Greek, N. C.     Howard, Coharles B.   Buies Greek, N. C.     Howard, Robert T.   Austin, N. C.     Hudspeth, Frank Mason   Broadway, N. C.     Hudspeth, Frank Mason   Belmont, N. C.     Hugtes, Marvin C.   Hoard, S. C.     Hugtes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S. G.     Hugtes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S. G.     Hugtes, William D., Jr.   Gainesville, Ga     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Framouthis, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jacksonville, N. G.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson Verset, N. G.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson Verset, N. G.     Jackson, Carroll D.   Sc. Cloumbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William Royal   Bilsvin, Y. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Scleby, N. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Scleby, N. C.     Johnson, James Harry,   Greensboro, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry,   Greensbord, N. C.     Jones, Wesley	Hollhneld, Morris S.
Honeycutt, Robert Howard   Kainapaces, N. C.     Howard, Charles B.   Buies Creek, N. C.     Howard, Robert T.   Paraklinton, N. C.     Howeld, James O.   Broadway, N. C.     Hudgins, James Robert   Paces, N. C.     Huggins, James Robert   Paces, N. C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Hones Paces, N. C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Hones Paces, N. C.     Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Huskey, John A., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Hust, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Inrig, Mary Alice   Hannibal, Mo.     Inrig, Mary Alice   Hannibal, Mo.     Jackson, Colon S.   Roebuck, S. C.     Jackson, Forrest   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, V. V.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, V. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, S. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Altavista, C.     Johnson, Charles F.   Greenshor, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Greenshor, S. C.     Jones, Weiley Stewart   Portshor, M. C.	Hollon, Ellis W., Jr.
Howard, Lewis A.   Branklinton, T. Casa     Howard, Robert T.   Austin, Texas     Howell, James O.   Broadway, N. C.     Hudspeth, Frank Mason   Belmont, N. C.     Huggins, James Robert   Paces, A.     Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Hulsey, John A., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Baleiyie, N. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, N. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Shelby, N. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Stevensourd, S. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, Rohert L.   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Calary, C.     Johnson, Rohert L.   Stevensville, M. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Stevensville, M. C.     Johnes, Weilis   Tifton, G.	Houston, William John, Jr.
Howard, Robert T.   Austin Texas     Howell, James O.   Broadway, N. C.     Hudfstetter, Perry James.   Winston-Salem, N. C.     Huggins, James Robert.   Paces, Va.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Home Path, S. C.     Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Inrig, Mary Alice.   Hannibal, Mo.     Inrig, Mary Alice.   Hannibal, Mo.     Jackson, Colon S.   Herford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Va.     Jackson, Forrest.   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Va.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Va.     Jackson, Chorest.   Paris, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Bristol, Ya.     Jeter, Robert Lee.   Paris, C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Marista, C.     Johnson, James Harry   Greensborro, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Greensborro, M. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Barky, Va.     Jones, Wesley Stewart.   Portsmouth, C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Balaven, M. C.     Jones	Honeycutt, Robert Howard.
Howard, Robert T.   Autuary N. C.     Howell, James O.   Broadway, N. C.     Hudfstetler, Perry James.   Winston-Salem, N. C.     Hugtins, James Robert.   Paces, Va.     Hugtes, Marvin C.   Honea Path, S. C.     Hugtes, William D., Jr.   Charlestron, S. C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Inrig, Mary Alice   Hannibal, S. C.     Ivery, Robert Allison   Roebuck, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, S. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, N. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Nesmith, S. C.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Nesmith, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Latra, S. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greensboro, N. G.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Oxford, N. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greenville, G. <	Howard, Charles B.
Hudspeth, Frank Mason Belliovis, N. C. Huggins, James Robert Paces, N. C. Hughes, Marvin C. Honea Path, S. C. Hughes, Marvin C. Honea Path, S. C. Hughes, Milliam D., Jr. Charleston, S. G. Hurst, Harold E. Belleview, Mo. Inrig, Mary Alice Hannibal, S. C. Vevy, Robert Allison Robert M. C. Jackson, Colon S. Andrews, S. C. Jackson, Colon S. Hertford, N. G. Jackson, Donald Luther Fallow, M. C. Jackson, Iloyd F., Jr. Wagener, S. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Manchester, G. Jackson, Storest Schwart, G. Claumbia, S. C. Jenkins, Charles Ferrell Columbia, N. C. Jenkins, William H. Shellow, N. C. Jenkins, William H. Shellow, N. C. Johnson, Carroll D. Nether Schwart, S. C. Johnson, James Harry Green S. Johnson, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis. Claumbia, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis. Claumbia, N. C. Jones, Patsy Millis Clauby, M. C. Jones, Stather Stere M. Stevensville, M. C. Jones, Stather Stevensville, M. C. Jones, Walter S. Stevensville, M. C. Kerswy, Luther Wilbur, Kershaw, S. C. Kernedy, Fred Johnson, J. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur, Kershaw, S. C.	Howard, Lewis A
Hudspeth, Frank Mason Belliovis, N. C. Huggins, James Robert Paces, N. C. Hughes, Marvin C. Honea Path, S. C. Hughes, Marvin C. Honea Path, S. C. Hughes, Milliam D., Jr. Charleston, S. G. Hurst, Harold E. Belleview, Mo. Inrig, Mary Alice Hannibal, S. C. Vevy, Robert Allison Robert M. C. Jackson, Colon S. Andrews, S. C. Jackson, Colon S. Hertford, N. G. Jackson, Donald Luther Fallow, M. C. Jackson, Iloyd F., Jr. Wagener, S. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Manchester, G. Jackson, Storest Schwart, G. Claumbia, S. C. Jenkins, Charles Ferrell Columbia, N. C. Jenkins, William H. Shellow, N. C. Jenkins, William H. Shellow, N. C. Johnson, Carroll D. Nether Schwart, S. C. Johnson, James Harry Green S. Johnson, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis. Claumbia, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis. Claumbia, N. C. Jones, Patsy Millis Clauby, M. C. Jones, Stather Stere M. Stevensville, M. C. Jones, Stather Stevensville, M. C. Jones, Walter S. Stevensville, M. C. Kerswy, Luther Wilbur, Kershaw, S. C. Kernedy, Fred Johnson, J. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur, Kershaw, S. C.	Howard, Robert T.
Hufsteiler, Perry James   Winston-Salcely Vacabular     Huggins, James Robert   Paces C.     Hughes, Marvin C.   Honea Path, S. C.     Hulsey, John A., Jr.   Charleston, S. C.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Va.     Jackson, Forrest.   Wagener, K. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Korrest.   Paris, Tem.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, William H.   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Shelby, N. C.     Jenkins, William Royal.   Altavista, Va.     Jetter, Robert Lee.   Altavista, Va.     Johnson, Charles F.   Nesmith, S. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Patsy.   Raleigh, S. C.     Jones, Robby C.   Belhaven, N. C.	Huwen, James O.
Hughes, Marvin C.   Honear S. C.     Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, Ga     Hurst, Harold E.   Gainesville, Ga     Inrig, Mary Alice   Hanibal, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Very, Robert Allison   Roebuck, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Va.     Jackson, Hertford, N. C.   Jackson, Narvin W     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Korrest.   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Walle, N. C.   Jackson, Marvin W     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William Royal.   Altavista, Va.     Jeter, Robert Lee.   Raleigh, N. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Latta, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Latta, S. C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Belhaven, N. C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Belaryen, N. C.	Hudspeth, Frank Mason.
Hughes, Marvin C.   Honear S. C.     Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charleston, Ga     Hurst, Harold E.   Gainesville, Ga     Inrig, Mary Alice   Hanibal, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Very, Robert Allison   Roebuck, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Va.     Jackson, Hertford, N. C.   Jackson, Narvin W     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Korrest.   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Walle, N. C.   Jackson, Marvin W     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, Porrest.     Jackson, Marvin W   Jackson, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William Royal.   Altavista, Va.     Jeter, Robert Lee.   Raleigh, N. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Latta, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Latta, S. C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Belhaven, N. C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Belaryen, N. C.	Hunsteller, Perry James. Winston Paces, Va.
Hughes, William D., Jr.   Charlesture, Ga.     Hurst, Harold E.   Gainesville, Ga.     Ihrig, Mary Alice   Belleview, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther.   Falmouth, Va.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, N. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Yangener, S. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Paris, S. C.     Jennings, Vernon V.   Bristol, Tenn     Jenson, Carroll D.   Nesmith, S. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greenville, S. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Tifton, Ga.     Johnson, Robert L.   Belhaven, N. C.     Jones, Patsy   Blairs, Va.     Jones, Wesley Mills   Clarksburg, Mot.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va. <td< td=""><td>Hughes Moment Honea Path, S. C.</td></td<>	Hughes Moment Honea Path, S. C.
Hulsey, John A., Jr.   Gainesview, Mo.     Hurst, Harold E.   Belleview, Mo.     Infrigger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Ivey, Robert Allison   Roebuck, C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. Va.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Va.     Jackson, Lloyd F., Jr.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Lloyd F., Jr.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, William H.   Columbia, S. C.     Jessup, William Royal   Bristol, Tean     Jessup, William Royal   Bristol, Tean     Jeter, Robert Lee.   Raleigh, N. C.     Johnson, Charles F.   Columbia, S. C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Caresour, M. C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Caresour, M. C.     Johnson, Wesley Mills   Thiton, Ga.     Jones, Bobby C.   Belhaven, N. C.     Jones, Patsy   Raleigh, N. C.     Jones, Patsy   Raleigh, N. C.     Jones, Patsy   Raleigh, N. C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Seckensville, M. C. <td< td=""><td>Hughes William Charleston, Ca.</td></td<>	Hughes William Charleston, Ca.
Hurst, Harold E.   Bellevice Meannibal, Mo.     Infinger, Talmadge S.   Andrews, S. C.     Jackson, Colon S.   Roebuck, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, S. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Columbia, S. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell   Columbia, S. C.     Jensing, Vernon V   Bristol, Va.     Jessup, William Royal   Altavista, Va.     Jessup, William Royal   Altavista, Va.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Raleigh, N. C.     Johnson, James Harry   Greensboro, S. C.     Johnson, Robert L.   Greensboro, N. C.     Jones, Rache V.   Stevensville, Mort.     Jones, Rache V.   Belhaven, N. C.     Jones, Bobby C.   Belhaven, N. C.     Jones, Wesley Stewart.   Portsmouth, C.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. G.     Jones, W	Hulsey, John A. D., Jr. Gainesville, Mo.
Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Ya.     Jackson, Forrest.   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jacksonville, N. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell.   Paris, Ten.     Jenkins, Vernon V.   Shelby, N. C.     Jennings, Vernon V.   Bristol, Tenn     Jessup, William Royal   Altavista, Va.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Bristol, Tenn     Johnson, James Harry   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Latta, S. C.     Johnson, Wesley Mills   Tifton, Ga.     Jones, Archie V.   Stevensville, Mot.     Jones, Patsy   Raleigh, N. C.     Jones, Tandy Martin   Bairs, Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Walter S.   Salonica, Greeet     Jon	Hurst, Harold F Belleview, Mo.
Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Ya.     Jackson, Forrest.   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jacksonville, N. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell.   Paris, Ten.     Jenkins, Vernon V.   Shelby, N. C.     Jennings, Vernon V.   Bristol, Tenn     Jessup, William Royal   Altavista, Va.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Bristol, Tenn     Johnson, James Harry   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Latta, S. C.     Johnson, Wesley Mills   Tifton, Ga.     Jones, Archie V.   Stevensville, Mot.     Jones, Patsy   Raleigh, N. C.     Jones, Tandy Martin   Bairs, Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Walter S.   Salonica, Greeet     Jon	Ihrig, Mary Alice Hannibal, C.
Jackson, Colon S.   Hertford, N. C.     Jackson, Donald Luther   Falmouth, Ya.     Jackson, Forrest.   Wagener, S. C.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jackson, Marvin W.     Jackson, Marvin W.   Jacksonville, N. C.     Jenkins, Charles Ferrell.   Paris, Ten.     Jenkins, Vernon V.   Shelby, N. C.     Jennings, Vernon V.   Bristol, Tenn     Jessup, William Royal   Altavista, Va.     Johnson, Carroll D.   Bristol, Tenn     Johnson, James Harry   Greensboro, N. C.     Johnson, James Lewis   Latta, S. C.     Johnson, Wesley Mills   Tifton, Ga.     Jones, Archie V.   Stevensville, Mot.     Jones, Patsy   Raleigh, N. C.     Jones, Tandy Martin   Bairs, Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. Va.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Walter S.   Oxford, N. C.     Jones, Walter S.   Salonica, Greeet     Jon	Infinger, Talmadge S Andrews, S C.
Jackson, Colon S. Hertfolto, Va. Jackson, Forrest. Falmouth, Va. Jackson, Horrest. Wagener, S. C. Jackson, Lloyd F., Jr. Wagener, S. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Janes, Ted. Paris, Trenn. Jenkins, Charles Ferrell C. Columbia, S. C. Jennings, Vernon V. Shelby, N. C. Jennings, Vernon V. Shelby, N. C. Jennings, Vernon V. Shelby, N. C. Johnson, Charles F. S. C. Johnson, Charles F. G. Matavista, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis Greensboro, S. C. Johnson, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Md. Johnston, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Md. Jones, Archie V. Stevensville, Mort. Jones, Patsy. Raleigh, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Oxford, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Oxford, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Oxford, N. C. Jones, Waster S. Oxford, N. C. Jones, Wester Stewart. Portsmouth, Va. Jones, Wester Stewart. Charleston, S. C. Katsarka, Katherine Salonica, Greece Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charleston, S. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Zebulon, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Revention of the Scherosov, N. C. Kersey, Floyd R. Kennedy, Warten S. C. Kersey, Floyd R. Kennedy, N. C. Key, Floyd R. Kennedy, N. C. Key, Floyd R. Kennedy, N. C.	Ivey, Robert Allison Roebuck, N C.
Jackson, Donald Luther Falmouter, Falmouter, C. Jackson, Lloyd F., Jr. Wagener, S. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jenkins, Charles Ferrell C. Columbia, S. C. Jennings, Vernon V. Paris, Tenn- Jessup, William Royal S. C. Jennings, Vernon V. Bristol, Va. Jeter, Robert Lee. Altavista, C. Johnson, Charles F. Nesmith, S. C. Johnson, Charles F. Nesmith, S. C. Johnson, Charles F. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensborro, N. C. Johnson, Nesley Mills T. Greenville, S. G. Johnson, Wesley Mills C. Johnson, Clarksburg, Md. Jones, Archie V. Jones, Martin S. C. Jones, Patsy Bobby C. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Tandy Martin D. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Wesley Stewart P. Schwart, S. C. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine C. Karlseton, S. C. Katsarka, Katherine M. Charleston, S. C. Kernedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charleston, N. C. Kerr, Warren E. Willmington, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Z. Zebulon, N. C. Kersey, Floyd R. Weiley C. Robert C. Charleston, N. C. Kery, Floyd R. Kersey, N. C.	Jackson, Colon S. Hertlord, Va.
Jackson, Forrest. Wagenet, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Jackson, Marvin W. Jacksonville, N. C. Janes, Ted. Paris, S. C. Jenkins, Charles Ferrell. Columbia, S. C. Jenkins, William H. Schelby, N. C. Jennings, Vernon V. Bristol, Ten Jessup, William Royal Altavista, Va. Jetter, Robert Lee. Altavista, V. Johnson, Carroll D. Schelby, N. C. Johnson, Carroll D. K. Schelby, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, Nobert L. Johnson, Wesley Mills Tito, M. Johnson, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, M. Jones, Archie V. Stevensville, M. C. Jones, Bobby C. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Patsy Raity Blairs, Va. Jones, Tandy Martin Blairs, Va. Jones, Walter S. Johnson, Jr. Charleston, S. C. Katsarka, Katherine Charleston, S. C. Kernedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charlotte, N. C. Kerrs, Warren E. Willmington, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Zebulon, N. C.	Jackson, Donald Luther Falmourie C.
Jaceson, Marvin W	Jackson, Forrest
Jennings, Weilliam H. Shelloy, Tenn Jessup, William Royal Bristol, Tenn Jessup, William Royal Altavista, Va. Jeter, Robert Lee Altavista, Va. Johnson, Carroll D. Altavista, S. C. Johnson, Carroll D. Raleigh, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Lewis Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Nobert L. Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Waley Mills Galtavista, S. C. Johnson, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Md. Jones, Archie V. Stevensville, Mort. Jones, Patsy Raley Greenville, N. C. Jones, Patsy Raley Greenville, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Blairs, Va. Jones, Wesley Stewart Portsmouth, Va. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine Salonica, Greece Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charleston, S. C. Kershaw, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Zebulor. N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Reiter S. Salonica, Wilmington, N. C.	Jackson, Lloyd F., Ir.
Jennings, Weilliam H. Shelloy, Tenn Jessup, William Royal Bristol, Tenn Jessup, William Royal Altavista, Va. Jeter, Robert Lee Altavista, Va. Johnson, Carroll D. Altavista, S. C. Johnson, Carroll D. Raleigh, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Lewis Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Nobert L. Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Waley Mills Galtavista, S. C. Johnson, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Md. Jones, Archie V. Stevensville, Mort. Jones, Patsy Raley Greenville, N. C. Jones, Patsy Raley Greenville, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Blairs, Va. Jones, Wesley Stewart Portsmouth, Va. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine Salonica, Greece Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charleston, S. C. Kershaw, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Zebulor. N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Reiter S. Salonica, Wilmington, N. C.	Jackson, Marvin W. Manchester, Tenn
Jennings, Weilliam H. Shelloy, Tenn Jessup, William Royal Bristol, Tenn Jessup, William Royal Altavista, Va. Jeter, Robert Lee Altavista, Va. Johnson, Carroll D. Altavista, S. C. Johnson, Carroll D. Raleigh, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Lewis Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Nobert L. Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Waley Mills Galtavista, S. C. Johnson, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Md. Jones, Archie V. Stevensville, Mort. Jones, Patsy Raley Greenville, N. C. Jones, Patsy Raley Greenville, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Blairs, Va. Jones, Wesley Stewart Portsmouth, Va. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine Salonica, Greece Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charleston, S. C. Kershaw, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Zebulor. N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur Reiter S. Salonica, Wilmington, N. C.	Janks, 1ed. Paris, S. C.
Jennings, Vernon V. Jessup, William Royal Jeter, Robert Lee Johnson, Carroll D. Johnson, Carroll D. Johnson, Charles F. Johnson, James Harry. Johnson, James Harry. Johnson, Robert L. Johnson, Robert L. Johnson, Wesley Mills. Johnson, Wesley Mills. Johnson, Wesley Mills. Jones, Archie V. Jones, Bobby C. Jones, Patsy. Jones, Walter S. Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart. Jordan, James D. Katsarka, Katherine. Kelly, Marion Kemper. Kelly, Marion Kemper. Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Kersey, Floyd R. Kernedy, Neal. Kersey, Floyd R. Kersey, Floyd R. Kersey, Floyd R. Kersey, Floyd R. Kersey, Scone, Nales, Scone, N. C. Bristol, Va. Bristol, Va. Bris	Jenkins, Gharles Ferrell
Johnson, Carroll D Johnson, Charles F Johnson, James Harry Johnson, James Harry Johnson, James Lewis Johnson, Robert L Johnson, Robert L Johnson, Wesley Mills Johnson, Wesley Mills Johnson, Wesley Mills Jones, Archie V Jones, Archie V Jones, Bobby C Jones, Bobby C Jones, Patsy Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Walter S Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jordan, James D Katsarka, Katherine Kelly, Marion Kemper. Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr Kersney, Luther Wilbur Kerscy, Luther Wilbur Key, Floyd R Key, Floyd R Kenned, N. C Kenned, Wayne DeWitt Key, Floyd R Key Floyd R	Jenning Villiam H. Shead, Tenn
Johnson, Carroll D Johnson, Charles F Johnson, James Harry Johnson, James Harry Johnson, James Lewis Johnson, Robert L Johnson, Robert L Johnson, Wesley Mills Johnson, Wesley Mills Johnson, Wesley Mills Jones, Archie V Jones, Archie V Jones, Bobby C Jones, Bobby C Jones, Patsy Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Walter S Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jordan, James D Katsarka, Katherine Kelly, Marion Kemper. Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr Kersney, Luther Wilbur Kerscy, Luther Wilbur Key, Floyd R Key, Floyd R Kenned, N. C Kenned, Wayne DeWitt Key, Floyd R Key Floyd R	Jessung William D. Biston Va.
Johnson, Charles F. Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry, Latta, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis. C. Johnson, Robert L. Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Wesley Mills. Clarksburg, Mot. Johnston, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Mont. Jones, Archie V. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Bobby C. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Patsy. Raleigh, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Oxford, N. Va. Jones, Wesley Stewart. Portsmouth, C. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine. Salonica, Greee Kelly, Marion Kemper. Salonica, Greee Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kershaw, S. C. Kerney, Luther Wilbur. Zebulon, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Reichmond, Va. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	leter Robert I. Altavia N. G.
Johnson, Charles F. Greensboro, N. C. Johnson, James Harry, Latta, S. C. Johnson, James Lewis. C. Johnson, Robert L. Greenville, S. C. Johnson, Wesley Mills. Clarksburg, Mot. Johnston, Lawrence M. Clarksburg, Mont. Jones, Archie V. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Bobby C. Belhaven, N. C. Jones, Patsy. Raleigh, N. C. Jones, Walter S. Oxford, N. Va. Jones, Wesley Stewart. Portsmouth, C. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine. Salonica, Greee Kelly, Marion Kemper. Salonica, Greee Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kershaw, S. C. Kerney, Luther Wilbur. Zebulon, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Reichmond, Va. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	Johnson Carroll D. Raicign S. C.
Johnson, Robert L	
Johnson, Robert L	Johnson, James Hannier, Greensburg, S. G.
Johnson, Robert L	Johnson, James Laws
Johnson, Wesley Mills Johnston, Lawrence M. Jones, Archie V. Jones, Archie V. Jones, Bobby C. Jones, Bobby C. Jones, Patsy Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Wesley Stewart Jones, Walter S. Jones, Walter S. Katsarka, Katherine Kelly, Marion Kemper Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kern, Warnen E. Kerney, Luther Wilbur Kersey, Luther Wilbur Kersey, Floyd R. Kerser, Warren E. Kerned, N. C.	Johnson, Robert I Tifton, d
Jones, Bobby C. Jones, Patsy Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Jordan, James D. Katsarka, Katherine Kelly, Marion Kemper Kelly, Marion Kemper Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt Kers, Warren E. Kerster, Warren E. Kerster, Willmington, N. C. Kesterson, Paul. Key, Floyd R. Kerster, Warren E. Kernedy, Sector State St	Johnson, Wesley Mille
Jones, Bobby C. Jones, Patsy Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Jordan, James D. Katsarka, Katherine Kelly, Marion Kemper Kelly, Marion Kemper Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt Kers, Warren E. Kerster, Warren E. Kerster, Willmington, N. C. Kesterson, Paul. Key, Floyd R. Kerster, Warren E. Kernedy, Sector State St	Johnston, Lawrence M
Jones, Bobby C. Jones, Patsy Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Tandy Martin Jones, Walter S. Jones, Wesley Stewart Jordan, James D. Katsarka, Katherine Kelly, Marion Kemper Kelly, Marion Kemper Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt Kers, Warren E. Kerster, Warren E. Kerster, Willmington, N. C. Kesterson, Paul. Key, Floyd R. Kerster, Warren E. Kernedy, Sector States (Sector States) Kerster, Warren E. Kerster, Floyd R. Kerster, Note (Sector States) Kerster, Note (Sector States) Kerster (Sector	Jones, Archie V
Jones, Walter S. Portsmouth, Va. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine. Charleston, S. C. Kelly, Marion Kemper. Salonica, Greece Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charlotte, N. C. Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt. Charlotte, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Zebulon, N. C. Kesterson, Paul. Richmond, Va. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	Jones, Bobby C
Jones, Walter S. Portsmouth, Va. Jordan, James D. Raleigh, N. C. Katsarka, Katherine. Charleston, S. C. Kelly, Marion Kemper. Salonica, Greece Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Charlotte, N. C. Kernedy, Wayne DeWitt. Charlotte, N. C. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Zebulon, N. C. Kesterson, Paul. Richmond, Va. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	Jones, Patsy Blairs, C.
Jordan, James D.   Charleston, S. O.     Katsarka, Katherine   Charleston, S. O.     Kelly, Marion Kemper   Salonica, Greect     Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr.   Charlotte, N. C.     Kennedy, Wayne DeWitt   Charlotte, N. C.     Kerr, Warren E.   Willmington, N. C.     Kesterson, Paul   Richmond, Va.     Key, Floyd R.   Roxboro, N. C.	Jones, Tandy Martin
Jordan, James D.   Charleston, S. O.     Katsarka, Katherine   Charleston, S. O.     Kelly, Marion Kemper   Salonica, Greect     Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr.   Charlotte, N. C.     Kennedy, Wayne DeWitt   Charlotte, N. C.     Kerr, Warren E.   Willmington, N. C.     Kesterson, Paul   Richmond, Va.     Key, Floyd R.   Roxboro, N. C.	Jones, Walter S. Portsmouth, G.
Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kennedy, Wayne DeWitt. Kershaw, N. C. Kers, Warren E. Kerscy, Luther Wilbur. Kesterson, Paul. Key, Floyd R. Kersterson, Tenn.	Jordan L. Raleigh, C. C.
Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kennedy, Wayne DeWitt. Kershaw, N. C. Kers, Warren E. Kerscy, Luther Wilbur. Kesterson, Paul. Key, Floyd R. Kersterson, Tenn.	Katsarka U. Charleston,
Kennedy, Fred Johnson, Jr. Kennedy, Wayne DeWitt. Kerr, Warren E. Kersey, Luther Wilbur. Kesterson, Paul Key, Floyd R. Kersey, Thoyd R. Kersey, Thoyd R. Key, Floyd R. Key, Thoyd	Kelly, Matherine
Kesterson, Paul Richmond, V. C. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	Kennedy Fred Kershaw, N C.
Kesterson, Paul Richmond, V. C. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	Kennedy, Wayne Johnson, Jr
Kesterson, Paul Richmond, V. C. Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, N. C.	Kerr, Warren E. Wilmington, N. C.
Key, Floyd R. Roxboro, Tenn.	Kersey, Luther Wilhow Zebulon, Va.
Koxue Tenh	Richmondy, C.
King, Freddie A., Jr	Koxte Tenn.
King Handlic A., Jr.	King Joe
	King II Adams, Jr.
King P Phillip	King P Hillip
Kiraly John N. C.	Kiraly John Kiraly
Kirby, William Dr	Kirby, William Ssanwoord, Conn.
Waining Va.	Wallingtown Va.

REGISTER OF STUDENTS	79
Knowles, Robert Lee	yracuse, Mo.
Laffmark R	Mount, N. C.
Land Edward Man	TINSVINC, C
Land Boyd T	acison, at C
Landrus P, Michael	Crisfield, Md.
Lane, Roward	Chenoa, Ill.
Landrus, John Michael Du Lanc, Rowell Lang, Joseph Delano, Lang, Andrew H	Forest, N. C.
Las Andres Gallo	esvinc, 11
Lange, Rowell Lange, Joseph Delano. Lanier, Andrew H., Jr. Laughlin, Robert C. Lawson, Robert C. Lawson, Robert W. Lee, H. Page. Di	inbridge, Ga.
Leding, Robert G.	Ulgani, Va
Lawson, Robert W. Black Mor Lewis, Thomas T. J. Black Mor Lewis, Thomas T. Lewis, Thomas T. J. Lolla, J.	untain, N. C.
Levis, Thomas Leighton	urham, N. C.
Lewis, These	iberty, N. G.
Lolley, William Randall Zed Long, Garth E. Long, John J.	Callahan, Fla.
Long, Garth F.	bulon, IV. Va.
Los, John I	ille N.C.
Long, Garth E. J Long, John L. J Long, Lois Ann. Long, William I.	Cairo, Ga.
Long, Lois Ann Lowery, William I. Lucas, Adlai J. Lung, Adlai J.	reveport, La.
Lowery, Jerry Frances. Lucas, Adlai L. Lykins, Noel R. McBride, Vircit	Gaston, S. C.
Mains, Noel n Lamar.	Guarling Ky.
McCode, Virgil T	Durant, Miss.
McBride, Virgil L. McCaskill, John B. M.ccaskill, John B. Heath	Springs, S. C.
McColl William Fred	Thesnee, S. C.
McColline Robert	acford, N. C.
McCormick Cecil D.	rtersville, S. C.
McCaskill, John B. Heath McCaskill, John B. Heath McColl, Robert. R McCollum, Cecil D. Cas McCoulloud, J. Leroy. Ro McCullough, John Lawrence. Chatta McGee, Dan Ar	nooga, Tenn.
McGee, Dan. Chatta McGhee, James M. Ar McLeamb, Jennis Classical Chatta McLamb, Jennis Classical Chatta McLeamb, Jennis Classical Chatta McLeamb, Jennis Classical Chatta	nderson, S. C.
MICK. J. James M.	arm c C
Mot chille S I La	ke city, at C
McLamb, Jerome. McLendon, J. Parker McLeroy, Richard Hama	Hope, N. C.
McLeroy, Richard Henry. Jac McManus, Hughey Hamilton. La McManus, Tommy D. La	ksonville, Fla.
McManus Hunry. Granit	te Falls, N. C.
McManus, Hughey Hamilton	incaster, N. C.
Mat Donald P	Delaski, Va.
Mansfield, Jack H	rtersville, Ga.
Marks, Fil. Jack H. Pocki	ngham, N. C.
Maisnall Culture and Annual	Vana Ga.
Matten, Nick Wilson	Owens, Va.
Matter, Guy D	Oxford, N. C.
Mattoy Paul C. Blyt	hewood, S. Va.
Mehaffey J William Hubert	Fieldar, N. C.
M. Robert a transmission of the second secon	Tandici, Tandi
Midt, Calvin	It. Airy, N. C.
Melton, Robert C. Metcalf, Calvin Midkiff, Ronald G. Miller, Charles L. Gr	rt Myers, C.
Miles Dharles L	Point, N. C.
Miller Island High	icksburg, Va.
Milstead Con Jr. Freder	Mount, N. C.
Milton, Carl I	Mount, N. C.
Midtalf, Calvin. M Midkiff, Ronald G. Fo Miller, Charles L. Gr Miller, John E., Jr. Fredet Milton, Carlton. Rocky Milton, Sara Lynn. Bat	tleboro, 11
Milstead, Carlton Milton, Carl J. Mobley, Billy T.	

SOUTHEASTERN BAPTIST 7	THEOLOGICAL SEMINAR'
	Savannah, Ga.
Mobley, Harris W. Mobley, Robert L. Mobley, Vivian	Savannan, Fla.
Mobley, Harris W.	
Mobiley, Robert L.	Savannah, C
Mobley, Vivian	Thomasville, N.
Mobley, Robert L. Mobley, Vivian Moore, Donald Douglas	Mathews, Va.
Moore John Mall	Math N U
Moorefield, Joe C	Thomasvinde, Va.
Morris Robert Les T	Baysian Va.
Morrison Diele 10	Richmonu, C.
Moorefield, Joe C. Morris, Robert Lee, Jr. Morrison, Richard S. Morrow, David Francis. Morrow, Robert W.	Albemarle, N. C.
Morrow, David Francis.	Catawba, N. C.
Morrow, David Francis. Morrow, Robert W. Moseley, Charles L. Mosteller, Glenn R.	Dillon, S. C.
Moseley, Charles L.	Granwood, S. C.
Mosteller Clenn D	Green Va.
Motley, James H L-	Felcie (13.
Mullis, Randolph D	Decat N. C.
Wiuse, Richard I	have by Va.
Myers DeWitt In	Denton, s C.
Myers Louis A Jr.	Pamplico, c. C.
Muere Diala 15	Gaartanburg, Gre
Myons TL Wienerd E.	Brandon, Mis.
Nones, Thellis L.	Okla.
Myers, Dewey Russell, Jr. Myers, DeWitt, Jr. Myers, Lewis A. Myers, Richard E. Myers, Thellis L. Nance, John. Nance, Mary Moore. Nash, William Eugene. Neal, Woodrow W. Neely, Norman Functional Science Scie	Sullwater, Okla.
Nance, Mary Moore.	Stillwaters, Ga.
Nash, William Eugene. Neal, Woodrow W Neely, Norman Eugene.	Auton N. C.
Neal, Woodrow W. Neely, Norman Eugene. Newman, George C. Newman, James M. Newton, Joseph	Louisburg, S. C.
Neely, Norman Fugene	Piedmont, S C.
Newman, George C	Columbia c C.
Newman, James M	Columbia, J. V.
Newton, Joseph	Newark, N. C.
Newman, James M. Newton, Joseph Newton, Kenneth Mendel	Leaphoro, S. C.
Newton, Joseph . Newton, Joseph . Newton, Kenneth Mendel. Niswonger, Donald R. Niswonger, Jerry Leon . Nix, Paul Clifford . Nixon, Samuel Anthony . Norris, Barrett Ervin .	Jacksondeau, Mo.
Niswonger, Donald R.	Cape Giraldon N. C.
Niv Derry Leon.	Collary N. C.
Ning Clifford.	Clayton, N. C.
Nixon, Samuel Anthony. Norris, Barrett Ervin. Norris, Jacquelyn.	Franklinton, Ky.
Norris, Barrett Ervin	Ft. Thomas, C.
Norris, Jacquelyn	Raleigh, Va.
Norris, Barrett Ervin. Norris, Jacquelyn. Northen, Judith Ann.	South Hill, Ca.
Norton, Dewey Lemuel. Nowell, Charles Grady O'Briant, Clarence Edgar	Savadell N. C.
Nowell, Charles Grady O'Briant, Clarence Edgar. Odom, Nash A. Oldham, David W. O'Neal, Lucille Combs.	Wender N. C.
Odom, Nash A	Durnam, N. C.
Oldham David Vit	Lumberton, S. C.
O'Neal, Lucille Combs. O'Neal, Sam Henry	Chesterheiu, N. C.
O'Neal, Sam Henry O'Quinn, Jesse L	Ronda, N. C.
O'Ouing Thenry	Ronda, N C.
O'Shield, Jesse L.	Wadesboro, c C.
O'Quinn, Jesse L. O'Shields, Stroud Ostwalt, Albert Flay.	Tigerville, J. C.
Ostwalt, Albert Flay Owenby, Burnet Carroll	Statesville, N. C.
Owensby, Ann L.	Va.
Owensby, Ronell I	Blackstone Va.
Owensby, Ann L. Owensby, Ronell L. Pace, Dan Pace, John H. Page, Dan	Blackston N. C.
Pace, John H.	East Flat Rock, N. C.
Page, Dan	Raleign, N. C.
Page, Dewey V	Clarkton, Va.
Page, Wendell I	Bedford, Mo.
Painter, George T	Springfield, Fla.
Pace, Jan Pace, John H. Page, Dan Page, Dewey V Page, Wendell Lee Painter, George L. Painter, Jack A. Painter, Donald L. Parham, Milborg Y	Trakeonville, Fla
Palmer, Donald	Daleigh N. C.
Parham Man Land	Tortoll, Mo
Parker C.	dler N. a
Palmer, Jack A. Palmer, Donald L. Parham, Milburn H. Parker, Garris D. Parks, Ralph Zane.	Candida N. C.
Parks, Ralph Zane.	Gates, N. C.
	Raleigu,

80

]

REGISTER OF STUDENTS	81
Parken	
Partish, Vestal W., Jr	mouth, Va.
Partain Vestal W. Ir	ville, N. C.
Pattered Emmett L. In	City, S. C.
Partainsh, Vestal W., Jr	neville. Va.
Perry Willie Lee L	ham N. C.
Pearson, Willie Lee, Jr. Kings Mour Perry, Wiston Gattis Louis	hurg N. C.
Petry, Winston Gattis Petry, Glenn H. Louis Peters, Glenn H. Prospect	Hill N. C.
Peters, Glenn H. Louis Peters, Glenn H. Louis Peters, Margaret Prospect Philley, Alfred Ernest Kill Phillips, Danald Allen	Hill N. C.
Philly, Alfred Ernert	hourne La.
Philips, Donald All	Deford Ala.
Phillips, Donald Allen Phillips, Randolph Pickett, Harold T. Pickett, Harold T. Fayette	aton N. C.
Pickett, Harold T	wille N. C.
Pittman, David T. Fayette Pool, Charles J. Wilkes	haw N. C.
Pool, Charles J. Saxapa Poole, Alfred Joe, Jr. Green	horo N. C.
Poole, Alfred Joe, Jr. Greet Pope, Gordon Kanna	wille S. C.
pope, Gordon Joe, Jr.	polis N. C.
Pope, Gordon Greek Pope, William H. Moore Powell H. F. Sh	wille N. C.
P ^{orc} , William H. Poston, Carl E. Powell, H. Fleet, Jr. South	alby N. C.
powell, H. Floor	Roston, Va.
Powell, Marian Jr.	Idese, N. C.
Powell, Marion Wilton Va Price, Alvin C	Jorfolk, Va.
Powers, Alvin C. Va Price, Howard S. Rocking Price, Jack M. D.	ham, N. C.
Price, Jack M. D. Price, William W.	Gretna, Va.
Det, William W	Grange, Ga.
Price, William W. La Pridgen, Paul M., Ir. Charl	eston, S. C.
Pridgen, Paul M., Jr. Charl Pringle, D. Wayne Lake Pruden, Coy C. States	Wales, Fla.
Privette, Coy C	wille, N. C.
Pullen, Douglas IT	leigh, N. C.
Pruden, Douglas H. Rains F. Knight Rains G. Hugh Rains C. Hugh	tdale, N. C.
Ragland, E. Hugh. Rains, Calvin. Rocky M	leigh, N. C.
Pains, Calvin Pocky M	ount, N. C.
Rains, Calvin	leigh, N. C.
Ray, Brantley M	ham, N. C.
Ray, John Dur Reames, Billy i John	bane, N. C.
Reianes, Billy I	nston, N.C.
Rearnes, Billy L. John Reid, Fred W., Jr. Jur Respess, Thomas P. J. La	ham, Va.
Respess, Thomas B., Jr. Dur   Revnolds, Richard Lester Riddle, Wayne   Riner, Hammett N. Rick	Crosse, Va.
Disholds, Richards, Jr	ille N. C.
Riddle, Wayne States	vine, Va.
Rich Rich	Botler, Fla.
Divers Daniel IV., Jr Lake	The S. C.
Riner, Hammett N., Jr. Rick Rivers, Daniel L. Lake Rivers, Robert Hayne. Greens Robertson, Arnold L. Rocky M. Rok: Rokert Son, Curtie Robertson, Curtier	boro, N. C.
Rot Arnold I	ount, N. C.
Rocky W	beville, Va.
The second secon	I N LA
Robert Son, Arnold L   Greens     Robertson, Arnold L   Rocky Mi     Robinett, Leconard Roland.   Zeb     Robinson, James G.   B     Rochard, Lowell C   Due	remen, Ga.
Roal Lowell C	West, S. C.
Robinson, James G.   Zeb     Robinson, Lowell C.   B     Rochester, Harold T.   Floid     Rogers, Carol Ray   Column	rence, S. C.
Rowan, Edwin John Runion, Clyde L. More Andrewski Alexandrewski Alexandr	Falls, N. C.
Rust, Clyde I. Mo	nroc, Tenn.
Rust S, Glenn I Nash	vinc, Fla.
Saucege, Willow I	Fla.
Sanacs, Charles D Y. Talla	hassee, Va.
Rutledge, Wiley I. Sankes, Charles R., Jr. Savage, Thomas C. Savage, Spartan	hurg, S. C.
Sawase, Thomas C. Spartan	Den By
Sankes, Charles R., Jr	

William Thomas..... 6

and a state of the state of the

SUCTREASTERN BAPTIST THEOLOGICAL T	C.
Burlington, N.	C
Scott, Paul B., Jr	2
Seagroves, Bobby Van. Seaton, William J. Seaton, Floyd.	1
Seaton, William J	30
Seaton, William JJohnson City, Seay, FloydJohnson City, S. Seay, FloydLake Wallace.Lake Wallace.Lak	d.
Seay, Floyd. Shaw, Lowell Wallace. Shaw, Silas J. Simmons, Earl B. Simmons, Earl	a.
Shaw, Silas J	a.
Simmons, Earl B	a.
Shaw, Silas J. Boyatoli, Fl Simmons, Earl B. Palatka, Fl Simmons, John Thomas. Macon, G Siner, Helen Elizabeth Roanoke, V.	a.
Siner Helen Elizabeth	in .
Sivley, Millard D	j.
Small, Jean R. Lancasid, N. C.	3.
Small, Kenneth C	3.
Smarr, Wallace I.	a.
Smith, Charles W Charles 10WH, Okla	3.
Smith, Charlie Edward	2.
Smith, Harry Lauren N (	ja .
Smith, Harold Truett	1.
Smith, James H	1
Smith, Johnny Franklin, Ala	1.
Smith, Joel R Phenix City, I	1.
Smith, Johnny	
Smith, Lester Willard. Smith, Marion S. Snell, Roy E.	1
Snell, Roy E. Apex, N.	1.
Smith, Marion S. Augusta, Snell, Roy E. Apex, N. C Snodderly, Effert. Lenoir City, Tem Sodergren, Wendell. Emporia, Va	
Snodderly, Effert. Sodergren, Wendell. Sompayrac, Hewitt Augustus. Spear, Randolph D. Snow Andolph D. S	
Sompayrac, Hewitt A.	
Spear, Randolph D Mebane, V.	
Sompayrac, Hewitt Augustus. Spear, Randolph D. Spencer, Robert Kirkwood Scottsville, N.C.	
Spear, Randolph D. Mcbane, N. Spencer, Robert Kirkwood Scottsville, Va Stanford, Richard Lynwood Kinston, N. Stanley, Walter W. Greensboro, N. G	
Stanis, Leo Stania Lynwood.	1
Stanley, Walter W. Jr.	
Stanis, Leo Stanley, Jr.   South Bend, Internet, South Bend, Internet, South Bend, Internet, Stanley, Walter W.     Stanley, Walter W.   Greensboro, N. C.     Steele, Carey L.   Greensboro, S. C.     Stennett, William W.   Lexington, S. C.     Stevenson, Thomas B.   Commerce, S. C.	
Stennett, William W	
Stevenson, Thomas P	
Stevenson, Thomas B	
Stewart, Arden J	
Stewart, Riley Jay	•
Stone, John D. Barnwell, S. Stouffer, Paul W. Durham, N. C Stouffer, Peggy S. Chambersburg, Ga Strouther, Joe Warwick, Ca	•
Stouffer, Paul W Durnachurg, Pa	
Stouffer, Pergy S	
Strother, Joe. Common Va Stroud, William Allen Chester, - Control Constraints Va	
Stroud, William Alles	
Stroup, Leo B.	
Stroud, William Allen. Stroud, William Allen. Stroup, Leo B. Sumner, Joseph W. Sweet, Clayton D., Jr. Tatum, Frank M. Taylor, Frank C. Taylor, William F. Brevard, N.C.	,
Sumner, Joseph W	
Sweet, Clayton D L. Smithled W. Va.	
Tatum, Frank M. Blueheld, N. C.	
Taylor, Frank M. Taylor, Frank C. Taylor, William F. Palhaven, N. C. Brevard, N. C. Palhaven, N. C.	
Taylor, William F. Brevard, N. C.	
Taylor, William F. Brevard, N. C. Belhaven, N.	
Teachey, Adron Ray   Belhaven, N. C.     Teague, Forrest   Nashville, N. C.     Teague, Rowe William   Shelby, N. C.     Terry, Marion S   Taylorsville, S. C.	
Taylorsville, S. C.	
Thomas, Barbara, Greenwood, Tenn.	
Thomas, Fate Lynn Sweetwater, Tenn.	
Thomas, Percy Leon In Sweetwater, Fla.	
Thornton, Charles William Jacksonville, Ga.	1
Teary, Marion S. Shelby, N. C.   Terry, Marion S. Taylorsville, N. C.   Thomas, Barbara Greenwood, S.   Thomas, Fate Lynn. Sweetwater, Tenn.   Thornton, Charles William Jacksonville, Fla.   Thornton, Kenneth E. East Point, Ga.   Tillotson, Donald G. Brookneal, ya.	
Thornton, Kenneth E	
Tillotson, Donald GBrookneal, VaBuffalo Junction, Va.	

Tobias, Marshall E., Jr	
Todas, Marshall P	
Tota, Wilbur M. Jr.	
T. John M. Yadkinville, I. Ga	
Tolson, John Neal. Towell, Robert Daniel. Towler, New Yadkinville, N. C. Columbus, Ga. Greer, S. C.	
Towlar a source land	•
Towell, Robert Daniel. Towler, Norman Earle, Jr. Truluck, John Thomas Tuck, Will: Tuck, Will: Columbus, Ga. Columbus, Ga. Greer, S. C. Richmond, Va. Vernon Hill, Va. Olanta, S. C.	
Truluch r	
Tucky William Powell Lynchburg, Va.	•
Tullar, Boyd T. L. Union, S. C.	
Ture, John H, Ji Delano, Tenn.	
Tuner, Thomas c	
Tucker, Boyd T., Jr.   Lynchburg, Va.     Tullock, John H.   Delano, S. C.     Tweed, Alvin   Greenwood, S. C.     Tyner, Carson   Cheraw, S. C.     Vaughan T.   Cheraw, S. C.	
Uner, Carson Chargew S. C.	
Tyner, Carson   Greer, S. C.     Vaughan, Joe Franklin   Cheraw, S. C.     Vinson, Eldridge Thomas   Oxford, N. C.	
Vinson, Eldridge Thomas. Wadsworth, Allen Pratt. Ir Description: Morrisville, N. C. Description: Morrisville, N. C. Oxford, N. C. Prattville, Ala.	
Wadsworth Oxford Ala	
Wadsworth, Allen Pratt, Jr. Walker, Bennett.	
Walker, Bennett. Wall, Lewis Wall account of the second description of	
Wallace, John W	
Wall, Scwis, Burlington, 1.	-
Walles, Jerry M Rockingham, N. C.	•
Wallace, John W Rockingham, N. C.	•
Wat William A Wilmington, 1	
Watson, Carlos Woodruff, S. C.	
Watson, loe N III Atlanta, Ga.	•
Watson, Carlos Woodruff, S. C. Watson, Joe N., III Atlanta, Ga. Watson, Robert Eldridge Roanoke Rapids, N. C. Watterson, Gene L.	
Watterson, Gene L	
Weatherspore L. Morrisville, N. C.	
Weatherspoon, Robert Lee	
Webster, Charles A., Jr	
Wellons, Charles A., Jr	
Wells, Charles H	
Whedbee, Carolyn Sue. Whedbee, Carolyn Sue. Whiddoe, William James. Whiddon, Carolyn Sue. Whiddon, Carolyn Sue. Whiddon, Carolyn Sue. Charlotte, N. C.	•
Whiddon Charlotte, N. C.	•
White, Boyce Rucker	
Whitehead, Clyde F	
Whitehead, Clyde F. Maryville, 1em Whitemer, Harold D. Hickory, N. C. Wiggs, Bonnie Johnson Smithfield, N. C. Williams, Eugene Talmage Troy, N. C.	
Wiggs D, Harold D. Smithfield, N. C.	
Wiggs connic Johnson Smithfield, N. C.	
Wiggs, Oharles Johnson   Smithfield, N. G.     Williams, Eugene Talmage   Troy, N. G.     Williams, Fred E.   Moneks Corner, S. G.     Williams, Herman J.   Carrboro, N. G.     Williams, P. Eugene   Fuquay Springs, N. G.     Williams, N. Eugene   Hazard, Ky.     Williamson, Jack   Atlanta, Ga.	•
Williams, Eugene Talmage	
Williams, Fred E. Carrboro, N. C.	
Williams, Herman I	
Williams, P. Eugene Hazard, G.	
Williamon, Jack.	
Wilson on, Taliaferro I Spartanburg, S. Ga.	
Wilson, C. Raymond Sandy Springs, U.	
Williams, P. Eugene   Fuquay Springs, A. Ky.     Williamson, Jack   Hazard, Ky.     Williamson, Taliaferro L.   Spartanburg, S. G.     Wilson, Roy Van   Sandy Springs, Ga.     Winer, John Nevin Le   Gretna, Va.	
Witch, John Nevin I.	
Wollie Averatte Kershaw, Va.	
Woll, Andrew Jackson	
Wilson, C. Raymond	
Wolfe, Andrew Jackson Kershaw, S. Wolder, Andrew Jackson Fentress, Va. Wolett, George W. Chase City, Va. Wooden, Rudolph M. Raleigh, N. G. Wooten, David Monroe Fort Valley, Ga.	
Worth, David Monroe Fort Valley, Fort Valley, Fla.	
Writnam, John D. Orlando, Ga.	
Winn, Paul F. In Ochlochnee, D. C.	
Washington, N. C.	
y yatt, James Greensboro, S. C.	
Wollett, George W.   Chase City, Va.     Wood, Rudolph M.   Raleigh, N. G.     Wooten, David Monroe.   Fort Valley, Ga.     Wortham, John D.   Orlando, Fla.     Wrenn, Paul E., Jr.   Ochlochnee, Ga.     Wurst, Rodney C.   Washington, D. C.     Young, Sherman Russell   McBee, S. C.     Zerof, Herbert.   Miami, Fla.	
Zener, Carl I. Mianin,	
actor fr	
-, flerbert	

GEOGRAPHIC DISTRIBUTION OF STUDENT	BO	DY	6
Alabama Arkansas			2
Arkansas. Connecticut.			29
Connecticut. Florida.			. 58
Florida Georgia			1
Georgia. Illinois. Indiana			1
Indiana			3
Kentucky.			4
Louisiana			1
Maine		* * '	7
Maryland		• • •	. 4
Mississing	*		8
Missouri		• • '	1
Montana.			1
New York			288
New York North Carolina Oklahoma Pennsylvania			1
South Carolina			17
Pennsylvania South Carolina Tennessee Texas			6
Texas			00
Virginia			. 5
Washington, D. C.			3
West Virginia.			1
Greece			

# ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGES

## SENIOR COLLEGES

A L

Alabama Polytechnic Institut						
Alderson-Broaddus College		* *		-		
A					* *	
Appalachian State Teacher G H						
Appalachian State Teachers College. Arlington State College. Asbury College	* *					
Ashum G is College					• •	
Asoury College						
Asbury College. Atlantic Christian College. Baylor University		* *	•			
Baylor University Belmont College						
D_1 University						
Delmont College		• •	*	-		
Belmont College Berea College Berry College						
Rome G is Concele.						
Derry College	*	• •	*			
Berry College. Bethel College.				* *		
Bethel College						
				* *		

ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGES	05
Bob Jones University.	12
Boston University. Carson-Newman College	14
Carson N	1
Catawh College	40
Carson-Newman College	3
Catawba College Chicago Conservatory of Music Clemson College	1
Col College	4
Clemson College	4
College of Charleston	1
College of Idaho Columbia Bible College	1
Columbia Bible College Columbia University	2
	1
	1
Columbia Bible College Concord College Davidson College Dukenson College	3
	1
	5
	1
	1
all for a state Gollege	2
adjern D I hot Concye.	1
HOLPER C SUICEC	3
	5
Elon College. Emory University	2
Emory University Erskine College	1
Erskine College	1
Flora Macdonald College	3
Fla Southern Call	3
Florida Southern College . Florida State University	6
"lorida Ta Oniversity	96
furman II wersity of	2
George Lar	2
Georget	1
Georgia Institute of Technology.	2
Georgia The Statute of Technology	3
Georgia Teachers College	3
Georgia, University of.	
Guilford College.	2
High Point College. Houghten College.	1
Houghton College	10
Howard College Howard Powerd	2
Howard College Indiana University College	1
Indiana University. Johns Hopkies	1
Johns Hopki	1
Ind "PAIDS   Diversity	1
	1
King G, University of	3
Kentucky, University of King College. Lenoir Rhyne College.	
Lenoir Rhyne College	

Limestone College   5     Louisiana College   1     Louisiana State University   5     Lynchburg College   1     Madison College   1     Medical College of Virginia   48     Mercer University of   6     Miasii, University of   6     Mississispi College   2     Newberry College   1     North Carolina, University of   1     North Carolina, University of   1     North Carolina, University of   1     Oglethorpe University   1     Oklahoma Baptist University of   1     Oklahoma Baptist University of   3     Ouachita College   2     Queens College   1     Pensylvania, University of   1     Richmond, University of   1     Southern Illinois University of   1     Southern Illinois University of   1     Southern Illinois University of		U
Louisiana College.1Louisiana State University5Lynchburg College.1Madison College.1Maryland, University of.1Maryland, University of.1Medical College of Virginia48Mercer University48Mercer University of.1Miami, University of.6Mississippi College.2Newberry College.2New Mexico, University of.4North Carolina, University of.4North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University of.1North Calege of Education1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma City University.3Ouachita College.7Presbyterian College.7Queens College.2South Carolina, University of.7Presbyterian College.7Queens College.5Sichmond, University of.1Southern Illinois University of.1Southers Missouri State College.3Springfield College.3Springfield College.1Stetson University of.1Tennessee, University of.1Tennessee, University of.1Tennessee, University of.1Tennessee, University of.1Texas Western College.1Texas Western College.1Texas Western College.1Tulane School of Social Work.	Limestone College	5
Louisiana State University5Lynchburg College.1Louisville, University of.1Madison College1Maryland, University of.1Medical College of Virginia48Mercer University.3Meredith College.1Miami, University of.6Missispi College.2Newberry College.6New Mexico, University of.6North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University of.1North Idaho College of Education.1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University.1Oklahoma City University of.1Ouachita College.2Queens College.2Queens College.2South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University of.53Richmond, University of.1Southern Illinois University of.1Southers Missouri State College.3Springfield College.3Springfield College.3Springfield College.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.1Tulane School of Social Work1University of.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work1University.2Virginia Polytechnie Institute4Virginia Polytechnie Institute4 <td>C 11</td> <td>1</td>	C 11	1
Louisiana State University5Lynchburg College.1Louisville, University of.1Madison College1Maryland, University of.1Medical College of Virginia48Mercer University.3Meredith College.1Miami, University of.6Missispi College.2Newberry College.6New Mexico, University of.6North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University of.1North Idaho College of Education.1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University.1Oklahoma City University of.1Ouachita College.2Queens College.2Queens College.2South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University of.53Richmond, University of.1Southern Illinois University of.1Southers Missouri State College.3Springfield College.3Springfield College.3Springfield College.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.1Tulane School of Social Work1University of.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work1University.2Virginia Polytechnie Institute4Virginia Polytechnie Institute4 <td>Louisiana Polytechnic Institute</td> <td>1</td>	Louisiana Polytechnic Institute	1
Louisville, University of.   1     Madison College.   1     Maryland, University of.   1     Medical College of Virginia   48     Mercer University   3     Meredith College.   3     Miami, University of.   6     Mississippi College.   2     Newberry College.   1     New Mexico, University of.   4     North Carolina State College.   7     North Carolina, University of.   4     North Carolina, University of.   1     North Idaho College of Education   1     Oglethorpe University.   4     Oklahoma Baptist University.   3     Ouachita College.   7     Pennsylvania, University of.   7     Presbyterian College.   2     Queens College.   3     Southern Illinois University of.   1     Southern Illinois University.   1     Southern Illinois University.   1     Southern Illinois University.   1     Southwest Missouri State College.   3     Springfield College.   1     Tennessee, University.	T and a foryteening institute	5
Madison College.   1     Maryland, University of.   1     Medical College of Virginia   48     Mercer University   3     Meredith College.   1     Miami, University of.   6     Mississippi College.   2     Newberry College.   1     New Mexico, University of.   4     North Carolina State College.   7     North Carolina, University of.   1     North Idaho College of Education   1     Oglethorpe University.   4     Oklahoma Baptist University.   1     Oklahoma City University.   3     Ouachita College.   2     Queens College.   2     Queens College.   2     Queens College.   2     Shurtleff College.   2     South Carolina, University of.   11     Southear Illinois University.   13     Southers Illinois University.   14     Southear Illinois University.   15     Southear Illinois University.   16     Tennessee, University of.   17     Texas Western College.   17 <td>Lynchhurg C. U</td> <td>-</td>	Lynchhurg C. U	-
Madison College.   1     Maryland, University of.   1     Medical College of Virginia   48     Mercer University   3     Meredith College.   1     Miami, University of.   6     Mississippi College.   2     Newberry College.   1     New Mexico, University of.   4     North Carolina State College.   7     North Carolina, University of.   1     North Idaho College of Education   1     Oglethorpe University.   4     Oklahoma Baptist University.   1     Oklahoma City University.   3     Ouachita College.   2     Queens College.   2     Queens College.   2     Queens College.   2     Shurtleff College.   2     South Carolina, University of.   11     Southear Illinois University.   13     Southers Illinois University.   14     Southear Illinois University.   15     Southear Illinois University.   16     Tennessee, University of.   17     Texas Western College.   17 <td>Louisville II.</td> <td>1</td>	Louisville II.	1
Maryland, University of.1Medical College of Virginia48Mercer University.3Meredith College.1Miami, University of.6Mississispip College.2Newberry College.1New Mexico, University of.4North Carolina State College7North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University.4Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University.3Ouachita College.2Pennsylvania, University of.7Presbyterian College.2Queens College.2Suithmond, University of.53Richmond, University of.53Richmond Professional Institute1South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University.3Southern Illinois University.3Southern Illinois University.3Southwest Missouri State College.1Stetson University.16Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work.1Union University.4Vanderbilt University.2Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4Virginia Il-4Virginia Il-4Virginia Il-4Virginia Il-4Virginia Il-4Virginia Il-4 <td>Madigar C "</td> <td>1</td>	Madigar C "	1
Medical College of Virginia48Mercer University3Meredith College1Miami, University of6Mississippi College2Newberry College1New Mexico, University of4North Carolina State College7North Carolina, University of1North Carolina, University of1North Carolina, University of1Oglethorpe University0Oklahoma Baptist University3Ouachita College1Pennsylvania, University of7Presbyterian College2Queens College2South Carolina, University of53Richmond, University of53Richmond, University of1Southern Illinois University3Southern Illinois University3Springfield College1Springfield College2Texas Western College2Texas Western College2Texas Western College1Tift College1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University6Valdosta State College1Valdosta State College1Virginia Polytechnic Institute4	Madison College	1
Mercer University3Mercer University of1Miami, University of6Mississippi College2Newberry College1New Mexico, University of4North Carolina, State College1North Carolina, University of1North Idaho College of Education1Oglethorpe University4Oklahoma Baptist University1Ouachita College2Queens College2Queens College2South Carolina, University of1Richmond, University of3Queens College2South Carolina, University of1Southern Illinois University3Southern Illinois University of1Southers Missouri State College3Springfield College1Stetson University of2Texas Western College1Tift College1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University4Virginia Polytechnic Institute2Virginia Polytechnic Institute4Virginia Polytechnic Institute4Virginia Illinia Il		-
Mercel ChiversityMeredith College1Miami, University of6Mississippi College2Newberry College1New Mexico, University of4North Carolina State College7North Carolina, University of1North Carolina, University of1North Carolina, University of1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University3Ouachita College1Pennsylvania, University of7Presbyterian College2Queens College2Queens College53Richmond, University of11South Carolina, University of11Southern Illinois University of11Southwest Missouri State College3Springfield College1Springfield College2Texas Western College2Texas Western College1Tift College1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University6Vanderbilt University2Virginia Polytechnic Institute4Virginia Polytechnic Institute4		
Miami, University of.6Miami, University of.6Mississippi College.2Newberry College.1New Mexico, University of.4North Carolina, University of.1North Carolina, University of.1Oklahoma Baptist University.1Oklahoma City University.3Ouachita College.1Pennsylvania, University of.7Presbyterian College.2Queens College.53Richmond, University of.1South Carolina, University of.1Southeern Illinois University.3Southwest Missouri State College.1Springfield College.1Tennessee, University of.2Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work.1Union University.1Vanderbilt University.2Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4		
Mississippi College   2     Mississippi College   2     New Mexico, University of   1     North Carolina State College   7     North Carolina, University of   7     North Carolina, University of   1     North Carolina, University of   1     Oklahoma Baptist University   4     Oklahoma City University   3     Ouachita College   2     Pennsylvania, University of   7     Presbyterian College   2     Queens College   2     Queens College   2     South Carolina, University of   53     Richmond, University of   11     South Carolina, University of   11     Southern Illinois University   12     Southern Illinois University   13     Southwest Missouri State College   14     Springfield College   14     Trenseee, University of   14     Tift College   14     University of   14     Tift College   14     Valdosta State College   14     Vanderbilt University   14 <t< td=""><td>Meredith College</td><td>-</td></t<>	Meredith College	-
Newberry College   1     New Mexico, University of   1     North Carolina State College   7     North Carolina, University of   7     North Idaho College of Education   1     Oglethorpe University   4     Oklahoma Baptist University   4     Oklahoma City University   3     Ouachita College   3     Pennsylvania, University of   7     Presbyterian College   2     Queens College   2     Queens College   53     Richmond, University of   53     Richmond Professional Institute   1     South Carolina, University of   1     Southern Illinois University   1     Southern Illinois University   3     Southwest Missouri State College   3     Springfield College   1     Stetson University   1     Careas Western College   2     Texas Western College   1     Tift College   1     Union University   1     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2		
New Mexico, University of.   4     North Carolina State College.   7     North Carolina, University of.   1     North Idaho College of Education.   1     Oglethorpe University.   4     Oklahoma Baptist University.   4     Oklahoma City University.   3     Ouachita College.   7     Pennsylvania, University of.   7     Presbyterian College.   2     Queens College.   53     Richmond, University of.   53     Richmond Professional Institute.   2     South Carolina, University of.   1     Southern Illinois University.   3     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Stetson University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Valdosta State College.   1     Valdosta State College.   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4		
North Carolina State College7North Carolina, University of.1North Idaho College of Education1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University.4Oklahoma City University.3Ouachita College.3Pennsylvania, University of.7Presbyterian College.2Queens College.53Richmond, University of.1Ischmond Professional Institute.1South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University.3Southwest Missouri State College.1Southwest Missouri State College.1Texas Western College.1Tift College.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work.1Union University.6Valdosta State College.1Vanderbilt University.6Vanderbilt University.1Southas State College.1Tulane School of Social Work.1Union University.2Vanderbilt University.2Vanderbilt University.2Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4	A CONDETTY COLLEGE	
North Carolina State College.7North Carolina, University of.1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University.1Oklahoma City University.3Ouachita College.1Pennsylvania, University of.7Presbyterian College.2Queens College.53Richmond, University of.53Richmond Professional Institute.2South Carolina, University of.1South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University.1Southwest Missouri State College.3Springfield College.1Stetson University of.1Tennessee, University of.2Texas Western College.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University.6Valdosta State College.1Vanderbilt University.6Vanderbilt University.6Vanderbilt University.2Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4Virginia, University.2Virginia, University.2Virginia, University.2Virginia, University.2Virginia, University.4	ATCH AVICAICO. University of	
North Carolina, University of.1North Idaho College of Education.1Oglethorpe University.4Oklahoma Baptist University.1Oklahoma City University.3Ouachita College.3Pennsylvania, University of.7Presbyterian College.2Queens College.53Richmond, University of.53Richmond Professional Institute.2South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University.1Southwest Missouri State College.3Springfield College.1Stetson University of.1Tennessee, University of.1Texas Western College.2Texas Western College.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University.6Valdosta State College.1Vanderbilt University.6Vanderbilt University.6Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4	Horth Carolina State College	
North Idano College of Education1Oglethorpe University4Oklahoma Baptist University1Oklahoma City University3Ouachita College3Pennsylvania, University of7Presbyterian College2Queens College53Richmond, University of1Shurtleff College11South Carolina, University of11South Carolina, University of11Southern Illinois University3Southwest Missouri State College16Springfield College16Tennessee, University of1Tift College1Tift College1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University6Valdosta State College1Vanderbilt University2Virginia Polytechnic Institute4Virginia, University2	Torth Carolina. University of	1
Oklahoma Baptist University.   4     Oklahoma City University.   3     Ouachita College.   3     Pennsylvania, University of.   7     Presbyterian College.   2     Queens College.   2     Queens College.   53     Richmond, University of.   1     Shurtleff College.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     Southern Illinois University.   3     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Chenessee, University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	Torui Idaho Collega of Educat	
Oklahoma City University   1     Oklahoma City University   3     Ouachita College   1     Pennsylvania, University of   7     Presbyterian College   2     Queens College   53     Richmond, University of   1     Richmond Professional Institute   2     Shurtleff College   11     South Carolina, University of   1     South Carolina, University of   1     Southern Illinois University   3     Southwest Missouri State College   1     Southwest Missouri State College   1     Stetson University   1     Tennessee, University of   2     Texas Western College   1     Tift College   1     Union University   1     Valdosta State College   1     Valdosta State College   1     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Sectorpe University	4
Ouachita College.   3     Pennsylvania, University of.   7     Presbyterian College.   2     Queens College.   2     Richmond, University of.   53     Richmond Professional Institute.   2     Shurtleff College.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     Southwest Missouri State College.   3     Springfield College.   1     Stetson University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	Sandhollia Baptist I pittonsites	1
Pennsylvania, University of.   1     Presbyterian College.   2     Queens College.   2     Richmond, University of.   53     Richmond Professional Institute.   2     Shurtleff College.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     Southern Illinois University.   3     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Stetson University.   16     Tennessee, University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	- Interiority University	3
Presbyterian College.   7     Queens College.   2     Richmond, University of.   53     Richmond Professional Institute.   2     Shurtleff College.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     South Carolina, University of.   1     Southern Illinois University.   3     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Stetson University.   16     Tennessee, University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	- addinita Gollege	1
Queens College2Richmond, University of53Richmond Professional Institute2Shurtleff College2South Carolina, University of1Southern Illinois University3Southwest Missouri State College1Stetson University6Stetson University of1Tennessee, University of1Texas Western College1Tift College1Tulane School of Social Work1Union University6Valdosta State College1Vanderbilt University2Virginia Polytechnic Institute4	University of	
Richmond, University of.53Richmond Professional Institute.2Shurtleff College.2South Carolina, University of.1Southern Illinois University.3Southwest Missouri State College.1Southwest Missouri State College.1Stetson University.16Tennessee, University of.2Texas Western College.1Tift College.1Tulane School of Social Work.1Union University.6Valdosta State College.1Vanderbilt University.2Virginia Polytechnic Institute.4	Contain College	
Richmond Professional Institute.   1     Shurtleff College.   2     South Carolina, University of.   1     Southern Illinois University.   3     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Southwest Missouri State College.   1     Stetson University.   3     Tennessee, University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	~ concec.	
Shurtleff College   2     South Carolina, University of   1     Southern Illinois University   3     Southwest Missouri State College   3     Springfield College   1     Stetson University   16     Tennessee, University of   2     Texas Western College   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	CHIVETSITY OF	
South Carolina, University of.   11     Southern Illinois University.   3     Southwest Missouri State College   3     Springfield College.   1     Stetson University.   16     Tennessee, University of.   2     Texas Western College.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work.   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College.   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	TUESIONAL matricest	
Southern Illinois University of   1     Southwest Missouri State College   3     Springfield College   1     Stetson University   16     Tennessee, University of   2     Texas Western College   2     Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Concert Concerts	
Southwest Missouri State College   3     Springfield College   1     Stetson University   16     Tennessee, University of   2     Texas Western College   2     Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4		
Springfield College   1     Stetson University   16     Tennessee, University of   2     Texas Western College   2     Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4		-
Stetson University   16     Tennessee, University of   2     Texas Western College   2     Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4		
Tennessee, University of.   2     Texas Western College.   2     Texas, University of.   1     Tift College.   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University.   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	Springfield College	-
Texas Western College   2     Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Stetson University	-
Texas Western College   2     Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Tennessee, University of	
Texas, University of   1     Tift College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Texas Western College	
Titt College   1     Tulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Texas, University -	
Iulane School of Social Work   1     Union University   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute   4	Lift College	1
Onion University.   6     Valdosta State College   1     Vanderbilt University.   2     Virginia Polytechnic Institute.   4	Iulane School of C	-
Valdosta State College	Union University WORK	
Virginia Polytechnic Institute.	Valdosta State C II	
Virginia University Institute.	vanuerout I is a second s	2
		4
Wake Forest College		1
ouceeIn	Wake Forest College	37

### ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGES

87

ENROLLMENT BY COLLEGES						
Washington University Wayland College						
Wayland College Western Carolina Teachers College						
Waylog						
Wind Coller						
Wester						
Lu Carolin Carolin T	-	-				
Western Carolina Teachers College Westminster Choir College Wheaton College						
un unster Che: Concest.						
William and Mary College. William Carey College.						
William Carey College. William Jewell College.						
William Jewell College Wofford College						
Wofford College						
TORONI - GOILERA						
W. College						
"Oman's C is		*	• •	-	1	
Suis College of it The second of the						
Woman's College of the University of North Carolina	*	*		-		

## 1957 GRADUATES

Am	D. D.	
All Coan C	BACHELOR OF DIVINITY	Clauville, Va.
fured The Gray	DAURELOR OF DIVISION	Clayving N C.
Andes Laurman Wheeler		New London, 1 Fla
Arrington Oliver In		Santoru, That
Allet: O'On, Henry P.	***************************************	Franklin, va.
Rasun, Don Chy Lugene.	••••••	Casenshoro, N. C.
p. Ernarlton.		Greensbort, S. C.
Darham Wiest Augborn Ir	r	Latta, N. C.
Barrett William Cullom I	r	Franklinton, Va
Belch, Aatharine Est II	*** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *	Frankun, C
Bradier, Posev	r	Inman, S. C.
B. adley, John		Phoebus, Va.
prandi, Mist	•••••••	Caldston, N. C.
Braswell Chael	••••••	Goldston N. C.
Caser, Charles Worth	********	Princeton, N. C.
Char, Jack Earl		New Bern, Ca.
Claim, Harman D.	•••••••	Waycross, Va
Cooper Costessex		T. asksville, N. C.
Grain Dorbin Leno		Leans Springs, Va.
Crimin Daniel Cornelius	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	Patrick Spitte N. C.
Crost nger, Harvers V	r	Charlotte, Tenn.
Ed, William Vey Yates, ]	r	Chattanooga, N.C.
P. Wards Willie Elmer	F	Mt. Airy, N. C.
Estes The William H.	r	Mt. Airy, Wa
Evans Wade		Franklin, Va.
Farth? Vivian Whichard		Dunn, N. C.
Ferry Earl Darierd		wham, N. C.
parell, Ed. Davis		Durnan N.C.
o Sicman r Livin, Ir		Hendered Va.
o uner Marianson		N. C.
JUN TATILO TATTICOD		HILL N. L.
Green, William Otha Is		Arden, M. C.
Gree, James Voura, Jr.		Avondale, N. C
Urganus Ance O'Neal.		Jacksont, N. C.
Hedgneth, Anthony Zack		Fairmey, S. C.
Hill P. Edwin Harold		Whithey Va.
Hutton Norris		Norion, Fla.
Hun, Malcolm M.		West Palm Beach, Tenn.
H. K. Albert III	n	Butter, Va.
Lyder, Rabel Warren, Jr.		Fredericksburg, Mo.
Jackson Th Waldo	n	Wansas City, Mo.
Jones W homas Albert		Durham, N. C.
Knott rallace Eugene		
Lawrence Hand		Bishopham, N. C.
Ling, Robert W-11		Granany
Thens, Thomas Vallace.	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	
Max	***************************************	

	Ala.
Lolley William D. L.	Samson, C.
M-C-W Yandall	Inman, S. Va
Lolley, William Randall McCall, Harry Randolph Matthews, Lawrence Edwards	Norfolk, va.
Matthews, Lawrence Edwards	Pauls, N. C.
McCall, Harry Randolph. Matthews, Lawrence Edwards. Melvin, Robert Alfred	St. Faun, N. C.
Mister Gilbert Cl	Henderson, N. C.
Mullinay Thomas Dat	N G
Mister, Gibert Alired Mullinax, Thomas Robert Murphy, Manly Eliebue	Marshallberg, Va.
Mullinax, Thomas Robert. Murphy, Manly Eliehue. O'Roark, Charles Elmer, Ir.	Arlington, Cal
D Roark, Charles Elmer, Jr.	Ta Junta, Col.
Palmer, William Leroy	La Juer N. C.
Murphy, Manly Eliehue. O'Roark, Charles Elmer, Jr. Palmer, William Leroy. Payne, Tommy Joe. Pearson, Clyde Preston	Cherokee, N. C.
Pearson, Clyde Preston	Sheidy, N. C.
Payne, Tommy Joe. Pearson, Clyde Preston. Pratt, Bobby Gene.	Wadesboro, c C.
Pearson, Clyde Preston. Pratt, Bobby Gene. Prince, Joe Richard Rockwell Presto	Spartanburg, Va.
Prince, Joe Richard. Rockwell, Bruce Lee. Self, William Lee.	W. Va.
Rockwell, Bruce Lee. Self, William Lee. Scott, Paul Batteux. Shaw, William Stewart	. Delray Dean N. C.
Scott, Paul Batteux	Burling the Fla.
Shaw, William Stewart	Jacksonvinc, Ky.
Scott, Paul Batteux. Shaw, William Stewart. Shoupe, Willie Paul. Smith, Lee A.	Alva, C.
Shoupe, Willie Paul. Smith, Lee A. Smith, Robert Lee	Favetteville, N.
Smith Debast	Bartow, Flat
Smith, Lee A Smith, Robert Lee. Smith, Roderick William	La City, S. C.
Smith, Robert Lee. Smith, Roderick William Standley, Robert Ralph Stevens, Charles Aurenus	Lake Carp S. C.
Stevens, Charles Aurenus. Stevens, Richard Lyle. Weaver, Jack Douglas	Smithfield, Va.
Stevens, Richard Lyle	Fincasuce C.
Weaver, Jack Douglas. Wheeler, Jones Lemm	Spartanburg, J. C.
Yarborough, Henry Samuel.	
Henry Samuel	Roxbores

Chung, Ha Eun	MASTER OF THEOLOGY	Seoul, Korea
Clinton, William Lee.	·····	dartown, Fla.
Hales Will		Arcadia, Va.
Mangum, Maynard II	······	almoury, N. C.
Middleton, Hubert Kinson		inville, N. C.
Vinson, William Harvey, Jr.	MASTER OF THEOLOGY CC H H Yadl Wo	odland, N.

## JANUARY 1958 GRADUATES

JANUARY 1958 GRADUATES Borders, Cline Wilson Buchanan, Jerreal Boyd Byrd, Harry Emerson Cadd, Malcolm Lewis	. N.C.
Bond, Charles Aubrey, Ir.	Wade, N. C.
Borders, Cline Wilson	ng Hope, N. C.
Buchanan, Jerreal Boyd	deshoro, N. C.
Byrd, Harry Emerson	Anex. N. C.
Cadd, Malcolm I and	. Apalie Va
Campbell Vater Lewis	Nathan N. C.
Cockman Wie woodrow.	Halitax, N. C.
Cadd, Malcolm Lewis. Campbell, Yates Woodrow. Cockman, Winfred Terry Coffey, Jack Franklin. Cooper, James Benjamin. Crumpler, Clarence Millard	College, N. C.
Cooper L. Granklin	ite Falls, N. C.
Cruppel, James Benjamin.	ameron, T. C.
Down Clarence Millard	atteville, N. C.
Downe Calment Bounds.	Dulline BLU
Early, William Tracy. Egerton, Cecil Baker. Fit, James David.	. Casar, Texas
Fit, James David K	noxville, N.C.
Greer, Randall V	hor City, N. C.
Hefner Olis D	mahville, N. C
Hellama Min Deward	Pine, N. C.
Hefner, Olin Deward. Hellams, Milton Floyd.	ICE THE S. C.
Holt P. Joseph Ray	y Cours N. C.
Winsto	n-Salein, N. C.
Sp	nithfield, "
Hellams, Milton Floyd Holland, Joseph Ray Holt, Edward Glen.	n-Salem, N. C.

88

### 1958 GRADUATES

Hole -

LUIT Tool	
Howard, Robert Trigg. Jackson, Colon Stonewall, Jr. Jones, Archie Valejo.	
10ward arien.	Calam N.C.
Tandid Robert The second	Winston-Salcin, 11.
Jackson , augurt Trigg	Austin Tex.
Land Color a 1198	Ausun, 1 cm
Jones , Golon Stones II	TT Good N C.
Archie Victoriewall, Ir	Hertiora, It. C.
Jones, Archie Valejo Jones, James Clarence, Jr.	NC.
parts lama carco	Belhaven, 14. C.
Apeta Jaures Clanes	·····NC
r sterson D starcnee. Ir	Creedmoor, IV. C.
Long , Paul Cont , Street , St	·····N C
Jones, Archie Valejo. Kesterson, Paul Carter. Long, John Ledic	Roxboro, 14. C.
Mill Jour Leolia	······································
Kesterson, Paul Carter Long, John Leslie Miller, Leonard II	Margarettsville, N. C.
Mosel Conard L	
Long, John Leslie Long, John Leslie Miller, Leonard Hays Mullis, Randolph David	Nashville, I chin.
Mult 's Charles T	States S C
autils D at it's Laverne	Dillon, D. C.
Now Mandolph P	····· Ga.
norton D Loiph David	Decatur, Ou.
Mullis, Randolph David. Norton, Dewey Lemuel. Reynolds, Brat Willis, Jr.	h Ga.
a rish v Lemuel	Savannan, Ca.
Ren Vestal LATIN.	1110 N C.
acynolda Dial Willis In	Kernersville, 11.
Parish, Dewey Lemuel Reynolds, Richard Lester Tullock, John Harrison.	Richmond, tar
Tull , Mandolph D Color	N. Long N. C.
Autor The Denard T	Medanc, 11.
Won a lohn L.	Olanta S. C.
Tollett of Harrison	Olanta, C.
Verar, Randolph Denard, Jr. Tullock, John Harrison. Wollett, George William, Ir.	Fantress, Va.
SC William T	rentress,
Wollett, George William, Jr.	

